AGENDA
CITY OF HALF MOON BAY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR HEARING
&
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS

WEDNESDAY, JULY 28, 2021

4:30 PM

VIRTUAL ZOOM WEBINAR Community Development Director: Jill Ekas
ALL REMOTE PUBIC HEARING

In accordance with the San Mateo County Health Officer's March 16, 2020 and March 31, 2020
Shelter-In-Place Orders and Governor Newsom’s Executive Order No-29-20, this will be a
teleconference meeting without a physical location to help stop the spread of COVID-19. This
meeting will be conducted entirely by remote participation, in compliance with the Governor's
Executive Order N-29-20 allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Ralph
M. Brown Act. This meeting will be conducted via Zoom Webinar. Members of the public are
welcome to login into the webinar as Attendees. During any public comment portions,
attendees may use the “raise your hand” feature and will be called upon and unmuted when it
is your turn to speak. Members of the public are welcome to submit comments (in accordance
with the three-minute per speaker limit) via email to bjett@hmbcity.com prior to or during the

meeting (before the close of public comments on that item). Meeting facilities are accessible to
people with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in the meeting, or
agendas prepared in an appropriate alternative format, please notify the City Clerk’s office at
(650) 726-8271 at least 4 hours prior to the meeting.

Page1of3


mailto:bjett@hmbcity.com

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
Click here to join the Director Hearing

I.  CALLTO ORDER

.  PUBLIC COMMENT

Webinar ID: 827 9321 0626
Passcode: 726726
Phone: 1-408-638-0968

lll.  PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

ITEM #1

Project:

File Number

Site Location
Applicant/Property Owner
Project Planner

IV. ADJOURNMENT

A Coastal Development Permit, Architectural Review and Lot Merger
to allow the construction of an approximately 950 square-foot
addition to an existing single-family residence that will include a 636
square-foot accessory dwelling unit (ADU) and a 305 square foot floor
area expansion of the existing single-family residence,

PDP-21-030

321 Granelli Avenue

Hawk Design/Jeff Cislini

Douglas Garrison; (650) 712 5836; dgarrison@hmbcity.com

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION ITEMS (NO HEARING OR PRESENTATION REQUIRED):

ITEM#1

Project:

File Number

Site Location
Applicant/Property Owner
Project Planner

Administrative Coastal Development Permit to allow the construction
of a new detached accessory dwelling unit behind an existing single-
family residence.

PDP-20-071

217 Central Avenue
Jessica Agramonte & James Principato
Scott Phillips, sphillips@hmbcity.com

Page 2 of 3


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82793210626?pwd=S1RCdjdZRkFicVZ2UGduNGFVVG1sUT09
mailto:dgarrison@hmbcity.com
sphillips@hmbcity.com

ITEM #2
Project:

File Number

Site Location
Applicant/Property Owner
Project Planner

ITEM #3
Project:

File Number

Site Location
Applicant/Property Owner
Project Planner

Administrative Coastal Development Permit to allow the construction
of a new 794 square-foot detached accessory dwelling unit behind an
existing single-family residence.

PDP-21-036

336 Valdez Avenue

Hawk Design / Kent and Jodi Miller

Brittney Cozzolino; bcozzolino@hmbcity.com

Administrative Coastal Development Permit to allow the construction
of a new attached accessory dwelling unit behind an existing duplex.
PDP-21-009

477-479 Cypress Avenue

Keith Jobson

Brittney Cozzolino; bcozzolino@hmbcity.com

Page 3 of3


bcozzolino@hmbcity.com
bcozzolino@hmbcity.com

For meeting of: April 28, 2021

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
OF THE CITY OF HALF MOON BAY

STAFF REPORT

TO: Jill Ekas, Community Development Director

FROM: Douglas Garrison, Senior Planner

TITLE: Coastal Development Permit, Architectural Review, and Lot Merger File No. PDP-
21-030 for 321 Granelli Avenue

RECOMMENDATION

Approve PDP-21-030, an application for a Coastal Development Permit, Architectural Review and
Lot Merger to allow the construction of an approximately 950 square-foot addition to an existing
single-family residence that will include a 636 square-foot accessory dwelling unit (ADU) and a
305 square foot floor area expansion of the existing single-family residence, located at 321
Granelli Avenue (APN 056-135-470 and 056-135-240), based upon the Findings and Evidence
contained in Exhibit A of the Draft Resolution, and subject to the Conditions of Approval in Exhibit

B.

PROJECT BACKGROUND

Summary of Project

File Number

PDP-21-030

Requested Permits/Approvals

Coastal Development Permit, Architectural Review and Lot
Merger

Site Location

321 Granelli Avenue / APN 056-135-470 and 056-135-240

Applicant/Property Owner

Hawk Design / Jeff Cislini

Project Planner

Douglas Garrison; (650) 712-5836; dgarrison@hmbcity.com

Zoning District

R-1 Single Family Residential

LCP Land Use Plan Designation

Residential Medium Density

Water Service

Existing 5/8 inch non-priority water connection

Sewer Service (Sewer
Authority Mid-Coast)

Existing sewer connection

Street Improvements

Existing frontage improvements. No sidewalk on vacant lot

Environmental Determination

Categorically Exempt pursuant to California Code of
Regulations, Section 15301, 15303 and 15305

Heritage Trees

None on site (1 non-heritage tree will be removed)

No tree protection plan required




Community Development Director Report PDP-21-030 Page 2 of 5
July 28, 2021

Story Poles Not No | Located in a Visual Resource Area?
Required | No | Variance or Exception required?

No | Located in a largely undeveloped area?
Right of Appeal Any aggrieved person may appeal the Director’s decision to
the Planning Commission within ten (10) working days of the
decision.

The project is not located within the Coastal Commission
Appeals Jurisdiction; therefore, City action is final.




Community Development Director Report PDP-21-030 Page 3 of 5
July 28, 2021

Site and Surrounding Properties

The project site is an infill lot located on the north side of Granelli Avenue in an existing residential
neighborhood. The property is currently developed with a 3,233 square foot single-family
residence. The original subdivision map consisted of narrow 25-foot wide lots. The existing home
was built on four of these lots. It does not appear that the lots were ever formally merged.
Consequently, three lot lines run through the existing residence. This application will remedy this
oversight by merging these three lots together, along with the adjacent 25-foot wide vacant lot
to the west, creating a single 125 foot long lot. There are existing frontage improvements,
including sidewalks, along Granelli Avenue in front of the residence. The vacant lot does not have
a sidewalk. The project, if approved will provide the missing section of sidewalk and provide a
continuous path connecting to Alsace Lorraine. The site is zoned R-1 Single-Family Residential, a
zoning designation that allows single-family residences and ADUs. Land use and zoning for
properties surrounding the subject site are as follows:

North Two-story Single-Family Residence | R-1 Single-Family Residential District
South Two-story Single-Family Residence | R-1 Single Family Residential District
East Two-story Single-Family Residence | R-1 Single Family Residential District
West Two-story Single-Family Residence | R-1 Single Family Residential District

Project Description

The project includes construction of a an approximately 950 square-foot addition to an existing
single-family residence the addition will include a 636 square-foot accessory dwelling unit and
305 square feet of new floor area for the existing residence and the merger of four existing 25
foot wide lots into a single lot. One existing shed and one non-heritage tree will be removed to
accommodate the new addition.

ANALYSIS

The key issues for this project are conformance with the General Plan/Local Coastal Land Use
Plan, conformance with the Zoning Code/LCP Implementation Plan,! and design compatibility
with surrounding development.

Conformance with the General Plan/Local Coastal Program Land Use Plan

The proposed addition to the existing single-family residence, including the new ADU are
consistent with the Medium Density Residential General Plan/Local Coastal Land Use Plan
designation.

Conformance with the Zoning Code

The existing single-family residential use with an ADU is a principally permitted use in the R-1
Single-Family Residential Zoning District. As indicated in Table 1 below, the proposed project
conforms to all the development standards in the R-1 District, with the possible exception of the
minimum combined side setback. However, this standard does not apply to ADUs. In this case, if

! The Zoning Code is part of the LCP Implementation Plan.



Community Development Director Report PDP-21-030
July 28, 2021

Page 4 of 5

the new ADU floor area were netted out of the calculation, the project would meet this standard.
Otherwise, the project will be well within all other development standards including setbacks, lot
coverage and height limits.

Table 1. Project Conformance with R-1 Standard Lot Zoning Requirements

Development Standards Zoning Requirements | Proposed
Min. Site Area 5,000 sq. ft. 13,250 (11,000+2,750)
Min. Average Site Width 50 ft. 125 (100 ft + 25 ft)
Min. Front Setback 20 ft. 20 ft.
Min. Interior Side Setback 5 ft. 6 /16.5 ft.

Minimum Combined Side Setbacks

25 ft. (20%)

22 ft. (18%)

Min. Rear Setback

20 ft.

35. 85 ft.

Max. Single-Story Height

20 ft.

18 ft.

Max. One-Story Lot Coverage

50% (6,875 sq. ft.)

34% (4,637 sq. ft.)

Max. Floor Area Ratio

0.5:1 (6,875 sq. ft.)

0.34:1 (4,637 sq. ft.)

Min. Parking Spaces

2 garage spaces

2 garage spaces

Maximum Building Envelope

Per Zoning Code

Complies

Table 2 identifies key Zoning Code/LCP Implementation Plan topics and their applicability to the
subject site.

Table 2. Key Zoning Code/LCP Implementation Plan Topics

Topic Applicability/Explanation

Not located in an Environmentally Sensitive
Environmentally Sensitive Habitat Area|No | Habitat Area.

Visual Resource Area No | Not located in a Visual Resource Area.

Not located on a designated coastal access

Public Access Area No [route.
Archaeologically Resource Area No | Not in area of mapped or known resources.
Historic Resources No | No historic resources exist on the site.

As noted in the table, there are no Implementation Plan topics applicable to this site or any
associated zoning or coastal resource concerns. The project site is a developed infill lot in an
existing residential neighborhood where public services and infrastructure are available and



Community Development Director Report PDP-21-030 Page 5 of 5
July 28, 2021

there will be no impacts to coastal access, environmentally sensitive habitat areas, visual
resources, or cultural resources.

Architectural Design Compatibility

The Single-Family Residential Design Guidelines (RDG) encourage flexibility in architectural
design to reflect the community’s eclectic character and seek to achieve compatible design within
existing neighborhoods. The project includes a single story addition to an existing residence in a
neighborhood composed of a mix of single and two-story homes with both traditional and
contemporary architectural styles. The proposed addition utilizes techniques identified in the
RDG to achieve compatibility with surrounding development. The building is well-articulated on
all sides, consistent with RDG recommendations. Proposed building materials and colors are
consistent with the existing residence, compatible with the surrounding area, and suitable to the
coastal setting.

Environmental Review
The project is Categorically Exempt pursuant to California Code of Regulations Section 15301,
15303 and 15305.

Conclusion

Based on the above analysis, staff concludes that the proposed residential addition, new ADU
and lot merger is consistent with the General Plan/Local Coastal Land Use Plan, the Zoning
Code/LCP Implementation Plan, and the Residential Design Guidelines; is compatible with
surrounding development; and conforms to the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act. Staff recommends approval of the project based on the findings and conditions of
approval (Exhibits A and B of the attached Draft Resolution).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Draft Resolution with Findings and Evidence, Exhibit A and Conditions of Approval, Exhibit
B.

2. Project Plans



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR RESOLUTION CDR-21-14
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL
PDP-21-030

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF HALF MOON BAY
APPROVING A COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW AND LOT MERGER TO ALLOW
THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 950 SQUARE-FOOT ADDITION TO AN EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE
THAT WILL INCLUDE A 636 SQUARE-FOOT ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT AND A 305 SQUARE FOOT FLOOR
AREA EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE AND THE MERGER OF THREE LOTS, ON
WHICH THE EXISTING HOME WAS BUILT (APN: 056-135-470) WITH THE ADJACENT UNDEVELOPED LOT
TO THE WEST (APN: 056-135-470) INTO A SINGLE LOT LOCATED AT 321 GRANELLI AVENUE, IN THE R-1,
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT AND THE RESIDENTIAL-MEDIUM DENSITY GENERAL PLAN
DESIGNATION

WHEREAS, an application was submitted requesting approval of a Coastal Development Permit,
Architectural Review and Lot Merger to allow the construction of a an approximately 950 square-foot
addition to an existing single-family residence that will include a 636 square-foot accessory dwelling unit
and a 305 square foot floor area expansion of an existing single-family residence at 321 Granelli Avenue
in the R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning District and the Residential Medium Density General Plan
designation (APN 056-135-470 and 056-135-240); and

WHEREAS, the procedures for processing the application have been followed as required by law;
and

WHEREAS, the Community Development Director conducted a duly noticed review of the project;
and

WHEREAS, the Community Development Director considered all written and oral testimony
presented for consideration; and

WHEREAS, the Community Development Director has determined that the requested Coastal
Development Permit for the construction of the addition to the existing residence and new accessory
Dwelling Unit are exempt from CEQA pursuant to California Code of Regulations Section 15301 and 15303
which exempt construction of accessory dwelling units and additions and 15305 which exempts minor
alterations in land use limitations that do not result in creation of a new parcel; and

WHEREAS, the Community Development Director has made the required findings for approval of
the project, set forth in Exhibit A to this resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, based upon the Findings in Exhibit A and subject to the
Conditions of Approval contained in Exhibit B, the Community Development Director approves PDP-21-
030.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Half Moon Bay Community Development Director on July
28, 2021.

APPROVED:

Jill Ekas, Community Development Director



EXHIBIT A
FINDINGS AND EVIDENCE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR RESOLUTION CDR-21-14
PDP-21-030

Coastal Development Permit — Findings for Approval

The required Administrative Coastal Development Permit for this project may be approved or
conditionally approved only after the approving authority has made the following findings per
Municipal Code Section 18.20.070:

1. Local Coastal Program — The development as proposed or as modified by conditions, conforms
to the Local Coastal Program.

Evidence: The project consists of construction of an addition, that will include an accessory
dwelling unit (ADU), to an existing single-family residence on an infill site in an existing
neighborhood where public services and infrastructure are currently provided to the site.
Additionally, the proposal includes merging three lots on which the existing home was built
The project was reviewed by the City of Half Moon Bay Public Works, Building Division, and
Water District. No public safety or insufficient infrastructure concerns were identified during
any of the reviews. Coastside County Water District water service and City sewer service are
provided to the site and includes sufficient water and sewer capacity to allow for the
construction of the ADU on the site. A separate water meter will not be required. The project
will conform to all City requirements, will not impact coastal resources and is consistent with
the policies of the City’s Land Use Plan (LUP).

Coastal Act 30240(b) and Policy 3-3 (b): Development in areas adjacent to environmentally
sensitive habitat areas shall be sited and designed to prevent impacts which would
significantly degrade such areas, and shall be compatible with the continuance of such
habitat areas.

Compliance: The subject site is not adjacent to a mapped environmentally sensitive habitat
area.

Policy 7-1: The City will establish regulations to protect the scenic corridor of Highway 1,
including setbacks for new development, screening of commercial parking and landscaping
associated with new development. The minimum standards shall include all areas within 200
yards of State Highway 1 which are visible from the road.

Compliance: The subject site is over 1,000 feet west of Highway 1 and is screened by
existing buildings in a fully developed residential neighborhood and is not visible from
the scenic corridor.

Policy 7-11: New development along primary access routes from Highway 1 to the beach, as
designated on the Land Use Map, shall be designed and sited so as to maintain and enhance

Resolution CDR-21-014



the scenic quality of such routes, including building setbacks, maintenance of low height of
structures, and landscaping which establishes a scenic gateway and corridor.

Compliance: The project site is not located along a primary access route from Highway 1 and
the proposed development will not affect coastal access.

Coastal Act 30244: Where development would adversely impact archaeological or
paleontological resources as identified by the State Historic Preservation Officer,
reasonable mitigation measures shall be required.

Compliance: The proposed development is not located at or near identified archaeological
or paleontological resources. If cultural resources or paleontological resources are
unexpectedly encountered during subsurface excavation, the permit has been conditioned
to require that construction halt until the find can be evaluated and appropriate mitigation
identified.

2. Growth Management System — The development is consistent with the annual population
limitation system established in the Land Use Plan and Zoning Ordinance.

Evidence: The project is consistent with the City’s annual population limitation system in that
a Measure D Certificate was issued prior to the submittal for the Coastal Development Permit
for this accessory dwelling unit. Therefore, the proposal is in conformance with the City’s
growth management program.

3. Zoning Provisions — The development is consistent with the use limitations and property
development standards of the base district as well as the other requirements of the Zoning
Ordinance.

Evidence: The proposed development conforms to the requirements of the R-1 Single Family
Residential Zoning District, which allows ADUs, and to Chapter 18.33 of the Zoning Code. The
proposed setbacks, lot coverage, height, parking, and use meet the requirements of the R-1
Zoning District and other relevant provisions of the Zoning Code. Per Section 18.33.040 (I),
short term rental (less than 30 days) of the new ADU is not allowed.

4. Adequate Services — The proposed development will be provided with adequate services and
infrastructure in a manner that is consistent with the Local Coastal Program.

Evidence: The site is developed with a single-family residence in an existing developed
neighborhood where utilities and services are provided to the site. Both the sewer and water
service for the single family is sufficient to allow for the establishment of the new ADU.

5. California Coastal Act — Any development to be located between the sea and the first public

road parallel to the sea conforms to the public access and public recreation policies of Chapter
3 of the California Coastal Act.

Resolution CDR-21-014



Evidence: The subject property is not located between the sea and the first public road
parallel to the sea.

Architectural Site and Design Review — Findings

The required Architectural and/or Site and Design Review for the addition may be approved or
conditionally approved only after the approving authority has made the findings per Municipal
Code Section 14.37.040. In making these findings, the Community Development Director has
considered the design approval criteria set forth in Municipal Code Section 14.37.035.

1. Thatsuch buildings, structures, planting, paving and other improvements shall be so designed
and constructed that they will not be of unsightly or obnoxious appearance to the extent that
they will hinder the orderly and harmonious development of the city.

Evidence: Zoning Code Section 18.06.010 states that the intent of the residential chapter is
to establish residential districts and guide the orderly development within each district. It
further states that the residential district regulations are intended to ensure provision of
adequate light, air, privacy and open space for each dwelling by establishing reasonable
development standards for the mass, scale and location on a building site for all new
residential construction and to achieve a high standard of site and building design and design
compatibility with surrounding neighborhoods. The proposed project has been designed in
conformance with the requirements of the R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. The
addition is also in substantial conformance with the Single-Family Residential Design
Guidelines, the objectives of which include ensuring compatible design within existing
neighborhood contexts.

2. That such buildings, structures, planting, paving and other improvements will not impair the
desirability or opportunity to attain the optimum use and the value of the land and the
improvements, or otherwise impair the desirability of living or working conditions in the same
or adjacent areas; and

Evidence: The addition will improve upon the desirability of living and working conditions on
the subject property by providing a more functional living space.

3. The project has been designed in conformance and consistency with the Single-Family
Residential Design Guidelines (where applicable).

Evidence: The location of the new addition would be visible from Granelli Avenue. The
design of the proposed addition conforms to the recommendations of the Residential
Design Guidelines in regard to site design, massing and scale, roof form, privacy, window
design, and materials and colors and is consistent with the exterior materials colors and
roof design of the existing home.

The design of the proposed addition generally reflects the neighborhood pattern in
terms of site design. The orientation of the proposed house and its front setback follow
the existing pattern on this block of Johnston Street.

Resolution CDR-21-014



Environmental Review — Finding

CEQA — The project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

Evidence: The project is Categorically Exempt pursuant to California Code of Regulations
Section 15301 and 15303 which exempt construction of accessory dwelling units and additions
and 15305 which exempts minor alterations in land use limitations that do not result in

creation of a new parcel.

Resolution CDR-21-014



EXHIBIT B
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR RESOLUTION CDR-21-14
PDP-21-030

A. The following Conditions shall apply to the subject site to the satisfaction of
the Community Development Director:

1.

CONFORMANCE WITH APPROVED PLANS. Development of the site shall conform to the
approved plans entitled “Cislini ADU and Home Renovation” dated June 28, 2021, except
for any revisions required by this permit. The Community Development Director shall

review and may approve any deviation from the approved plans that is determined minor
in nature. Any other change shall require approval of a major modification per Title 18.
(Planning)

CONFORMANCE WITH CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL. The Community Development Director
shall review and may approve any deviation from the Conditions of Approval that is
determined minor in nature. Any other change shall require approval of a major
modification per Title 18. (Planning)

CONFORMANCE WITH THE MUNICIPAL CODE. No part of this approval shall be construed
to permit a violation of any part of the Half Moon Bay Municipal Code. (Planning)

SHORT-TERM RENTALS PROHIBITED. The accessory dwelling unit approved herein may be
rented in full or in part for the purpose of overnight lodging for terms of thirty or more
consecutive days, but shall not be rented for shorter terms or subleased pursuant to Section
18.33.040(l) of the Half Moon Bay Municipal Code. (Planning)

LIGHTING. All exterior lighting shall be fully shielded so that no light source is visible from

outside the property, except as otherwise expressly approved. (Planning)

SIDEWALK MAINTANENCE AND LIABILITY. It shall be the duty of the Property Owner(s)
whose property is adjacent to any portion of a public street or place to maintain any

sidewalks along the project frontage in a safe and non-dangerous condition. Sidewalk
maintenance shall include removal and replacement of concrete to eliminate tripping
hazards; and pruning and trimming of trees, shrubs, ground cover and other landscaping
within the public right-of-way. The Property Owner has the primary and exclusive duty to
fund and perform such maintenance and repair, whether or not the City has notified the
property owner of the need for such maintenance or repairs or has performed similar
maintenance or repairs in the past, pursuant to §12.18.020 and §12.18.030 of the Half
Moon Bay Municipal Code. (Engineering)

Resolution CDR-21-014



B. The following Conditions shall be fulfilled to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Director prior to the issuance of building permits:

1.

SIGNED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL. The applicant/owner shall submit a signed copy of the
conditions of approval to the Planning Division prior to issuance of a building permit.
(Planning)

CONSTRUCTION PLANS. File Number PDP-21-030 and the Conditions of Approval for this
project shall be provided on the cover page of the building permit application plan submittal.

All plans, specifications, engineering calculations, diagrams, reports, and other data for
construction of the building and required improvements shall be submitted with the
appropriate permit application to the City’s Building and Engineering Divisions for review and
approval. Computations and back-up data will be considered a part of the required plans.
Structural calculations and engineering calculations shall be prepared, wet-stamped and
signed by an engineer or architect licensed by the State of California. The plans must show
the location of the sewer connection and property line sewer cleanout. Construction plans
submitted for building permit(s) shall include a plan sheet showing utility connections, trench
restoration details, driveway apron (driveway apron width, spacing between driveways,
slopes, etc.), and other improvements in the public right-of-way meeting City standards.
(Planning)

COPPER BUILDING ELEMENTS. The building plans shall specify that all copper building
elements will be pre-patinated at the factory, or if patination will occur on the site, the plans
shall identify best management practices in conformance with the San Mateo Countywide
Water Pollution Prevention Program Requirements for Architectural Copper, to the

satisfaction of the City Engineer. (Engineering)

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL. An erosion and sediment control plan shall be submitted
that shows effective Best Management Practices (BMP) and erosion and sediment control

measures for the site. Construction plans shall also include the “construction best
management practices” plan sheet. (Engineering)
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT-TREATMENT (FOR NON-REGULATED PROJECTS). Non-

regulated projects consist of single-family residences and other small projects that create
and/or replace less than 5,000 square feet of impervious surface. Prior to the issuance of

building permits, a storm water management-treatment plan shall be submitted showing
implementation of at least one of the six Low Impact Development (LID) measures listed
below:

a) Direct runoff into cisterns or rain barrels and use rainwater for irrigation or other
non-potable use;

b) Direct roof runoff into vegetated areas;
c) Direct runoff from sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios into vegetated areas;

d) Direct runoff from driveways and /or uncovered parking lots into vegetated areas;

Resolution CDR-21-014



e) Construct sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios with permeable surfaces; or

f)  Construct bike lanes, driveways, and/or uncovered parking lots with permeable
surfaces.

6. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES/SERVICES. New electric, telecommunication, and cable and utility

service to the property shall be through underground service connections only. No overhead

utilities are allowed. Show locations of all utility service connections: sanitary sewer, storm
drain (if applicable), water (domestic and fire), cable television, telephone, electrical, and gas.
(Engineering)

7. FIRE CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS. The permittee shall comply with all applicable fire and
building codes and standards relating to fire and panic safety as identified by the Coastside

Fire Protection District during the building permit process. (Fire)

8. COASTSIDE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT - REGULATIONS. The project shall comply with all
applicable regulations and requirements of the Coastside County Water District. Water

service shall not be in the same trench as other utilities. (Water District)

C. The following conditions shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Director prior to and during construction:

1. ARCHAEOLOGY-DISCOVERY OF HUMAN REMAINS. Pursuant to Section 7050.5 of the Health
and Safety Code, and Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code of the State of California,
in the event of the discovery of human remains during construction, there shall be no further

excavation or disturbance of the site or any nearby area reasonably suspected to overlie
adjacent remains. The County Coroner shall be notified and shall make a determination as to
whether the remains are Native American. If the Coroner determines that the remains are
not subject to his authority, he shall notify the California Native American Heritage
Commission who shall attempt to identify descendants of the deceased Native American(s).
If no satisfactory agreement can be reached as to the disposition of the remains pursuant to
this State law, then the permittee shall re-inter the human remains and items associated with
Native American burials on the property in a location not subject to further subsurface
disturbance. (Planning)

2. ARCHAEOLOGY-DISCOVERY OF RESOQURCES. If subsurface historic or archaeological
resources are uncovered during construction, all work shall stop, the applicant shall notify

the Community Development Director and retain a qualified archaeologist to perform an
archaeological reconnaissance and identify any mitigation measures required to protect
archaeological resources. Subsurface excavation shall not resume until expressly authorized
by the Director. (Building)

3. AIR QUALITY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES. The project shall implement the following
standard BAAQMD dust control measures during all phases of construction on the project

site:

Resolution CDR-21-014



° All active construction areas shall be watered twice daily or more often if necessary.
Increased watering frequency shall be required whenever wind speeds exceed 15
miles-per-hour.

. Pave, apply water three times daily, or apply non-toxic soil stabilizers on all unpaved
access roads and parking and staging areas at construction sites.

° Cover stockpiles of debris, soil, sand, and any other materials that can be windblown.
Trucks transporting these materials shall be covered.

° All visible mud or dirt track-out onto adjacent public roads shall be removed using
wet power vacuum street sweepers at least once per day or as often as necessary to
keep them free of dust and debris associated with site construction. The use of dry
power sweeping is prohibited.

° Subsequent to clearing, grading, or excavating, exposed portions of the site shall be
watered, landscaped, treated with soil stabilizers, or covered as soon as possible.
Hydroseed or apply (non-toxic) soil stabilizers to inactive construction areas and
previously graded areas inactive for 10 days or more.

. Installation of sandbags or other erosion control measures to prevent silt runoff to
public roadways.

° Replanting of vegetation in disturbed areas as soon as possible after completion of
construction.

° Idling times shall be minimized either by shutting equipment off when not in use or
reducing the maximum idling time to five minutes. Clear signage shall be provided for
construction workers at all access points.

° All construction equipment shall be maintained and properly tuned in accordance
with manufacturer’s specifications. All equipment shall be checked by a certified
mechanic and determined to be running in proper condition prior to operation.

. Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to contact at the
City of Half Moon Bay regarding dust complaints. This person shall respond and take
corrective action within 48 hours. The BAAQMD’s phone number shall also be visible
to ensure compliance with applicable regulations.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Any materials deemed hazardous by the San Mateo County

Department of Health that are uncovered or discovered during the course of work under this

permit shall be disposed in accordance with regulations of the San Mateo County of Health.
(Building)

. COMPLIANCE WITH CBC. All structures shall be constructed in compliance with the standards
of the current California Codes of Regulations Title 24, including Building Code, Residential

Code, Administrative Code, Mechanical Code, Plumbing Code, Electrical Code, Energy Code,
Fire Code and Green Building Code to the satisfaction of the Building Official. (Building)

COMPLETION OF UTILITIES. Any public utilities requiring relocation as a result of the
construction of the building(s) or improvements under this permit shall be relocated at the

owner’s expense. (Building)

. CONSTRUCTION HOURS. Construction work shall be limited to the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6:00

p.m. Monday through Friday; 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Saturdays; and 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Resolution CDR-21-014



10.

D.

Sundays and holidays, except as expressly authorized by the City Engineer in conformance
with Section 14.40.020 of the Half Moon Bay Municipal Code. (Engineering)

NOTICE OF DISRUPTION. The permittee shall provide written notice to affected property

and business owners and a copy of such notice to the City Engineer a minimum of two
business days prior to any planned disruption of pedestrian or vehicular traffic, parking, or
public service facilities. (Engineering)

CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL STORAGE. Construction material shall not be stored in the street
right-of-way without issuance of a Temporary Encroachment Permit. (Engineering)

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT. No construction activity shall occur, and no pedestrian and
vehicular traffic control shall be installed within the City right-of-way or affecting the City’s

improvements prior to obtaining an encroachment permit from the City. All improvements
constructed within the City right-of-way shall conform to City standards to the satisfaction of
the City Engineer. Traffic control shall conform to Caltrans/MUTCD Standard Plans for Traffic
Control in Construction and Maintenance Zones. (Engineering)

The following conditions shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Director prior to issuance of an occupancy permit:

1.

DISPLAY OF ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT STREET ADDRESS. Prior to issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy, the accessory dwelling unit shall display an internally-illuminated street

address number in a prominent location on the dwelling, visible from the street (a minimum
of 6 feet above the surface of the driveway), and with contrasting background and
letters/numbers that are 4 inches in height with a minimum 3/4—inch stroke. Where a
building is set back from the street or otherwise obscured, a street address with 3-inch
reflective numbers/letters shall also be provided near the driveway entrance leading to the
dwelling. (Fire/Building)

Validity and Expiration of Permits

EFFECTIVE DATE. The site is not located within the Coastal Commission Appeal Zone. This
approval shall take effect after expiration of all City appeal periods. (Planning)

ACCURACY OF APPLICATION MATERIALS. The permittee shall be responsible for the
completeness and accuracy of all forms and material submitted for this application. Any

errors or discrepancies found therein may be grounds for the revocation or modification of
this permit and/or any other City approvals. (Planning)

PERMIT EXPIRATION. The Administrative Coastal Development Permit (CDP) shall expire one
year from its date of final approval if the use/development has not commenced in

conformance with this permit or the applicant has not obtained an extension of the permit.

Resolution CDR-21-014



4. PERMIT EXTENSION. The Community Development Director may, at the Director’s discretion,
approve a Minor Amendment for a single one-year extension of this permit based on a
written request and fee submitted to the Director prior to expiration of the permit. Submittal
of a Building Permit application with development plans prior to expiration of the permit shall
constitute an extension of this permit until the building permit is issued or until the Building
Official determines the applicant is no longer diligently pursuing the required building permit.
Any other extension shall require approval of a Major Permit Amendment prior to expiration
of the permit. Any Major Permit Amendment Application to extend the permit shall be filed
a minimum of ninety (90) days prior to permit expiration to ensure adequate processing time.
(Planning)

5. PERMIT RUNS WITH THE LAND. The approval runs with the land and the rights and obligations
thereunder, including the responsibility to comply with conditions of approval, shall be

binding upon successors in interest in the real property unless or until such permits are
expressly abandoned or revoked. (Planning)

6. HOLD HARMLESS. The permittee agrees as a condition of approval of this application to
indemnify, protect, defend with counsel selected by the City, and hold harmless, the City,
and any agency or instrumentality thereof, and its elected and appointed officials, officers,
employees and agents, from and against an and all liabilities, claims, actions, causes of action,

proceedings, suits, damages, judgments, liens, levies, costs and expenses of whatever nature,
including reasonable attorney’s fees and disbursements (collectively, “Claims”) arising out of
or in any way relating to the approval of this application, any actions taken by the City related
to this entitlement, any review by the California Coastal Commission conducted under the
California Coastal Act Public Resources Code Section 30000 et seq., or any environmental
review conducted under the California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources Code
Section 210000 et seq., for this entitlement and related actions. The indemnification shall
include any Claims that may be asserted by any person or entity, including the permittee,
arising out of or in connection with the approval of this application, whether or not there is
concurrent, passive or active negligence on the part of the City, and any agency or
instrumentality thereof, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, employees and
agents. The permittee’s duty to defend the City shall not apply in those instances when the
permittee has asserted the Claims, although the permittee shall still have a duty to indemnify,
protect and hold harmless the City. (City Attorney).

OWNER’S/PERMITTEE’S CERTIFICATION:

Resolution CDR-21-014



| have read and understand and hereby accept and agree to implement the foregoing conditions

of approval of the Coastal Development Permit.

APPLICANT:

(Signature) (Date)

Resolution CDR-21-014



'NOILNILLV S HOL1IOVHLNOD HO/ANV .wH.WOO
S:HINOIS3A IHL OL LHONON¥E 38 TIVHS S3LNdsid |eba| pajejal Aue jo Aljigisuodsal Jeaq pue ssajwuey Jaubisap ayj pjoy [|eys Jasn
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "'SININIHNSVIN ‘ .
LOFHHOOINI 04 T1FISNOJSIH LON Sl ¥INDISIAA aY} ‘sbuimelp asay) JO asn paziioyjneun Jo JusAs ay} uj ‘me| Aq pauqiyold Apous
-§LININOJINOD TVOINLOT 1T S| ONILTNSNOD ® NOIS3A MMVH 0 uoissjwiad uapum passaidxa Jnoyym
__ONV “IviNLONYLS ‘ONISINNTd ‘SLANIAVO sbuimelp asay) Jo suononpoudal Jo suoisinal ‘ebueyd ‘esn-al ‘asn Auy “apew
“WaIAZ GNY SNOISNTIIG 11V AdINZA Z8Va1d usaq aAeY sjuswaaibe Joud ssajun Joafoid pue Auadoud 108lgns ay) uo Ajuo
£ ww% L_Mu, 9% wmo_umo_:owaw pue ubissp 8yl "ONILTINSNOD ¥ z%_mm_n_ AMVH "W} Jepeay je buiyse|) |eysw-z |ea)s ssajulels 1o 1jaddo)
‘31VIS Jo Auadoud 1ybuAdoo ayy alojaiay) g ,82IAI8S JO Sjuswnasul, ale sbuimelp asay | UE USWINIG DALIDOW ULIM pausell Auadoid aa 1eUS SMObUIM
W Y 1g papipow yum paysel} Al qley PUIM ||V
‘Aljgisuodsal .
O S,J0}0BIJU0D 8Y} 9] ||leys pue adhjoeud }s8q 0] WIOUO0I |[eyS SUOI}O8UU0D pue Pajel 89 lleys sselb pasaduwiy [y
- sjuaswyoepe ||y ‘[eaidA) pue aanejuasaldal ale sbuimelp ay) uo pajedipul sjie}aq uone[nsu| Neg G-y SAeY 0} SI00|
- !
T "YJom 8y} Jo suollod asay) 1oy s8s) pajelal Jo ubisap Aue o : )
(@) jue)nsuod Buluueld ayj Ag apew aq ||eys uonesuadwod oN ‘siwiad aAljoadsal uoneINsu| jed +6€-d .Y 0} sbulis)
] uieyqo o} g Juawdinba ¥ saul| 8zI1s 0} suole|no|ed R sbumelp Aressaoau : )
cC lle aplnoad ||eys S1010B)U0D-gNS pling/ubisep “subisap Jisy] Ul SJuswnoop asay) uone|nsu| jeg L ¢-y Yum paje|nsul 8q 0O} sjiem ||y
Py 3} Ul UMOYS elIB}IIO d1jayjsae g aouewlouad g ‘saoueldde ‘snjesedde ‘sainixiy -sBuIlI90 ||B U
_N ol10ads ‘sjuswale ubisap ||e ajelodiooul ||eys Ylom ay) Jo suolod pjing/ubisaq s - M ] IEMAID .9/C PUE [[EMAID .2Z/L PUE UlIM PS300.1185US 9 O] S|[EM I
yJom 8y} Jo suoiod pjing/ubisep ale DYAH % ‘Buiqunid ‘|eaos|g — ;ﬁ e L] D ey = ﬂ :: :: i o
313 avo : S "BPOD [ENUBPISSY elulope] 610¢ 3y}
souiny ‘A8 NMVA suolepuswiioosl w_ESU_omgScm.E ou} 5_.>> 9ouEplosoe ﬁ L 7: 7: 7: L) 7: % / 7: 7 T @ il E E pue ‘epo) |eol}08|3 eluloileD 6102 ‘©poD plepuels buipjing
10J}S Ul p9||elSul 8] [|eyS Swa)l painjoejnuew Jayjo R ‘sainixy ‘quswdinba ||y i s . ,, i — o = =) U919 BILIONED) G10Z ‘OP0D ABIBuT 610z ‘©poD Buiquinig
: - = — = ——— = VO 6102 ‘@p09 [edlueyds|\ YO 610z ‘Buipnjoul adueulpiQ
pue 10eJ1uo09 siyj uo papiroid Juawdinba Joy w:o_mcwmf__moc\_mﬂmﬁwﬁm_qw\m/ = — T = buuueid pue opog Aeg UOOW JeH Jo Aug sup yim Adwioo pue
. : . : Lt : D —\ —\ = 9poQ Bulp|ing VYO 610 Jua1nd ay} yim Aldwod ||eys yiom |y
"suoljoadsul 0} Joud paAowal 8q Jou |jeys sjonpoud uoljeljsaus) ]
||e 10} en[eA-n pajsi| 8y} Sa1E)S YoIum [ageT (‘0 4'N) Atesodway ay | .S4d0D F1V1S dNV TVOO1 I
dN3O31 "2Jnisiow 10 Jajem 0} 10algns seale ||e je pJeoq jJuswad }ooinqg SN dpInoId
ANV S310N TVH3INIO
‘I1LIL 133HS "'suononJisul s aubisep ayj Jad paysiul pue Jaubisep
ay} Jo uonuaye ay) 03 Jybnouq aq ||eys ‘paysiulun ulewal O} pajou ale Jou
‘pal10OU ysluly o1108ds B aABY 10U Op YdIiym saoeuns Auy ‘108loid ay) Jo 1no-ysiuly =i (% 6€£°1€)0lLVY VIHVY J0014 V.10l
9)9|dwo9o 8y} JO UOIBUIPIO0D 8] Jo) AjljIgisuodsal ||n) BWNSSE ||eyS J0}oBJu0d = (% 28°20) OlLVY V3V J00T14 d3S0d0dd
|leJauab ay| -esimiay)o pajou Ajjealyioads ssajun sbuimelp sy} uo pajesipul =l (% 25'€2) OlLVY VIHVY HOOT4 ONILSIX3
Se saysiuly 8A19281 saoens pasodxa [|e 1ey) sbuimelp ayj Jo Jusjul ayj Si =l (% 00°0S) AIMOTIV OILVY YIHVY J001d WNNIXVYIN
q (% €2°¢€) IDOVHINOD 1LO11V1OL
"sjuiod =l (% 28°20) IDVHINOD 1LO1 d3ISOd0OHd
Bulioyoue wall [e1oads pue YJOM||IW 1B S|jem pnis ||e ul Buiyoo|q poom apIA0id = ( v (% 98°'G2) IOVHIN0D LO19ONILSIX3
=l 1% 00°0G9)AaIMOTIV A9VHINOD 1OTNNNIXVIN
‘leusiew ysiuy ayj Jo
JOJ0O 8y} Yydjew ||eys Joj0o jue|eas "MalA 0} pasodxa aiaym sjulol |01juod ||e |eas "4'S - "4'S - "4'S —- VINVY MO3Ia aIy3IN0D
4'S vEY 4°S - 4'S ey VIV JOVHVYO
'S90BHNS Jusdelpe . '4'S 9€9 '4'S 9€9 4°S ‘nav
Uyojew o} paysiul 8q |jeys sjjem Bunsixa ul sbuiuado payojed Jo sjlem mau || :M3IA IAILOTdSHId d3SOd0dd W Qg ﬁmﬁ@uﬁ '4'S66.'C V3V ONIAIT
'4'S0G8.¢€l '4'S06.¢ '4'S 000°L) V3ygv 1071
A e ‘S||eM pue SI00|}
\% .Hw\wmo 5 : zoww_\wm% Nﬂw_ﬂ%ﬁf ) h..ww usamjaq ‘(*01e ‘sejoy pa|Lp ‘sadid woly "6 9) ‘suonesjpuad ||e |eas 0} Jojoesuo) 10l d3s0d0dd ONLLSIX3
aiva NOILJINOSIAA/NOISIATY ‘ON .
"9|NPaBYOS UOI}ONIISUOD }J98W 0} palinbal se 'V1va 104rodd
s|eldlew uo paose|d spjoy pue pa)oayo aq sawl] AlaAlap ||e 1ey) Jueuodwil si
HOLOVMLINODENS "9|B2S JBA0 9ouapadald aye) suoisuaswip |V
‘POJOU BSIMIBY]O SSO|UN ||em JO 82e) 0} ale UBAID suoisuswip ||V ._‘u_.w 66.'Z ‘37I1S mu.zw_._n_m_._\_/Mm
-8oUBUIPIO [820] Jad N . N . S13SO7T0 ANV WOO¥Ya3g 8861 .._.|.__Dm_ dvdA
HOLOVHINOD 1TVH3INIO . . 40 "4'S 692 TYNOILIAAY daV ‘WOOYHLYE NIV 40 °4'S Z/1 TYNOLLIAAY AV ‘SLISOTO NI MIVM OLNI NOOYHLYS 610¥6 -3d02 dIZ
8)IS woJj [euslew anowal Ajjdwold "8)is uo sugep JO Ysel) alejnwinode jou 0Q NIVIN ANV S1ISOT0 ALYIANOD ‘NOOY AMANNYT ANV WOOHHLYE TIVH OLNI WOO¥a3d LY3IANOD ‘NAv 4°S 9£9 aav "1'S 000°L | '371S 107
: dld9/39vd dvIN
")IOM palejal JO Jels ay) 0} ._O_._Q ZO_I_IQ_momMD v_mo>> . o o/ muoz |_|O|_
LNIOV/HINMO ‘Jo1lddns Jo Jainjoejnuew ay} Yum ‘siayjo Jo Jaumo ayj Aq paiiddns juswdinba L-M 'ONINOZ
puB YJIOM ||B JO SONISIIB)orIBYD ¥ ‘UOIJBI0| ‘9zIS AJLIBA || eys Jojoeajuod |elauab ay| 0vZ-SE1-9S0 ‘NdV
0.¥-G€1-9G0 ‘NdV
"uopolpsun|
IVAONddY B Juajadwod JO wnJoj 10 YN0 e AQ s8ss0| J0 sabewep yons 1o} a|qel| A|o|os 'NOILVIWHOANI ONINNVY1d B
a( 0} punoj sI Jaubisap ay} a1oym 1daoxe ‘Juswaalbe siy} Jopun suolnebijqo
JO 8ouewouad-uou 1o asuewlopad ayj Jo 1no Buisue ‘yjeap bBuipnjoul
— ‘suosiad 10 Auadoud 0} abewep Aue Jo Junoooe uo Ajjue |eba) Jeyjo Aue
JO ‘swiiy ‘suosiad ||e pue Aue o) Buiynsal 1o Buiniooe ‘uoalay) }salajul ||e pue
199/-969 (059) :INOHJ |leadde uo pauinoul sea) pue sesuadxs |eba| ||e pue sas} s,Asulo)e ajqeuoseal i
woo lewb@iunsiof VNG Buipnjoul ‘sasuadxe pue ‘s)S092 ‘S8SSO| ‘SpuewWap S)NS ‘saljljigel| swieo Z
. L le pue Aue jsutebe pue wol ssajwiey ‘(ONILTNSNOD 8 NOISIA MMVH) 2
NOILVINHOANI LOVLINOO W J18UBISap By} PIoY B ‘pussep ‘AjuWBpUl 0} S88IB. J0JORIIUOD § JBUMO By | dVIN AIAYNS DIHAVEO0dOL NS
NOILVAT 1S
61016 VO ‘Avd NOOW 41vH "S9I0UBIDI4BP UOI}ONIISUOD ||e 1S3IM d3ISOdOHd ANV NOILITOWNIA / ONILSIX3 LV
dNNIAV I'T1INVEO LZ€E Jo Aue Joj Ajljigisuodsal ||ny swnsse |[eys J0joeqjuod |elauab ayj pue ‘sjuswnoop NOILVYAT1S e
:8S3¥AAV L23roNd m |eanjoajiyose ayy Aq palidwi si uononasuod Jo Ajljenb Joj esjuesent oN HLNOS A3S0Od0Odd ANV NOILITOW3A / ONILSIX3 oLvY 5 st
NOILVATTS
NVHD YOISSar "Ylom Jisyy Burouswiwod oy Joud serouedalosip Aue jo Jaubisap sy} Ayjou HLYON A3SOd0Odd ANV NOILITON3AA / ONILSIX3 6vY !
INITSID AN3443r pue sbuimelp asay} Uo pajedipul SUOIIIPUOD pue SuoIsuawip ay} ||e AJludaA pue NY1d 80074 WOOY AMANNYT <
‘4INMO B ¥08Y0 0} SI0}0BJIU0D-gNS ||B pue JojoeIIU0D [elaudb ay} jo Ajljiqisuodsal sy i} ANV ‘WOOYHLYE H NAY ‘WOOYHLYE W d3SOdO¥d 8V
NV1d 400714 d3S0d0dd A -
"9po) pJepuels buiping usais) eluiole) NV 1d 40014 ONLLS]
610z Buipnoul uone|siba] J0/pue sapod |eo0] 40 ‘ajels ‘Ao ajgeoldde ayj || pue I 3118 G3e0doNY = ;
'(830) spJepuelg ABiau3 ejulojiied 610z (0dD) @poD Buiquinid eluiofiied 6102 Y/ (T w5 s Uba
NOLLYAONIY (040) apo9 ali4 eluioyied 6102 (D3D) 8poD [eow3o9|3 elulojed 6102 ‘(O3IN) PHATEATA am.
JWOH ANV Nav INIISID 9poQ [eol309|3 [euohieN 6102 (DIND) 8poD [edlueydsiy elulojied 6102 ‘('0'9'0) -
. 9po9 Buip|ing eluJojijed 610 0} pajiwi| Jou Ing ‘Buipnjoul ‘}iom jo aseyd yoes ]
-103rodd m uJIanob yolym paepuels apelj pue sapod ajgedljdde yum Ajdwoo [jeys yJom || Lk
k ahy I~
woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm ] ] ]
vJ8 " £ " 099 Sd1ON TVHdINID R ‘ANIO3T1 1ddHS NVId W J1IS ONILSIXd W -dVIN ALINIDIAN W
6L0¥6 VO ‘Avd NOOW d41VH S€S€ X0d 'O'd

61016 VO ‘AVd NOOW 41VH
ON1LTNSNOD | NDIS3a dNNDAY I'T1INVHO LEE

MMNVH NOILVAONIY JNOH ANV nav INMsio .




'NOILN3LLV S:HOLIOVYLNOD HO/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

w0l =.2/1 -3TVIOS

>
A
)
=
-]
m
@)
-]
2
-

‘3714 avo
Joyiny ‘A9 NMvHd

SNOILVOIdI1O3dS
ANV S310N 103rodd

371111 133HS
12/L2/%0 STVLLINENS ONINNY1d !
31va NOILJI¥OSIA/NOISIATY "ON
HOL1OVH1INODO4Ns

HO1OVHINOD 1VHANIO

1INIOV/HINMO

TVAOUddV m

199/-959 (059) :3INOHJ
wodlewb@iuysiof :IvING

NOILVINHOANI LOVLINOD H

610¥6 VO ‘AvE NOOW 41VH
JNNIAV ITTINVHEO L2€

-$S34dAVv 103rodd m

NVHO VOISSAr
INITISIO Ad3443r

-43NMO B

NOILVAONTY
dNOH ANV NAyv INITSIO

:103rodd m

woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm

€v.8 €yl 099
6L0¥6 VO ‘AVE NOOW 4TVH GESE XOd 'O'd

1auuew |ebaj e ul Jo asodsip pue Ajiep aAowal ‘d3e|nwindoe 0} SaljIAljoe
uonijowap Aq pajeiauab sLgap pue sjelId}ew mojje jou oq g
*9)IS 9y} Wouy J SAOWAI [|BYS OYM 10}oeIju0d 3y} Jo Ajiadoid ay)
S9WO0929( SLIGap ||e pue ‘pajeubisap asIMIaylo JouU ‘|eLid)ew parowal ||V 'V
"SLIQa( pue [eLId)e\ pPaAOWdY ¥'Z
*lauuew aanisod
ul Bnjd 1o des pue }n9H -9|qissod 1anaiaym A|9)ajdwod saul| sAnowdY g
‘ulewal 0} saul| Jo uolydniiajul 991AI9S WNWIUIW 10} dPIAOId
‘ulewal 0} saul| }39930.d "pajeAljoeal aq 0} 10 aAljoe }day aq 0} asoy)
pue paAowal aq 0} saul| dujwidlap pue suejd mainaid Ajnjaie) 'y
Buiquinjd pue [e211323]9 ‘|edIueyo3|\ £°C
L'l Ul paquIosap se anoway 'y
:uonjowd( [eJdudn ‘g'e
‘urewau o} Juswdinba
pue yiaom Buiysixa o} abewep juaraid o} Auessasau aq Aew se
uoI399j0.id JO SWLIO} YoNs 3PIAOId :ulewal 0} yJom Buiysix3g 'q
*Aanful Jo Aem ayj ul saajdsway) buind wouy jpuuosiad
juanaud o} pajsanbal aq Aew se Bujuiem jJo sw.oy 1dyjo
yons pue sapeaslueq ‘subis }9a13 :jauuosiad jo uoiodjoud "9
‘payqiyoud Ajssaidxa si }snp aAISSa9Xa 10 aduesinu 1o
9SIoU opun ‘ulewal 0} }Jom o) abewep asned
pinom yoiym sjybiay wou} sLIgap pue |eliajew Jo ||e} 3ad) 9y}
Buipiwaad Jo Buiddoap Buimolay] °jeliajew paAowal 1amoj 0}
pasinbal se sajnyo pue sjsioy apinoud :jelajely Bultamo] g
sse|b uayouq |je punj
ul aoejdal ‘}s09 Jeuollippe ou je abeyealq sse|b Juanaid
0} paJinbaa aq Aew se uol}29joid yons apinoid :SSe|D) 'Y
uonodajolid L'¢
uonnosax3y 0’z
‘Buriayem punoib pue BuiAeads ay1| sainpadsoad
|oJ3u09 }snp juawajduwi "}snp 0 Junowe }sed| ayj} adnpo.id
[IIM YD1ym Jauuew e ul }40Mm |je uo Aues :joJjuod jsnq "4
*ainpasoud |oJuo9 asiou
Ul UBWYIOM [|B }ONJjsuj] "9siouU JO Junowe }sed| ayj} asnpo.id
[IIM Yd1yMm Jauuew e uj }10Mm e uo Aues :jo1juod 3SIoN 3
*SUOI}IPUO Ud3dsaIouUN
JO }JInsal e se paje}issadau Buiysjed pue Builno
snoaue||99siw piq aseq ayj ul apnjaul :SuoIpuod usdsaiojun ‘d
"J9V YjjeaH pue Ajajeg jeuonjednaso
9y} jJo sjuawauinbal ayj pue siap.ao Ajajes |eLiysnpul ajels
Buiuianob ayj uonoipsunl buiaey piq Bujuianob ayj jo apod
Buipjing 9y} Yy}Im aduepaoode Ul JIOM ||B WI0LIdd :SapP0D ")
*10}oe13u09 3y} Aq pajejdwajuod
suonpuod pajs|dwod ayj uiepe pue pajduwi 10
paJinbau Ajqeuoseal 10 paqLIosap ‘umoys se Jed AiaAs ul
sk panJjsuod aq |jeys jesodoud A1aAa pue sjuswinoop asay}
Jo Aue uj pauonuaw 10 umoys Ajjesiyioads ale awes ayj
JOU 10 J3Yyj}aym suoljejiwi] pue suoijipuod yoans |je junodoe
ojul 9ye} Jjeys sjesodoud ||y "sjnoqealay) pue uoalayl
Suolje}iwl| pUue SUOI}IPUOI ||B pue 3}S dY} duIWEeXd }Sii}
lleys yJom siyj Jo} sjesodoud Buijiwgns si03joesjuo? ||v "9
‘pajesipul }10Mm 3y} 0} SUOI3dNI}SHO Jed|d
pue S)SIXa }I Se J1oMm 3y} Jo ajis ay) 3dadsay *paqliosap
10 umoys Ajaajdwod atam Aayj ybnoyj se ajis ay)
UO Ssuolje||e}sul pue Suol}Ipuod Bullsixa SNOIAQO ||e JIoMm
K1essasou se uoIjeIapPISUOD OJuUl 3)e)} :SUOIPUOod pidld vy
‘sjuswauinbal jesauan ¢°|
)IOM MaU ||V VY
919ymas|a payioads yiom paje|dy z'L
|eAowal sLIqaq o
Buljjamp Ajiwej ajbuls jJo jeaocway *q
Buideospaey Jajowniad Jo [eAOWDY "B
:swiayl Jolew asayj} 0} pajiwi| Jou jng ‘Buipnjoul
JoeI3U09 3y} 9)9|dwod 0} AleSS923U 3)N29X9 O}
paJinbal Joqe] wiouad pue Juswdinba ysiuiny :adoosg
|esduan
uonjesedaud pue uonijowaqg

o
-

‘sassalboud ylom se sjeriajew paysijowap jo jesodsip ajs
}Jo |eB3] pue [eAOWAS SNONUIJUOD 10} dPIAOIJ "sasiwaid
9} Uo 3je|NWNJJk 0} S|elId)ew paysijowap Mojje Jou oq 'Y
dn-ues|y 9'¢
*19UMO 3y} 0} }SO9 |euoijippe ou je suoljelado uoljijowap jo }nsal e se
$IN220 Y2IYym uo3onasuod bBuiysixa o) abewep aoe|daa 1o aioysal ‘dieday "y
Jiedas pue abeweq Gz
*0}9 ‘}Inpuod ‘Buidid jo uoinjejjeysul 10j uonljowaq 'z
"19)em Bulj00D d)sem JO [043uU0D
1o} paJsinbal se juawdinba wnnoea jam apinoad q
‘suoljipuod qol Aq painbaa yiom jo adAj ayj jo asuewopad
9y} 4oy paddinba Ajuadoud pue ui pabebua Ajluewolysnd
uawis)jed pasualiadxa Aq pawuogiad aq |jeys Buimeg e
:Buimes °|
alnpasoid 'Y
‘SPOYIdN €2
} Y3Im pajoauuod Ajliadoud ued yiom mau
9y} Jeyj} Jauuew yons ul pue pabewepun si ujewal 0} YoM 3y}
jey} os Buidduys pue Builnd waogiad “Buiddoip 10 Huimoayy
Aq jou ‘spoyjaw pajjosyuod Aq patamoj aq |jeys 1aybiy 1o
ybiy pjoyeos swajl Jo [eAOwWAI pue uoljijowa( ‘jduuosiad
paddinba Ajuadoad pue pajjiys ayj Aq pawuogiad aq |jeys Jiom ||y "D
"Y3IM 343y} UOIjo9uuod ul
sa1ouabuijuod Aue 10} }10M a9y} JO JUIIXD [|N} Y} d)eWI}Sd 0} ainjiey Jo
asneoaq pamojje aq ||Im uoljesuadwod Jo JudlXa ||n} Y} aUIWId}3p 0}
AjInjaies uononaisuod Buiysixa ayj 3oadsu ‘pawiopdad aq 03 paiinbau
)40M 3y} JO JUdIXa ||NJ 3y} djedlpul AjLiessaosau jou op sbuimeap ayj g
"SJUBWID|D |BAN}ONU]S ||e JO |[eAOWAL 3y} Bulinp pasn swa)sAs
Bunioys Aiesodway ayj |je jo uonejjeisul pue Aoenbape
9y} Joj ajqisuodsaua Ajny aq [jeys J0joeijuod ayl 'y
"}IOM JO doUeWLIOMdd Z'2
‘papiwIad aq [|IMm sjelid)ew paysijowap
Jo Buluing Jo ajes ajis-uo oN “Jauuew |eba| e ul way)
Jo asodsip pue 3jIs 9y} wou} S|eLIdjew paysijowap aAowdy g
"Jaumo a3y} Aq pajoalip asimiayjo ssajun Auadoud
$,10)2B1JUO0D 3Y] dW029(q [|eysS S|eliajew paysijowsap IV 'V
‘sjel1ajew paysijowap jo diysisumQ L°¢
uonnoaxy 0'Z
19ubisap ayj} Aq pazuoyjne jijun suoljeiado awnsal
JOU Op pue uoi}onIIsuod pasabuepua yons poddns 0} suonnesalid
aye] -awi} Aue je pasabuepua aq 0} sieadde uoijoniysuod bBuisixa jo
Kyoyes ayj 1 1aubisap ay} Ajjou Ajdjeipawwil pue suopjerado asean 'y
‘uonosjold 'L
*9)N}JSuU| Spiepue)S |BUOl}eN uedLIdwy 93y}
Aq paysiignd ,uonijowap 10} syjuswalinbai Ayajes,, 9°0LY ISNV 'V
*SpJepue)s ad0uUalddy €'}
‘paiajunosua saul| Ayn
aAoe Aue Bunesojau 1o buiddes ‘Bugynos ‘Bunyosuuoasiq vy
*SUOI}09S J19YJO0 Ul JIOM paje|ay Z'L
"1auuew |eba| e ul
way} Jo asodsip pue 9}iS a8y} WOIj SWI} PaYSIowdp dA0WY "9
‘urewal o} pajeubisap uononiisuod Bunsixa }09joid "g
*suonipuod gol Aq paisinbal pue sbuimelp
ayj} uo pajesipul a1dym uol3onisuod Buiysixa ysijowaq 'y
"uoI399s SIy} ul yaom jedidulld L'}

S31O0N NowLonaa W

(1°0LE ¥ D¥D) J00}4 ysiuy wouy ||is Xew v °q
(1'1°0L£Y OYD) eale "UIN "14'DS 'S "D
(€1°01LE ¥ DY) YipIm Jes|d ,0Z Ul g
(Z'1'01Led O¥D) Wbiay Jesd pZ "UlN 'V
(F'0LEY OL L'0LEY DYD) SININIHINODTY IdVIST MOANIM ADNIDHIANT 'L

SININIHINOIY 3dVISI MOANIM ADNIOHINS

(ww $°9) youl /| pasoXa jou jjeys
BulidaA0d 8y} Jo uoisuawip }sea| ayj jey} papiroad sjeriajew Buimojjoy ay)
Jo Aue yum yjpim pue jyBiay 119y} 10} palanod aq |jeys sbuiuado uonejijuap

"Buipjing

9y} JO 19uJ109 Yyoea Jo (ww $16) 1993 € Ulym aq |jeys buiuado Guijejyuan
yons auQ "eaJe aoseds 1ooJj-13pun jo (zw Qo)) 393} aienbs goG‘L yoea

10} (zw 6Z60°0) 1004 d4enbs | uey) ssaj aq jou |jeys sbujuado uoijejiuan
JO BalJe Jou wnwiujw a3y} ‘pasn S| [elidjew Jap.iejal Jodea | sse|D e Usayp

‘|elid)ew Japaejal
Jodea | sse|) e Aq palanod S| 9depins punoub ay} ssajun ‘eale aoseds
100|}-13pun jo (zw 1) 309 asenbs oG yoea 10} (Zw 6260°0) 100} aienbs
| uey} ss9| aq jou jjeys sbuiuado uoie|ijuaA Jo eale Jou wnwiuiw ay

"S||eM J0LI9}Xa 10 Ss|jem uoljepunoy ybnoay} sbuiuado uoijejijuan aaey jjeys
(yuawaseq e Aq paidnaso aseds }daoxa) Buipjing Aue Japun ylea ayj pue
s)siol

100}} 9y} JO W0 0q 3y} usam}aq aoeds JOO~-1apun Y] "Uole|iJUdA L 80y

S310N 1LN3A NOILVANNOA

*€°G0G ¥ UOI1303S udauny 9 Jad ainsojoua

a10j9q Bulweuy 1004 pue [jlem ul pasn sjelidjew Buipjing Jo JuUdUOI aIN}siow }o3yJ )
'¢’G0G' uoljodg

uaalny) Jad suoiepunoy} apeub uo qejs je iap.iejal Jodea pue yealq Asejides jjeysui ;e
‘spJepuej}s uoissiwa apAyapjew.o} Ao| ypum Ajdwoo |jeys swajsAs ysiuly

Jouidjul ul pasn poomAjd poompuaey pue (4QiN) pieoqiaqiy Ajisuap wnipaw ‘pieoqajdijied :|
¥'¥0G v Uonoag

uaalin) Ty yum Al dwos jjeys Bulriooyy Jualjisals Buialosal eae 100}4 O 9%,08 WNWIUIN ‘H
eVrosy

uol1399S Udaun Ty 4ad spwi] HOA Uim jueldwod aq |jeys swajsAs jadien pue jadie) o
'€ 205§ UoIoag uaaIDTy ) 1ad spunodwod 21x0} 18Yj0 pue HOY

J0oj spwi| ¥IN palybiam jonpoud ypm jueldwod aq jjeys sbuijeod pue sjuied |0S0IdY :4
A4

uaali9y9 Jad sywi DOA Yim jueldwod aq jjeys sbuijeod 1ayjo pue suiejs ‘sjuied :3

"L'Z' 0S¥ Uonoag uaalnTyo Jad spwi)

punodwod 21x0} 13Yyjo pue HOA YHm jueldwod aq jjeys s)y|ned pue sjue|eas ‘saAIsaypy :d
‘L'70G 7 UOI309S udalun)TyH Jad uoi3onisuod

Buiinp sbulaudo Jusuodwos uonquisip Jie pajejal Jayjo pue sbuiuado jonp 19A09 9
'L'90% ¥ Uo1303g udauny 9 1ad sjuapol jo abessed ay)

jsuiebe sjjem 10119)X3 e S}INPUOI ‘sajqed JL1329]9 ‘sadid punoue sadeds Jejnuue }03j0.id :g
Z2'10S¥ uonoas Jad pajosjas Juawdinba Jiay) aney pue ‘paubisap ‘pazis aie swalhs jong 1y

SFUNSVIIN AHOLVANVIN NIFHOTVIO

("e2'2°6'9001 UORI3S ‘Z Med ‘vz 3lIIL) "uonisod paso|d ayj Ul J9A0D

83U} Y}IM 9191I9)Ul 0} JOU SE OS |[9Ad] 2OURIJUD 10 |9Ad] J00]} 3Y] Je dojs [jeys ‘a@sn
u1 jJou uaym Buijeab 1o 100}} djgeAowas ‘Joop deu} e Aq patanod ale jey) sie||ed
Jo sjuawaseq Buiaias siieys Jo sybijy uo sjied aiejs pue sjieipueH :uondasxgy

"|red 8y} uo juiod Aue je
uonoalip Aue uj pajdde spunod ggg }seaj je jo peoj e Buipueisyyum jo ajqeded
s| ainjonJjs pajajdwod ayj} jey} yoans aq |jeys sjieipuey jo buiunow ayy (})

‘|ledpuey 3y} pue |jem ay} uaam}aq sayoul
Z/L | ueyj ss9j jou jo aoeds e aAey ||eys |jem e woly Buiyosfoad sjieipueH (9)

"J994 8

pa99Xa jou ||eys sjayoeuq jo Buioeds ay] ‘Buijes wouy 31 Buisn uosiad ayj pioae
0} aoepuns Buidseab e apinoid 03 paubisap aq [jeys |ieipuey ay]l ‘jieipuey ayj
Jo sapis yjoq pue doj ay} Buoje adepins yjoows e 0} UOIJONIISCO OU 1340 O} Sk
OS |leipukY 3y} JO dpIS J9MO| 3y} 0} payoe)e sjaydeliq jo sueaw Aq uonped 1o
llem e uo Aj3oa11p pajunow Jaquiaw asimyjbuaj e Jo }sisuod |jeys jleipuey v (p)

"piezey uoijoafoid e 9)3n}ISUOI 0} Jou se os pabuelle 3SIMIaY}0 1O ‘S|eulw.ia)
Kyajes 10 s)sod [amau uj ajeulwd} |jeys 10 pauinial aq ||eys spug "1asii wojoq
9y} puokaq sayoui g} ueyj ssa| Jou Jasii doj ayj puokaq sayoui g} ueyj ssaj jou
unJ Jie}s ayj Jo uoioaIp ayj Ul pualxa [jeys Buijiel Jiejs 1o jlespuey auo }ses|

je ‘sAemuie)s ajealid 1oy 3daoxa ‘pue siiels ayj jo yibusgj |nj ay3 snonuijuod

9 |leys s|ieipuey pue sbuijiel Jie}S "sayoul g¢ pue ¢ uaamlaq aq |jeys Jybiay
SIY} ‘2661 ‘¢ udy 210j9q pajjejsul siie}s 104 ‘sbBuipue| pue speau} jo Buisou ay)
anoqe saydul g¢ pue ¢ udamiaq Jybiay [eod1)uaA e je aq |leys ‘2661 ‘S |dy Ja)e
1O UO pajjejsul SUoIsudlxa |lelpuey pue sjiespuey ‘sbuijies aieys jo doy ayy (9)

"SI9qUIBW |BIIJIBA
ajeipawiadjul jo Buioeds yosui- asnbais Aew spaepuels Buipjing |20 :9J0N

"ltea doy ayy

pue sdajs ayj) usamiaq Aem jjey auo Ajdjewixosdde sjieipiw yym paddinbs aq
lIeYS MOJaq adeLins 3y} dA0Qe aiow 10 Saydul g aJe jey)} sapis uado uo sbuijies
J1eys *(9)p1z€ uondag yum asuerjdwod ui aq jleys 3ybiay [ed14aA 8y} Ing (602€
uoI1}99g 99S) |ledpienb e 0} JejIWIS UOI}ONIISUOI Jo 3 ||eys Builjes sieys vy (q)

‘payoeje si jleapuey e papiroid pajoala aq Aew sjieipiens (g)

. 9pIs uado,, ue paJapisuod aq jou |jeys

‘SS9| 10 S9YOUI § 3q O} APIS YUk} IO ||em pue JabuLils Jie}s apisul 9y} usamjaq

9oue.Ied|2 apIsul 9y} sasinbai uoi3oNIISUOD 3y} alaym sainjonuys [esayds
10 |eaupuljAd 19Yjo 10 SHyue} JO 1NoJuod 3y} Moj|o} Jey) siiels (v)

"ybiy
sayoul g¢ uey) ssa| spuejls yiom ajqeiod o) ssadsoe Bulalb sAemaieys ()

‘'sBuljieds Jieys
10 sjieipuey aAeY JOou pasu sJasli 1noy uey} ssa| Buiaey sAemuiels (z)

saplis 10 apis uado ayj} uo papinoad sbuijies
Jie)s aAeY ||eys sapIs Yjoq 1o auo uo uado sAemiiels yons jey) ydaoxa buijiels
Jie}s 1o |leipuey auo aAey Aew yipim ul saysul i ueyy ssa| shkemuiels (1)

:suondaoxyg
‘"uolonIIsuo9 |ieu ajbuis jo aq Aew sbBuijiel Jieys ajelpawialu| :9}0N

‘Kemureys ay3 Jo yjpim

aliua ayj} uiyym jenba Ajojewnxoidde paseds aq [jeys sbBuljiel Jie}s ajeipawliaju]
"Ypmm paainbau jo sayosul gg yoea o} Buijiel Jiejs ajeipawiajul duo uey) ssaj
Jou yym papinoid aq [jeys Yipim ul saysul gg ueyj aiow aq o} paiinbais Aemuiels
K1ana pue ‘apis yoea uo sbuljies aiejs 1o sjieipuey aaey jjeys sAemiiels (e)

"Wb/€
. 9q ||1eys spjoysaiy} Joop |je je (abueys uoneasjad) doip wnwixew ayyl ..}
JO UnJ wnwiuiw e pue /¢ / JO Sl wnwixew e aAeY |jeys siie}s (N) mau | "}

Viva TIVYANVH aNv iivis W

"J9|ul UleIp 8y} dAOQe
.09 UIY}IM S2INSO|d2Ud JOMOYS 10 N} Ul Smopuim 1o} Buize|b Ayajes apinoad °/

‘leuyy 03 sonid pajjeysul
9 ||eys poJ 10 100p Jamoys ‘piemino uado |jeys si10o( °,,ZZ S! SI00p I9MOYS JO
YIPIM wnwiulpy “SI00p pue sainsojoud Jjamoys/qnj 1o} buize|b Ajajes apinoud 9

‘(sepoo 9oepaju|
ueqin pue PIIM)INM 10 S8pod aul Ty djqedijdde |je pue SNV apn|ou] G

Buiuado 1y 0} pay|nes pue paddu aq o) pasau Aew abue|} Jeq-7 v
‘sse|b 3-Mmo1 aAeY [|BYS SMOPUIM ||V "€

*sjuawalinbau
Kyajes 1o pz 91313 Buileaw smopuim mau jo jooud se s|eldlyyo
|eso] Aq pasinbal aq Aew s19)213s uolje||e)SU| :9)0U dSed|d

‘suonesy1sads ABI1aua $Z-9|}11 }99W ||eYS SMOPUIM ||V ‘2

*..0Z JO YIpIm Jed|d "ulw e aAey |jeys sbuiuadp "q

72 3o ybi1ay 1ea|d uiw e aaey jjeys bujuadQ 9
"14'0S

1'G Jo Buiuado 1e9)d "uiw e aAey |jeys buiuadQ ‘g
"100[}

9y} anoge , ¥ uey} aiow ou aq jsnw sbuiuadQ 'y

-MmO0134d
a3alsid L'oled NOILDO3S 133N OL SMOANIM 1TV °L

Viva MOANIM

‘seaJe snoJod 10 s)oeid ojul Jd)em SALIP JOu O} died

Bunje) “aa3em uiejd yum ysem Jamod 1o :Ajybnoioyy asuu pue ‘iajem pue juabiajap
yum bBuiqqnuos Aq "039 ‘mapjiw pajeal} ‘pues punoqun ‘Isnp ‘jjeyd ‘Uip aAowdy '
*Alybnoioy) asuul :uoi3aajoud uys pue aka Jeam :saup }I se alow Buippe pue suiw
02 10} uo 3} Buiae9| ‘aunixiw Yyoea|q pjoyasnoy :1djem L:¢ e yjIIm mapjiw Aue jeal]
‘papaau I sinoy |esdAas ul uoljesijdde

puo2as ayew :y|ned o1jAioe pazjuoljis pue d1jA1oe %001 Y}IM |eas pue ‘}snp

JNO ysnuq s)oed Aue uspim pue jno adeids 9d2Ua9SaIO}d dY} pasned aAey p|nod
Jey} 099n3)s 9y} puiyaq wody 1ajem jo 3ainos Aue ajeuiwijd pue Ajpuapl isanojb pue
uonoajoid aka Jeam Buiysniq anm puey Aq anowsal ‘Judasaid S| 90Ud9S3IOIYD J "€
‘Buijiam Ul paziioyine asimiIayjo

ssajun Bunuied o} Jolid sAep g 104 paINI 3 JSNW SIILLINS 029N)S YSal 'Z

"2102Z ‘} Aaenugad pajeq

*91} paseq pe?d| ‘juied paseq ped| ‘sjersdjew Huliooly Jo [eAowdl 10j syuswalinbal
|esduab pue uoljeipawal 0} pajiwi| Jou Ing Buipnjoul Juodau JewzeH "HN| ‘99IAI8S
Juawabeue piezeH o} aduaiajay aaoqe Jad | NJNILVEVY ANV NOLLVIAINIY
aT1OW ANV av3a1 ‘S01S3FSY Aq pajeosipul se uoljelpawai jujed pea |

SININIHINDIY 0JIONLS - NOILVYHIdIdd FIV4HNS

‘ureab ayj jo uonoauip ayj ui buipues ‘1aded jouieh

(0zZL#) 316 wnipaw yum Buipues Aq poom paiayjeam Aue Jo adeuns ayj} ysauay ‘0l
{Alybnouoy)y asuu ‘uoi3oajoud uys pue aka Jeam ‘saLip }I se aiow Buippe pue sajnuiw
0Z 10} uo } BulAea| ‘ainixiw yoea|q pjoyasnoy :1ajem L:¢ e ym mapjiw Aue jeal] "6
*saA0|b yiom pue ysew jsnp ‘uoijoajoid

aha Jeam ‘1aded jauaeb Jub (gzz#) auly yum Buipues Aq juied Asso|b Aue ||nq '8

"(0Zz#) 146 auy

yym Buipues Aq moj|o} ‘pasn aq ||im juied sso|Biwas 10 sso|b }| “Jured Buuaype Ajao0od
10 9s00] ||t JO |eAowdl bau jured Bujjdad o Bunjels ym poom pajuied Ajsnoinaad °/
‘Buiysem samod jo 33l ainssauad ybiy

Aq pabewep aq Ajisea ued ‘poompal pue Jepad paltayjeam pue pjo se yans ‘}jos A1aA aq
0} pusd} jey} Spoom 10} 3jqisuodsal 10}oeijuos 310N :193em ulejd Buisn Buiysem samod
|njaites Aq uo (Alybnoaoy) asu) 1ajem pue jJuabiajap yum Buiqqnios Aq 039 ‘Yyjeys

‘MIp JO [eAowal aJinbal |Im ‘@oejuns juied punos e yum poom pajuied Ajsnoinaid ‘9
"sjeriajew Buipis y3sow

1o} ayenbape aq 0} Jayjeam ayj 0} ainsodxa ,S}9am OM} ‘pPajonI3suod asuo :bunuied

0} Joud Aip 0} pamojje aq 0} ssao0.d jJuawjeal) sy} Wolj }J3] POOM pajead} ul dINISION G
19dedpues (gzz#) 346 auly yum seaue (pazelb i) Aulys Aue |Inq v

‘jJuied pue Jawiid Jo uoisaype aonpal ||IM POOM

9y} jo Buniayjeam asnesaq (syaom may} e uiyym) Ajpdwouad pajuied aq 0} poom maN “¢
‘papues pue A}3nd poom 10 opuoq e yjm paj|i} g 0} suoijoajiaduwi 1o sajoy |ieN ‘Z

2102 ‘1 Areniuqa paje(q 9|1} paseq ped| ‘Juied paseq ped| ‘sjelajew buliooyy

JO [eAowial 1o} sjuawalinbaua jejauab pue uoljeipawial 0} pajwi| Jou Ing Buipnjoul podal
jewizeH "ONI ‘991A19S jJuawabeuepy piezeH 0} 92uUald)ay aAoge J1ad | NJINILVYEY ANV
NOLLVIG3IW3Y aTON ANV av31 ‘SOLSIFSY Aq pajedipul se uoneipawai juted peaT |

‘Ausdoud

9y] Uo 1uasaid aJe SUONIPUOD pjow AUR JUSAS 8] Ul JBUMO pue Jaubisop ssajw.iey
pIoyY pue Ajluwapul 0} saalbe Jojoejuod ‘A|Bulpiodoe “suoiipuod pjow Buipiebal
uoljoesued) 8y} Ul paAjoAUl sjusbe s1aumo J0 Jaumo ‘1aubisap ay) Jo uonejuasaidal
Jo juapuadapul s Aledoud ayy uo ylom Jo adoos paroidde Yim aouswiwod

0] UOISIOap SJOJORIIUOD :SSajwiey pjoH luswaalbe jenjoeqjuoo Aue oy Joud

Auadoud ayy Jo uonipuod ayy 0] se jjasi Ajsies 0} pabeinooua ABuosis si Jojoesjuo)
"'sSuoiIpuUod yons 0} Bunejal uonewloyul 1oy syusbe syl 1o s1sumo ‘sisubisep uo Ajal
10U ||BYS SJ0}OBJUOD 310818} SUOIIPUOD pale|al JoYylo pue SUoipuod pjow Jo plol}
ay} ul suadxa ale sjuabe s Jaumo Jou Jaumo ‘Jsubisap ay} JayyeN YJom Bulouswiwod
0} Joud snje}s |ejuswuolIAUS SIY) pue Aladold ay) JO uoIpuOD 8y} sulwud)ap Ajny
aJow 0} SUoNIPUOD pjow Joj Ajjeoaioads uonoadsul ue uielqo 0} Ysim Aew SI0}0BIJU0D
JO JBUMO ‘)Nsal B SY "SUOIIIPUOD pPjoW 8S0|ISIp Jou Aew uonodadsul jeuoissajold

Vv ‘Buipooj} usaq sey aiay) ataym Jo sjod jued ‘sjiem ‘sadid ‘Sj004 Ul paLINI20

aney Aew abeyes| aloym Se Yons ‘ain)siow SAISS9IXd S| alay] aiaym saoe|d

ul moub Ajjesauab suolnipuod pjow ay| ‘obpajmouy |enjoe Jou sey pue alemeun

s1 Jaubisap pue Jaumo ay} yoiym jo Auadoud ayy ui 3sixa Aew (,suonipuod plIo..)
swsjuebJo Jejiwis pue ‘map|iw ‘snbuny ‘spjoj\ :NOILIIdSNI ATOW ONIQHVOIY
‘sjuswialinbal aje)s pue AJunood Jad sa|i} pes| ajege pue }$a) 0} J0}OBIUOY) “uole|(sIba)
JO pue S8po9 |Bo0| JO ‘B}e}s ‘salid Jay)o d|geoldde |je pue (Y43) uonosioid
[ejusWwuOIIAUT JO Juswleda( |eJopa) 8y} 0} pajiwi| Jou INg Yim aul ul ‘edoos

siy) Buipsebal Juswajeqge sO}Sagse |e 10} 8|qisuodsal S| 10}0BIU0D “NIOM JO 8d0oos
wuopad 0} Jaumo yyum juswaalbe Aue BuiAiel o) Joud spiezey soysagse 9|qissod 1o}
uonoadsul pue Buiysa) JUBWISSSSSE XSl UoONJIISU02-a4d wiopad pue spiezey yons
Ajuapl 0} s|gqisuodsal SI J0JORIUOD ‘Bi0j018Y) :S0}SagSe |njwJey Ulejuod ued pue
Aew Buipis pue Buiyoou ‘Bunonp ‘Buliooy) ‘sonsew Buuooyy ‘safi (1LOA) 9llL dusodwo)
JAUIA 6X6 ‘sBuligo ,uioodod, paljou Si JBUMO pue 10oesuo) 310N OS1V
‘uoine|siba| 10 pue sapod [B20| Jo ‘9)e)s ‘sanio Jayio s|gedldde |je

pue (Yd43) uonjosjoid |ejuswuoliaug Jo Juswiedaq |eJapa) ay) 0} pajiwi| Jou Ing Ypm
aul| ul ‘edods sIy} Ul Juswaleqe |eusiew Jayjo Jo juied paseq-pes ||e 1o} s|qisuodsal
S| J0}OBJJUOD “YIOM JO 8d0oS wlopuad 0] Joumo yym juswaalbe Aue BuiAiel

0} Joud spiezey paseq-pes| 9|qissod Joj uonoadsul Jo pue Bunsa) QUBWSSaSSe YSl
uononJsuod-aid e wiopad 0} palinbal Ss1 J0}0BIUO0D BY) 810jaIay | "splezey |elsiew
paseq-pes| Jo/pue Juied paseq-pes| Jo }nsal e se Buluosiod pes| 0} ainsodxs juasaid

Kew g6 0} Joud Jjing Buijjomp ‘payiou SI JSUMO pue J0JoBHUOD :3LON ISV

'Z2L0Z 'L AYVN¥E34 a3.1va 3111 a3svd avaT ANV LNIVd d3svd av3al 'SIVINILVIN ONIHOOT4
40 TVAONTY HO4 SINIFNIHINOIY TVHANTO ANV NOILVIAIWIY OL d3LINIT LON LNg ONIANTONI

1¥0d3d LYWZVH "ONI ‘FOIAY3S LNFWIOVNYIN QHVZHVH OL FONIFHISTY "STANAIO0Nd AFHINOIY
IN3IW3LvEV ANV NOILVIAINIY aTON aNv aval ‘'sorsaasy W

SNOILVY3d3dd INIvd W

[6°20G Dd D] ‘uoneso| paroidde ue 03 ulelp Jajawelp yasul ue Jo ¥, ueyj ssaj

JOU Y}IMm 19)eay J3)em 3y} Yjeauaq pajjeisul aq ||eys Sjelidjew jue)sisal uoisoiio9 jo ued
jybBijajem e ‘aajeay s9jem Buiyes| e wody sjinsal abewep asaym A|quiasse 100}4qns-100|}
10 ‘Alquiasse Buij19o-100}3 ‘Buljias-oij3e ‘o133 ue uj pajjejsul si 19jeay 19jem e aIdYpA “LE
[1'5"c0gy] "snoixou

10 snopJezey palapisuod aq Jou ||eys Suayo}y pue swoouyjeq ‘swood }ajlo] ‘apod

s1Y} ul payloads asimiayjo se 3daosxa ‘syoop Buipeo| pue sjo] Bunied ‘sAdjje ‘s}aauls ‘SJUIA
Buiquin|d ‘sAauwiyo ‘SjuaA se |yons ‘Jueujwejuod SNOIXou 1o shopiezey Aue wouj }o9}

0} JO wnwiuiw e pajeso] aq |jeys sbuiuado ayejul ate 100pino Ajaelb pue [esjueyssy "9¢
9)nujw Jad 193em jo suojjeb z'z uey} aiow Ss}wWa jey} }ooney soidjul Aue (§)

*ajnuiw Jad

19)em jo suojjeb G-z uey} aiow jo Ajoedes moj} e aAey 0} painjoejnuew peayltamoys Aue (g)
‘ysnjj 19d 19)em jo uojjeb auo ueyj aiow asn 0} painjoejnuew jeurin Aue (z)

‘ysnjj 19d 19)em jo suojjeb 97| ueyj aiow asn 0} painjoejnuew 33103} Aue ()

(2)€°1L0L1L "3A0D TAID VINYOLITVYI] ONIMOT104 FHL 40 ANV SNVIN
FAUNLXIA ONIGIWNTd LNVITdNOD NON [1°€0€'¥ N33¥D 1TV O] Juswitedap Bulpjing
|e20] e Aq jearoudde jpwaad jeuly 10 ‘Aouednoado Jo 33ed14399 ‘uoljajdwod jeuly Jo 3)eo13iad
e Jo 9ouenssi 0} Joud pasinbaua si Juswaosejdas Buiqunid -sainyxiy Buiqund buianiasuod
19)em ajeundoadde yym paoejdal aq jjeys sainyxy buiqunid jueldwos-uou ||y "G¢
‘suolje}s
ysem pue swoodyleq Aresodwal Buipnjoul sanijioey Ajajes pue yjeay ajs uo apiAold y€
*10AdAINS pue| pasuddl| e 10 133ulbud [IA1D pala)sibal e
Aq josal 1o pansasaud aq [|eYS uoI}oNIISUOD JO BALE Y} UIY}M Ssjudwnuow AdAING "€¢
‘sjuswalinbau jesapay
pue aje}s joow o0} |endjew Buize|b Ayajes aq jjeys joedwi uewny o} 303lqns sse|o) "g¢
‘sjuawalinbau jeysiew aay |B20] Y}m
9OUBWLIOJUOD U] pue suoljedi}ioads YjIm adueplodde Ul S10}93)ap ajows [|ejsu] “LE
‘sjudwalinbal g 9|3 19d paddiiys-paltayjeam ag 0} SMOPUIM I10LIB)X3 ||V "0E
*Kouedno20 jo ajes1y13499 e Jo aosuenssi 0} Jouid [eloiyjo
Buip|inq Bunoadsul ayj 0} pajwqgns aq ||eys }40M UOI}ONI3SUO0D 3y} JO UOIJBAIDSO
siy uodn paseq |etauab ay} Aq paubis ‘@oueldwod uoijonasuod Jo 3esyIB Y 62
‘pajeau) ainssaud aq [jeYS 9}919U0D Y}IM }OBJUOD Ul POOM ||V 82
‘Bunysixa pue mau yjoq
‘sawe.y pue (apisino pue apisuil) sse|b |je jJo Buiuea|d sapnjoul siyj "Asuednsso
10} Apeau ‘Aj1apio pue uea|d seale pajodaye ||e pue sasiwalid aAed| |jeys 10joesjuod /g
*9)Is qol apiIsino 10 ul seale paysiuly
‘Aem Aue ul ‘Buijoaye wody ysnp 1o sLgap joalip Aue juanaad o} Buiuea|ds qol 1ano
|043U09 }214)S B 3S1249Xd ||eYS pue ‘siseq Jejnbal e uo sapeuj/siojoesuoaqns
|le JO Ss|eliajew a)sem pue ysiqqnd ||e dAowdl |jeys Jojoejuod jesduab ay]l "9z
"JOBJJUOI SIY} JapuUN YIOM ||e jo uol}ajdwod
|enuelsqns ud)je sieak aAl Jo wnwiujw e 1o} Jybiy Jajem aq 0} 10}oesjuod
ayj Aq paajuesenb aq |jeys sbuiuado |jem 10119)xd pue suoljesjauad }o9p JOou ||V "GZ
's99130ead Bulpjing pue Alysnpul piepuels
pue uoljepuawiwodal uolje|jejsul s, 4d9injoenuUewW MO||04 "dAISN|dUl 8q O} papuajul
jou ase sbuimesp uo umoys suoijedso 939 ‘buiysely pue Bupjnes ‘yuejeas g
"}40M jO swd})l Aue jo uoijejjeysul 1o ‘buriapio
‘uononuisuod Aue alojag "03)9 ‘SaInxiy ‘S}HOS ‘SASBYD ‘SJUDA 10} S9OURIRI|D AJIOA €2
‘suoljepuawiwiodsal siainjoejnuew 1ad sjelalew pue juswdinba ‘sain)xy ||e ||eisu| "zeg
‘sBuimeap ayj uo pajesipul asImIay}o
ss9jun Buluado pawely 10 J100p JO dUIIBJUI Je INDDO S|elidjew 0o} ul sabueyo ||V °LZ
‘suoljesiyoads xp sbuimelp ayy ul paqrasap pue yuoj
}9s Aj939|dwod pue Ajn} j1 Se YoM 3y} JO S|ie}ap paqlIoSapsiw 10 PAJJIWOo Yons wouy
10}oBI3U09 9y} 9AdI|a4 Jou |jeys ‘pawuopdad Ajluiewolsnd S| Ydiym 1o ‘suoijesyyroads
pue sbuimesp ayj Jo jJuajul 3y} Jno Auied o) Auessasau Ajjsajiuew s| yaiym
)4OM 3y} JO suoljnquisip-siw ayj} 1o uoljesyioads pue sbuimesp ayj wouy suoissiwQ 02
‘sBbuimeap
9y} uo pajeslpul Se ||lem juddelpe wouy SYIpIM pnis om} pasejd jjlem ay} ui paiajuad
9q |leys Aay) ‘pauoisuawip Jou aJe SI00p pue SMOPUIM JO SUOI}RI0| dIdYM "6
)iom Aue jo uonjejjejsul 1o
Buuiaplo ai0jaq pling/ubisap pue ‘|IAID ‘|eanjonuls YIM s|ie}ap [eanjodjiyole jje AjIaA "8l
*suo}ipuod tejiwis ul Ajdde sjiejap Jejiwig jesidA) aue umoys sjieyaq L1
039 ‘Buined ‘sqniys pue saal) ‘saysiuly
‘sjauiqe9 ‘sjiem Buipn|oul ulewal 0} suolpuod ajis pue Buipjing Buiysixa e 309j0.1d "9}
"Buip|ing ay3 jo Ayibayul 10
anjeA |einjonJ}s ayj ainsse o} Aiessaoau se uoddns Alesodwa) ajenbape apinoiad "Gl
‘suoljipuod Bujwedy Jyjos pue Builiad papuadsns |je 10} 9pod Aq
paJiinbai se sdij9 umop-pjoy pue Buioe.iq J1wsIdS || dpIAoid |jeys S10}oeijuo) |
039 ‘saul| abeulelp ‘saul| seb ‘saul| J93em ‘JINnpuod |eal3d9le ‘sadid
uoneBbiul 03 pajyiwi| jJou Ing Buipn|doul ‘suollpuod BulISIXd Y}IM HIOM [|e d}eulploo) ‘S|
‘pPajou 9SIMIBY}O SSI|UN "D'O ,.9) M SPNh)S POOM ale S||em ||V ‘Z}
‘uoljnjosal 10y Jaubisap ayj} 0} saosuelieA Aue Jodaa Aj@jeipawiw] "uoi3onNIsSuod o}
Jond si103oes3u0d AQ payodayd aq 0} ate ,"'4'I'A.. pue ,AJLIdA, pajou suoisuawip ||V "L}
‘PajouU 3SIMIBYJO SSIUN “J00}} YSIUl) R YSIUl} JO do.} 0} a1 SUOISUSWIP |BeIJIdA ||V 01
*(s)s9anyxi} Jo aul| 193Ud 0} UWIN|OD JO dul| JBJUID IO
ysiulj Jo 9oe} Wwolj aie suoljeAd|d pue suejd Buijiao pajoa|d4 uo suoisuawip |1V "6
‘Pajou 9SIMIBYJO SSI|UN JaGUIBW [BJNJONI}S IO YSiuly J0LIdul
JO 99k} 0} aJe uejd Ul UMOYS UBYM UOI}ONIISUOD MBU WOIJ pue 0} suoisuawip |1V '8
‘sBuimesp ajeas jou o "9ouapadsaid aye} suoisudwIp UM "L
‘uoljeuiwexa pue yons wouy
paJiajul udaq Ajqeuoseal aABY PINOD YIIYyM palajunodud Salj|ndiyip 10j pamojje aq
lleys wied oN “s9oud Buijiwqns o3} Joud suoilipuod Builsixa Jo sajou aye} pue
sosiwaud Bunysixa ayj jJoadsul [jeys 10jo0e13U09 |BIdUdb 9| "SUOIJIPUOD S pue
suoisuauwip e 1o} Ajljiqisuodsal awnsse pue AJLIdA |jeys J0j}oejuod jesduab ay] ‘9
‘paiinbau se sjusawnd0p UOIJONIISUOD JUDLIND YHM
S10)oBIJU0D
qns ayj} |je apiaoud [jeys pue ‘saped) ayj} ||e Jo asn 1o} sue|d paroidde uoijoniysuod
9y} Jo }as 9)9|dwod pue jJuaLind e uiejuiew |jeys Jojoesuod jerauab ayj g
‘pajajdwiod Buiaq uoisinal ayj o} Jouid Juswiedap Buip|inqg
Keg Uuoo\ JIEeH JO AND 9y} Aq panoadde pue 0} papiwgns aq jsnw suejd jo }os
9y} 0} uoisiAal Auy H)Sii umo J1ay) Je Buipaasold aq |jeys 103}oeijuod ‘os op 0} S9Sooyd
10}oe13U09 3y} J| ‘PAAjOSAI die sdlouedalasip yans jje |pun Aouedasasip jo ease
ay) ul }4om 3y} yjm paasoud jou o(q "Aj23eipawwi uoijuajle siaubisap ayj o}
Jybnouq aq |jeys sjusawnsop joesuod ayj} ui paqrasap yiom ayj abueys 1o
J09449 Jey) suol}ipuod pajoadxaun pue salouedaldsip ‘S}o1j}uod ‘SUOISSIWO
‘s10a19 Auy "a)is Bunsixa ayj o} AJjigiedwod pue Jualxa ‘epeub ‘uoisuswip
10} 10}oe13Uu09 3y} Aq palIaA 9q [jeys sBuimelp ay) ul paquIosap YoM ||V
‘Aidde |jeys sjuswaainbai yuabuiiys }sow ayj ‘o1uo0) *¢
*sS9po9 sp.iepuels Buipjing uaaib ejuiojijed) 610z pue
Buiquinid eruioyed 6102 ‘ABiaua eluioyijed 610¢ ‘|e214303]3 eluIOH|eD 6102
‘|edlueydaw eluioyijed 610¢ ‘a4l elulojijed 610Z ‘|elyuapisal ejuiojijed
6102 ‘Buiping ejuiojijed 610Z @Y} O} WIOJUOD ||eYS UOI}INIISUOD |V "2
“19umo Aq papiaoad sjeriajew Buipnjoxa ‘asn 1o} Apead yiom |je Buiaes) j3oafoad ay)
JO uoIjoNIISUO0d 3y} 1o} Auessadsau Juawdinba pue sj00} ‘uoljeyiodsuel
‘s|eld@jew ‘1ogej ||e JO S}SISU0D }IeIJUOD SIY} JapUN papnjoul }1o0Mm ay] ‘|

S310N 103rodd W




'NOILN3LLV S:HOLIOVYLNOD HO/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

-3ATVIS
>
A
)
=
—
m
@)
—
2
r

SNOILVOIdI1O3dS
ANV S310N 103rodd

371111 133HS
12/L2/%0 STVLLINENS ONINNY1d !
31va NOILJI¥OSIA/NOISIATY "ON
HOL1OVH1INODO4Ns

HO1OVHINOD 1VHANIO

1INIOV/HINMO

TVAOUddV m

199/-959 (059) :3INOHJ
wodlewb@iuysiof :IvING

NOILVINHOANI LOVLINOD H

610¥6 VO ‘AvE NOOW 41VH
JNNIAV I'TTINVEO L€

-$S34dAVv 103rodd m

NVHO VOISSAr
INITISIO Ad3443r

-43NMO B

NOILVAONTY
dNOH ANV NAyv INITSIO

:103rodd m

woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm

€v.8 €yl 099
6L0¥6 VO ‘AVE NOOW 4TVH GESE XOd 'O'd

'3d02 IVdIOINNIN AVE NOOW 41VH 3HL 40 0€0°8L°¢l

§ ANV 020'81'2L§ OL INVNSHNd ‘LSVd FHL NI SHIVdIY HO JONVYNILNIVIN ¥VTINIS AINH04H3d
SVH dO SHIVd3d JO0 FONVNILNIVIA HONS JO4 d33N 3HL 40 4INMO ALd3d40dd 3HL d3IdILON
SVH ALIO FHL ¥IHLIHM “HIVdIH ANV IONVYNILNIVIN HONS WHO443d ANV ANN4 OL ALNA
IAAISNTOXT ANV AdVINIAd FHL SVH 43INMO ALd3d0dd IHL "AVM-40-1LHOIY J17dNd IHL NIHLIM
ONIdVYOSANY1 H¥3IHLO ANV H3A0D ANNOYD ‘SANYHS ‘SIIHL 40 ONIWWIYL ANV ONINNHd

ANV -SAYVZVH ONIddIdL FLVYNINITT OL I1FHONOD 40 LNIFWIDV1d3H ANV TVAONIH IANTONI
TIVHS IONVNILNIVIA MTVMIAIS 'NOILIANOD SNOHIONVA-NON ANV 34VS V NI 3OV.INOYHA
103rodd FHL ONOTV SHMTVMIAAIS ANV NIVLINIVIA OL 30V1d 0 13341S J119Nd V 40 NOILHOd
ANY OL INJOVIrayv Sl AL¥3IdOdd ASOHM (S)I4INMO ALYIJO¥d IHL 40 ALNA FHL 39 TIVHS LI
‘41ON ALIMTIGVIT ANV FONVNILNIVIN XTVM3AIS

"Y33IANIONT ALID FHL WOYHH TVAOYdJY d0Idd
1NOHLIM AVM-40-1HOIY 13341S 3FHL NI d340.1S 39 LON T1VHS TVI43LVIN NOILONYLSNOD
‘410N F9VYOLS TVIYd3LVIN NOILONYLSNOD

"'SAILNIOVL IOIAYIS 2119Nd HO ‘ONIMYVd “Ol44vHL

HVINJIHIAA O NVIYLS3d3d 40 NOILANASIA AINNV1d ANV Ol J0Idd SAVA SSANISNG

OML 40 WNINININ ¥V 433NIONT ALIO IHL O1 3OILON HONS 40 AdOD V ANV SHIANMO
SSANISNG ANV ALd3d0dd d310344V O1 FOILON NILLIAM FAINOHd TIVHS J3LLING3d FHL
‘310N NOILdN¥SIA 40 3J11LON

'3d0O20 IVdIOINNIN AVE NOOW 41VH 3HL 40 020°0%' 1 NOILO3S HLIM FONVINHOINOD

NI §33NION3 ALID IHL A9 AIZIYOHLNY ATISSIHAXT SV LdFIX3 ‘SAVAITOH ANV

SAVANNS ‘W'd 00:9 OL "WV 00:0L ANV -SAVAYNLYS "IN'd 00:9 OL "IN’V 00:8 -AVAIYd HONOYHL
AVANOW 'W'd 00:9 OL '’V 00:Z 40 SHNOH IHL OL d31INIT 39 TTVHS YHOM NOILONYLSNOD
‘410N SHNOH NOILONY™WLSNOD

‘SANOZ FONVNILNIVIN ANV

NOILONHLSNOD NI TOHLNOD Jld4Vd1l J0O4 SNV1d A4dVANVLS AOLNN/SNVHLTVO OL WHO4ANOD
TIVHS TOHLNOD Ol44Vd1l "d33INIONT ALID JHL 40 NOILOVASILYS JHL Ol SAYVANVLS

ALID OL WHOANOD TIVHS AVM-40-1HOIY ALID FHL NIHLIM d3LONY1SNOD SININIAOHdINI
TV "ALIO IHL WOHAH LINH3d INFJWHOVOHONT NV ONINIVLEO O1 H0ldd SINIWIAOCHdNI
SALIO FHL ONILOT44V O AVM-40-LHOIH ALIO IHL NIHLIM d3T1VLSNI 39 TIVHS TOH41NOD
Ol44V¥L ¥VINJIHIA ANV NVIYMLS3IA3d ON ANV "HNID0 TIVHS ALIAILOV NOILONY.LSNOD ON
‘410N LlIN¥3d LNJIWHOVOHOINL

y/nig 000°00¢ 1ses) je jo Ayoedeo e yum aull Alddns seo 'g

pue ‘eouejsisse dwnd

1INOY}IM Bululelp |einjeu sSmoj|e pue ‘Jajeay Jajem paj|eisul ayj Jo aseq
ay} ueyy Jaybiy sayoul Z uey) aiow ou S Jey} ulelp 8)esuapuod y ')
pue pajjeisul si Jajeay

Jajem ay) alaym aoeds sy} pue uoljeulwld) apISINo 8y} usamiaq

adid 1ybiens yum juan g adA| e 1o QusA Al Jo ||| AlobBee) v °g

pue  asn AOZ

alnin4, SpJom ay) Ylm pajage| pue aAoge Y Ul 1INdJ10 youelq ay)

0} Juaoelpe

|aued |eoLo8|e ay) ul 8oeds Jayealq 1Inaio ajod 8|buls paAlasal vy :li
pue :paje|os| A||edl}os|e

a(q pue aleds

pJOM B} YIIM pajage| aq ||eys J0}onpuod pasnun ayj Jo sSpus yiog I
puUB {SUO0I}2NJ1SqO OU YlIM J8)eay Jojem ay) 0] 9|qISsadoe

pue Jajeay Jajem ay} Wolj 199} € UIYIM SI 1eyl ‘Unalid youelq

Jaddoo HAAY 0 ‘101ONPU0D € 1 OA-01Z/0Z L B Yim |[sued [eolos|d
3y} 0] pooduUU0d ‘ejoeidadal |eoloale dwe-0z ‘A0Z| pPaledipap Vv 'V

‘1 (u)o oS
9u39 Jo sjuswalinbai Buimo||o) 8y} apn|oul |[eys spun Buljjamp
|enpiAlpul 10} siejeay Jojem auedold 1o seb buisn swalsAg iz

[s° 205

9d9] ‘uoneoo| paroidde ue 03 uielp Jajowelp Yyoul Ue JO v, uey}
SS9| JOU YUIM Jajeay Jajem ay) yjeauaq pa||eisul 8q [|eys s|elajew
Jue]SISal uoIs0.I09 Jo ued jybiusiem e ‘iajeay Jojem Buiyes| e wouy
sjinsaJ abewep asoym Ajquiasse 100|jgns-100J} 1o ‘Ajlquasse Buljieo
-100[} ‘BuljI®2-0133E ‘O1)1E UE Ul pa||elSul S| Jajeay Jajem e alaypa ;|

‘S310N ONIFINNT1d

"saysiuly pajuied -aid Jo AjaleA € Se ||am

se ‘1addoo "zo 9| ‘wnuiwne Zzeo'0 ‘|991s paziueaeb
ysiuy 1w 069 abneb gz ul bunured J0j0e13U00

10} 9|ge|ieA. S| SJUSA J1jje JO aul pJepuels uibeH.0
‘ubisap JooJ ayj Jo sondyIsae ay) woly bunoesap
InoyIm — (VA-4N) ealy uoie|jua) a4 JoN 4o sayoul
alenbs g/ — Mmojjie wnwixew sapiAoid JUsA di)e siyl

"HO1OVHLNOD 1VHINIO

A9 A3NHIINOD 39 O1 NOILVTIVLSNI ANV NOILVOO']
"ATINO 3S0ddNd

NOILVHLSNTII 404 SNV'1d NO NMOHS SLN3A 310N

1408 - ‘NOILV1ILNIA TVLOL

1408 -~ "04 - ‘S1IN3A 11440S 140S ££°0 40 439NNN

1408 - 404 - S1N3A 400d 140S €°0 40 Jd39NNN
1408 - 0Gl / VYV :A3dINO3d NOILVIILNIA
140S - (VV) 40014 ANOD3S VIYV OILLY

‘NOILV1ILN3IA D111V

(T'$0S'P 2S99D) "WaisAs ayy Jajud
Aew yoiym suIgap pue 1snp ‘191em JO JUNOWe 33 adnpal 03 SpPoyiaw JaYy0 10 |e1aw
199ys ‘dnseid ‘adel yam patan0d aq |[eyS SWaSAs DYAH 03 pajejad sbuiuado 1png

(YOS ¥ DSg9D) 232 “‘swiaisAs buliooyy ualjisal “1adied ‘syuled ‘syned ‘syue
-|eas ‘saAlsaype 10j sjuswaldinbal j0J3u0d jueinjjod wnwiuiw jPsw |jeys afold syt

(Aue J1) paJinbau a1om jeyy suonedyldA uondadsul [epads pasinbas Aue jo Adod v
uonewuojul welboid aanuadul Abisua Jejos aels

saJnpaotold soueusjulew aunnod buipiebal uonew.ojur

juanJdad 09-0€ usamiaq S|aAd| Aypiwny buideay Jo aouepodwi buipiebal jelajely
suondo |oodied pue uonepodsuely dlgnd

s1apinoid AJSA0DR1 91SeM pue Ja3em ‘AN (0] WO UORRWIo)U]

"210 ‘swa)sAs uoneblu ‘obe
-uledp pJeA/joou ‘seoueldde “uawdinbd 10) suopoNIIsUl SdueUSUIRW pue uoneIsdQ

Buip|ing ay3 JO 341 8Y3 J0J S)ISUO UleWa. [|BYS |enuew jey) suondalid

(0TH'¥ DSE9D)
:buimoljos ayy buluieuod papiaold a9 [leys 239 ‘osip Pedwod ‘lenuew sdueUUIRW

pue uonesado buipjing e ‘uondadsul |euly Jo awi 1y (sueld ayy uo jou Apes)

(2'80p"+ DS99D) "23seMm uonijowsp
pue uoonJsuod snopJlezeyuou JO ucwu._wn_ G9 JO wnwiulw e asnal ._O\Ucm w_u>uww_

(LOEH DSgDD) "Indul Josuas ulel dAeY 0} palinbal Jou ale SI3[|0J3u0d
paseq 24n3SIoW [I0S SJOSUSS Ulel UM SI9]|0J3u0d paseq Jayieam Jo/pue SI9||0.3uod
paseq |I0S 10 Jayjeam 2ARY ||eyS uondadsul |[euly JO S} e paj|eIsul SI9Jj0Ju0d W)
-SAs uonebrul dnewoiny jusbulils atow S JRAYDIYM ‘(OTIMIN) SdueuIpIO adeds
-pue U3 J93BM\ [SPOIA ,592N0SY J9JeAA JO Juswedaq eIuIOyIRD JUSLIND B}
J0 2oueUIpJO adedspue| JUBDIYD JajeM [BJ0] B Jayle Yum Aldwod |jeys 1994 alenbs
00§ ueyy Jajealb 1o 03 |enba ease adedspue| ajebaibbe ue yum sypalfold |enuapisay

(T'€T°€0€H 2SG9D) "dwn e je uonesado
Ul 9q 03 393N0 JaMOYS auo Ajuo moje 03 paubisap 2q |leys Jamoys ayy Jo wdb g'1
JO 9)el MOJJ pauIquiod B dARY |[BYS JamMoys 3jbuls e bulalas speay Jomoys aidin

",379VdVD A3, P3leq
-e| 9q ||eys soeds UONRD3304d JUBLINDISAO PIILJIPIP BYL "JNDJID ydueiq paedipap
aladwe-Qp e ||esul 01 9ZIS JUBIDIYNS JOo ] |leys |auedgns Jo/pue [sued ulew syl

‘|]suedgns J0/pue DIAIDS
ulew syl 03 aleulwual |[eys pus Jaylo ayl ‘buibieyd A3 104 uoiedo| Xoq 9|qeuns e
03 N2 Youelq A0HZ/80¢ e bulA|ddns Jo ajgeded JNpuod Youl-T wnwiuiw e ||eisut

:(b"90T1 " DS99)) suoness buibieyd (A3) SIYSA 2113039 Joj bul
-MO||04 33 2AeY ||eys sabeleb ajeAld paydene yjim Uuo[dndsuod [epuapisal Mau ||y

*Aouabe bupiojus ayy Aq panosdde poylaw JaYjo 10 Sjpem
‘wa)sAs Jaleq e Jo asn AQ paJayly 99 ||eys Jaiem ‘poyjaw |esodsip Jejiwis 1o ‘1)
-6 quiod U000 ‘wsAs abeurelp dignd e 01 PaASAUOD S| JB1eM WI0JS DJYM

9IS UO J3)em WJ0IS Ulejal 03 pazijian aq ||eys 9zIS JUsidINS JO SUISe] UOUDY

:(Z°90T°p DSEDD) SUS BY3 U0 JJound |I0S ULl pue
uoisota juanald ‘Apadold juaoelpe jo Buipoo) JuaAald 03 pajuswaidwl 39 [leys
sainseaw BuIMO||04 BY3 JO BJow 10 dUO ‘uondntisuod buinp abeujesp Jajem WI0IS
obeuew [jeys ‘alow Jo 210 SUO SGINISIP |B10} Ul Ydiym juswdoasp jo ueid uow
-woD Jabue| e Jo Med Jou aie pue [I0S JO BIOe BUO UeY) SS9 GINISIp Ydiym s3oafoid

ONIATING NITAD

(6'££€Y D¥YD) *[e1L1RW BIGASNGUIOIUOU 10
pOOM pa3eal) JuepJlelal-all JoLsIXe ‘|elslew juessisal uoniubl aq |jleys [oAs] apelb
JO YOT UIYNIM SJieIS pue sajuodjeq ‘saydlod ‘syosp Jo |elisrew aoesns burjjem ayl

(v'8'£€€Y) "ponyiwiIad
aJe sjudwaliinbal uonodas Hunasw buiddiys-iayjeam pue ‘delldA0 Japeay
pue quel ‘buiysel eI *,8/T wnuwixew deb s13jwiidd Joop db6eien

(€'8°2£€4 D))
"T-VY/-2T piepuels W4S Jo sjuswaldinbal souewlopad ay) 19ow 0} pasal aq |leys

J0 Bunes 9ARSISal 241y INUIW 0 WNWIUIW ‘2400 PIjOS Ydul §/€ T WNWIuiW ‘|eusjew
juelsisal uoubl ‘s|gnsnquioduou 3q |leys sioop abeieb buipnpul sioop JoLIx3

T'7'8'LE€Y) sbuluado xew ,8/1
ula3.10s Yysaw 3jqrsnquioduou e Aq pajyajold 3q |jeys syybijhis sjqesado

(2°8'££€4 YD) "T-V/-TT pJepuels WS JO syuswalinbal sduew
-10J49d 199W 03 pa1sa) 9 J0 sajnuIw O Jo Buiiel aAnsIsal i e aAey “pojq sse|b
‘aued paJadwal-auo Jo wnwiuiw e aAey |leys buize|b Jouaixe sueld uo a3edipul

(9'2££4 D¥D) 'sdoqus bujuing
pue swey Jo uoisniul ay3 1sisal 03 panoidde/paisi| 9q [[BYS SIUIA 3D JBLO IV

"JUB)SISaJ UOISOII0D pue 3|gisnquiod-uou ‘sbuiuado youl /T wnwixew pue youl
9T/T WNuwWiuiW e aAeY 1eYy] S|eLiajew JaYlo JO ‘SJUSA ‘USall aJIM [eIaW PaIsA0d Ajny
UIM papiroid 2q |jeys UOIIBJIIUSA J00}-Japun pue YzZT 9A0ge SaAes pue 3|qeb Jmy

(€'5°££€d D¥D) "Ybuaj [Iny aY3 Buluun. spim saypul
¢ 1sed| e pue 6065 A WLSY Uum bBuiAldwod 19ays ded pajesopad-uou paoens
[eJouUlW gjz/ wnuwiuiw JO J9Ae| SUO UBY} SS9| JOU JOAO pIjjeisul pue bmegz ueyy
SS9| J0u 3q ||leys bulysels ayl ‘pajjeisul si buiysey AsjjeA aisym sued ayj uo 33ed1pu]

(2'S*£€€d D¥D) "606€ A WLSY Yum Buthjdwiod 39ays ded pajesopiad
-UOU paVBMNS [RIBUIW (lz/ WNWIUIW JO J9AR| dUO dAeY JO Sjellew panoidde
Aq paddols a4 aq ||leys buppap Jood pue sBuBAOD JOOJ usamIaq pajeald sadeds

(6-G°££€Y DYD) "suswadinbal uondn.s
-uoD jueysisal uoniubl yum Ajdwoo o3 sebepuadde Jo sapisiapun pue seale I0o|j-Iop
-un ‘suonpafoad 100}y ‘sbuljizd yodod JoLaIXD ‘S)IJJ0S pue SoARD JOod pasopus/uadO

(Z'€22£€4 DY) 'sbueylano pue siayel usamiaq bupdOo|q pljoS |eulwou youl Z e
dleulwla) pue JOOJ 9y} 0} UOIBPUNO) BY3 WOJ) PUIXd [|eys Sbulianod |jem Joua)x3

(£7£££4 D¥YD) "UOIDNIISUOD DARSISAI 241 JO [|eM
6o “1aquiny AAeay “quelsisal uopiubl ‘a|grsNquIoduou 3q |jeys SBULIBA0D [|em JoLaIxg

(INM) FDVAAILNI NVEIN ANVIATIM

"POUIIBA SHIH 99 ||eYys pue usyd ayj
ul paiinbai si uey Ajijenb J1e soopul W4D 00T wnwiuiw v ((0)0°0ST 9poD Ab
-13u3 ejuIoyl|e)) ,,"UoiI_UIWEIUOD JIB JOOPINO0 AIIASS S| aI9Y3 ssojun ‘paidnado si bul
-p|INg 9Y3 USYM SaWi3 ||e 32 U0 g p|noys |0J3u0d uey ay3 ‘yijeay poob 1oy paJinbal
UOIR|IIUBA JIB DpPISINO JO S|I9AJ| WNWIUIW Ulejulew o], :YdlIMs uej ay3 03 payoene
9q Jsnw |oge| buimojjos ayl *bunsay SY3IH 03 a[ans Si siyl  ‘padinbal mojuie uon
-e|uaA buipjing sjoym ay3 buipinoid Jo poylsw |qissiwaad e jou S| uonelsdo mop
-UIM 2’29 pJiepuels JyyHSY Jad sjuswsadinbal Ajjenb aie aoopul ajqeidadoe pue
UOIIB|IUSA Wnwiuiw 3y3 393w [|Im Bulp|ing ay3 moy sue|d syl uo UOIILDILIDA SPIACL]

(£°0TT) "Sessa20e J00}J-Jopun/aie JoL3ul ||e Uo uonejnsul /1ayseb e apinoid

(g1 (1)0ST) *[013u0d paads uey 4o ‘10suds AduedeA ‘Jawwip e AQ paAIasS
9C ISNW S9X0(Q |POMIIJJ® 9SOYL 'SWoolpaq Jo Jaqwnu ay3 ueyy Jajealb aq jou
[leys 100|4 paysiul syl 9A0qe 193} G UeY) SJ0W SBX0Qq |BIIIIDD Mue|q JO Jaquinu 3y

((9)€0T-0T) "PallEISul Sadleulwn| 8y3 ul pasn
sdwe| ay3 buialb 9jnpayds adieuiwn| B Y3IMm JaUMoaWoy ay3 apiaodd |jeys J03oeuo)

‘uoissiwwo) Abiau3 ejuloijed ayy
Aq saunxiy yb| ,Adeouye-ybiy, se payied aq |leys saanxiy bl Adeows ybly v

Aep ay3 Bulnp Jo s3ybi| BujuIng [03U0D ¥20]2 SWI} [EIIWOUOSY

[0J3U0D UDMS SWiI} DIjewolne pue |0U02-030yd
JOSUSS uopoW pue [0Jju0d-030yd

(ve(1)0°0ST) :(01ASp |043u0D djjewolne
9} SPIISAO JOU [|BYS YDIMS |enuew ay3) S|oJ3uod buimoljoy ay3 Jo suo aAey pue
Ud1IMS JJo/uo |enuew e Aq pajjoiuod aq ‘Adediyda ybiy aq |jeys bunybi Jouxe ||V

(12(1)0°0ST)
'swiajsAs bunybl Joyyo wody Aj@jesedas payoyms aq |leys bunyby suiged-iapun

(Me(®)0°0ST) (Aemjjey pue s39s0jd Js0/ >
:uondaoxg) “Jawwip J0 Josuas AduedeA e AQ pa)|043u0d 39 [|eys Sa24nos Jybi| jue

-lldwiod gy[ “Adediys ybiy patapisuod aq |leys sdwe| payipad (8v() v Xipuaddy Juior

(1z(M0o°0s1) *(uonesado uo-jenuew) 10s
-uds Aduedea e 31| pawwelbold Ajjeniul si Josuds juednddo ayj papinoad
Jd0osuds juednddo 10 10suds AduedeA e AQ pa||0J3uod 3q ||eys saoeds asay) Jo yoes
Ul 2JieUlWN| UO 1se3| 1k ‘swood Ajan pue ‘swool Alpune| ‘sabeleb ‘swooyieq ug

92.4n0s 1ybi| Jueldwod gyr e ulejuod |jeys Aayl
S]9Y00S 9seq MaJds e ulejuod Jou Aew Aayl

*Ayaed Buljiad ay3 ojul pue sease BulAll JO INO Jie PIjO0D IO pajeay JO MOj4 Judaaid
0} Buyeo pue bBuisnoy ay3 usamiaq bupjined 1o 19yseb pajeas e aaey isnw Asyl

"uoiPNSU0d (1Y) ybiie se payiad aq Isnw Asy |
*(DI) PRIU0D UOIRINSUI J0aUIP 104 pajed aq ishw Aay L

(01
(1)0°0ST) sjuswadinbas Al 199w Isnw sbuljied pajenNsul Ul passadad SalleulwnT

(VT(1)0°0ST) Adediya ybiy q Isnw salieuiwn| 11y

(9(2)€°0TT D3D) P3SO|d .. SaAjeA
Y3 usym Jaeay Jajem ayy buiysnyy Joy buimoje bunyy Joylo 1o qiq asoy e pasu
|IIM 3AJBA Uoe3T Saul| J9)em 10y pue pjod Yyiog Uo pajjeisul 39 ||eys SSAleA DA0qe
pue \_r_\D._.m_v_w.o SJojeay JolemM Snosuejuejsul Joj _um\__:_uw\_ SOA|BA J19]em UOlje|osT

(2T(W)0°0ST) £T AW 29 |jeys sbuned 1331y 6uijood pue bunesy wnuw

0t

1T

€T
4}

1

01

-1ulW (6(2)T°0ST) "uonensul Z'p-y dpnpdul Isnw sadeds paUoRIpUod Ul SPNp ||
ADYANT ¥T F11IL

"00dV 2u3 Aq Buim
ul panoidde si pue souejdde padiy poom diAjeIed e Joj Jnoy Jad swelb ' Jo due
-ljdde paJiy poom dijAjeIed-UoU B Joj Jnoy Jad swelb g/ ueyl sso| JO piepuels uols
-SIWD Jap3ew ajendided yd3 'S'N 2yl 199w 0] paulwalap aoe|dadly 1o adueldde uy

1933y buluing poom payiua) II dseyd vd3 'S'N v
"J191e3Y Buluing poom pajpny-19jed v

:BuImol|04 9y Jo auo jou
sl 1eyy pafoud bunsixa 10 mau e ul pajieIsul g jou |jeys saoueldde buiuing poopn

(0T'€0£Y DYD) "SWOOJ D|qRGRY || Ul S||EM JOLISIXD WO
Uz pue [9A9] 100j) aA0qe Y € Je S9a1bap g9 uiejuiew 0) palinbal Si walsAs bunesH

((T)T°+'+05 WD) 'SI
-SO|> Ul paj|eisul sI1AIp Saylo|d 104 Jie dn-axew sayoul aienbs QT WNWIUIW SPIACI]

(1°2°20S WD) “Aem o)

-gnd e 03 uo abueydsip jou |jleys pue buipjing ay3 ojul sbuiuado 03 ,£ 19Ul die pad1o)
e 0} ,0T ‘oull Apadoud e 03 ,£ uey} SSo| 91RUIWIS) J0U [|BysS SN Iy [BIUSLIUOIIAUS
(2'¥'+0S DIWD) *buip|ing sy ojul buluado

Aue pue aul Apadoid Y3 wol) £ JO WNWIUIW B 3JeUlWwld) ||eyS “wnuixew "y
$T 99 [jleys ybus| Jusp *(eale Jooj-1apun 03 jJ0ou) Buipiing JO SpISINO 03 JSAIp JUSA

(1208
JWD) “(s1oA1p saylop 1oy padinbal jou) azis buluado ul ,z/1-,%4 US240S juelsIsal

UOISO1I0D B UM PaJanod 3] |leys sJoopino ay) 03 buneuiwssy sbuiusdo isneyxsy

(Z°+0€ JIWD) wuoperd bul
-HoM L,0€X,0€ [9A9] B 9ARY ||eyS 9do|s 2T/ 49A0 Ylm Ssjood uo juswdinbs doj Jooy

(05 DdD) "sioopino sy}
WwioJ) paulejqo Jie uonsnquiod ||e yim aoiaap buisop-49s palsl| e pue Ajquiasse 1oop
pajayseb paisi e yum paddinba 319s0D B Ul pajeIsul SSS[UN SWo0Jpaq JO S}9SoP
‘swoouyieq ojul buluado seale ul pamojje jou ale deuln) pue Jjeay Jaem seo

(£7°9'60S DIWD) "uone|nsul aAoge |,z Wnwiuiw e paIys
uonelnsul [elaw e aAey |leys Aiquiasse pajeinsul ue ybnoayy buissed sjusA seo

'/ J91dey) DN J4ad saoueldde pauy seb |je 1o) Jie uoRsSNQqUIoD SpPIACId

((®)0°0ST 232) "paxqiyod a4e syyby| jo;id Buiuing snonup
-Uo) |o3u0d Jauadwep anj) 9qIssadoe Ajlpeal B 9ABY pue 9pISINo Sy} WOy umelp
)ejul Jie uonRsnquiod aAey ‘sioop sse|b 10 |elaw 3|qesop aAeY |leys sadejdadiq

(b'5"208 JIWD) "M 0T
uiyum buipjing syl Jo Med Aue aAoge 'Y 7 JO wnwiuiw e puaixe 3shw Asuwiyd doy

"S)ILWI| UOISSIWS
BulA)iied [oqe| jusuewtad e aAey |leys pue SjWI| UOISSIWS plepuelS aoueullo)
-13d 901N0S M3N Vd3 'S'N Y1 198W |[[YS 3A01S 13||12d 10 9A01S pooM pajjelsul Auy

(2°216 DWD)
*2dA} uonRSNqWID-pajeas pue JuaA a4Ip 39 [leys sadejdauly seb pajjeisul Aimau ||y

AVOINVHOINW
wdbg T :speaytomoys

15d09 ® wdbz'T :s390neq Alojeae

1Isd09 ® wdbg T :S390Nne4 uUaydIY

3dbszT" sjeuln

4dbge T :51950[D 121

(T°€0E v DSEOD) ay3 Jad sajes Moy Ja3em wnwixew ay3 suejd syl uo [age| AesD
(£00T DdD) "4ownd desy e yym papiaoad g [jeys suielp 100j4

(£'57€09 DdD) "sqiq asoy ||e uo saAjeA uoydis-jue Spiroid

(€780 DdD) "4 S934H63p QT Pa30Xa J0U [[eys I3 gniyieq joodliym Jo gniyleq
e wodj buibieydsip ainjesadwa) Jajem joy wnuwixew ay3 eyl suejd sy uo ajedipug

(5720t DdD) "uoJy Ul SdURIe3D WNWIUIW 2 pue (spis
yoes uo ,GT) Ypm ul ,0E ueyl sso| Jou adeds e ul pajedo| 99 ||eys 19sop Ja1ep

(5°£0S DdD) *BuIp|ing U3 JO JOLIRIXD BYY 0} UIBIP UDUI e WINWIUIW B YHM J2)eay
Ja1em ay Jepun ued desp ,z4 T wNnwWiulW JULISISaJ UOISOLI0D Jybi-1a1em e moys
[leys Saljquuasse Joo}) pasied pue saljquiasse Buljied ‘soime ul pa1edo| sieyesy Jsep

(8'8 A-1)
‘lenyyO buipjing ayy Aq pasoidde 3sd1) 99 |1eys Yibua| ul 3934 QT J19A0 suleldp Ayaelb
33 JO syibua] -uoisuswip ul Ydul-$/T J0 sbuluado yssw yum ysaul a4im Juelsisal
-UOIS0JI0D B YIM pauaalds 34 [jeys buiuado syl -abexoojg woly pajdsjold buipjing
3y} JO juiod JoLRIXD ue je deulwltd)l pue apelsb 100) Jad Ydul-/T Sopinoid Ydiym
pajeisul ‘aoeds ayy Jo juiod moj ayy 3e papinodd 9q |leys uielp Ayaelb youl-¢

(11°609 DdD) "4a39Welp
ul ¢ ueyy Jobuie| sadid Joj SSaUDIYY ,,¢ Wnwiuiw pue azis ul ,z 0} dn Ja)awelp adid
33 JO SSauUXDIYY BY3 2 [|_YS UOIEINSU] "pPa3ensul 4 |[eys Saul| Ja3em 10y d1Rsawo(

((u)o'0ST 232) ."9sn
AOFZ 24nIng,, pajaqe] INdID SiIY) Jeau ddeds Jayealq 3ndap djod-3jbuls

AAIDSAI Y 'pajejos! AjjedLldde 9q pue ,aJdeds, pajaqe] 24 |jeys 1030npuod
3Y3 JO Sspud yjog -aoeds 13)ealq }nd41D paAIdSdI e dAeY pue paje|osl Ajjed
-1130919 2q ||eYS 1032Npuod pasnun 3yl “193edy J3jem 3Yyj JOo ,£ UIyym 39|
-1n0 3de}dadal e 0} A4IM DMVOT YHM HNDIID M € ‘01T /0TT Pa1ed1pap v

Jojeay
J1em sy} 1oy Ajpeded pajedipap J4y/nig 000002 wnwiuiw e yum aull Ailddns seo

Jaeay
121em a3 Jo aseq sy} ueyy Jaybiy Saydul g Uey} 210W OU S| 3By} UlRJp 9)esuspuo)

JUaA g adA] (spuaqg jnoyum) ybienis e 1o “JuaAa AT 10 III Alobajed v
Y€ ulyum papirold sapeidadal AOZT V

:((WOST D3D) (AjUO uoPN.ISUD MaU) papiroid
9q ||eys buimojjos ay3 1o adAy snosurjueisul ue Jo 3q |leys Jajeay Jazem ayl (z'Z0S
JdD) ’S|0J3u0d SA0QR L, JO WNWIUIW B J3]eay Ja3em ay3 JO pJiy3 Jamo| g Jaddn
3y ul buiddesys dlwisias apinoid (9405 DdD) *191eay Ja3em 1o SpISINo 03 uledp YIM
DAJRA JaI24 3unssaid apInold “sueld uo J1eay Jaiem Y3 JO 9zIS pue uoiIed0| MOYS

(s*80%) 100y 12d ,,8/T si @dojs 103dad
=31 Jamoys wnwiuliW (Z'£Z0£Y DY) 100} 3yl aaoge ,9 03 dn adepns juaglosge
-uou e alinbais siemoys yum sqny pue siomoys (580 JdD) "UIpIM ul ,zz Jo
wnNWiuiw e 1oop 10 pod uiennd apinodd (9°80t DdD) “19|3N0 UIRIP JOMOYS 33 SA0Qe
,0/ ueyl ss9| 10u Jo juiod e 03 paulejulew aq ||eYS pue pjoysayl ayl jo dol a3
01 |enba jybiay e je painseaw 3q ||eYS SUOISUSWIP pue eale palinbal ayl *9|Jp ,0€
e buissedwoous Jo ajgeded aq osje |leys pue (,z€ AQ ,zE) Saydul atenbs QT JO
JOLIDUI paysiul wnwiuiw e aAey |jeys ‘adeys Jo ssojplebal ‘syuswpiedwod Jomoys

(S'80% DdD) *23D dY3 pue 2@ ‘DY Y3 buisn usym ,uoiedo
19M,, B PaJSpISUOD 3] [[BYS SP|OYSa4y} INOYIM SIDMOYS 0} Ixau adeds juadelpe ay|

(T°0T'¥09
JdD) adim Jdensy anig bme T e aaey |jeys saul Addns uajem punoubispun

(b1'21€ 2dD)
‘uonepelbap AN wod) papajold asimiaylo Jo dedm XDyl 40" ‘quied xa3e| d3SYIUAS
paseq Jajem AQ payoajold ssajun jybiuns 10a41p 03 pasodxe aq jou |jeys buidid HAd

(€£1°21€ DdD) "siuled xa3e| dBYIUAS
paseq Jajem Aq pa3oajold ssajun ybijuns 10a.ip 03 pasodxa aq jou |jeys buidid sgy

(6°£0Z DdD) *1oop de.y 4o Joop
SS900B ‘S$S9008 100|J9pUNn Ue WOoJ) ,§ Ueyl 240w g 10U |[BYS SJnoues| Joojspun

ONIGWN1d

((1)(g9)6'90+ D3D)
*adAy Juejsisal-Jayjeam pajsl| @q OS|e ||eys suoiedo| 3om Ul sapeidadal ||y 'pajiels

-ul SJ9A0D (91qgnq) asn-ul dAeY [|eys SUORIO| 1M Ul sapeydadas asadwe Oz/ST IV

"€'€'PTEY DUD "YoUMs Bupuajis ulieje yum adAy
uoneziuol 3q [|eys 2A03S 3Y3 JO 193} 0T 03 1934 0T UIYIIM S10303319p a)ows

(Z'1T°STEY B H'H1EY DYD) "(A1snreq pajess JesA-QT e aAeY |[eys sulleje ayows)
dnypeq Alapeq e ym pasimpley 9q ||eys Swleje apIXxouow-uogled pue a)ows ||V

('pe
-jesado Asepeq aq Aep) ‘siejjop 000‘T Buipasoxa suonippe Jo ‘siiedal ‘suonelsly

((B)EpTE) 1010919p xjows e Jo Juswade|d JusAaId pnom Siy3 SSajun JaMoys
J0 gmuyieq e ym SsIoop wooiyieq pue suey buljied ‘si3sibal [edlueydaw 03 Y€ ueyy
J19sopp ou pue ssoueldde Bupo0d JO AjjelUOZIIOY LOZ UIYHM p3jjeIsul 39 Jou ||eys

*10J09)2p jouwis ay3 Huiyoea. woly ows sjuaAaad uodNIIsqo 10 10op
BUIUBAIDIUI UB 2IBYM SI00} d|qenqey uaamiaq sAemuiels jo doy ayy v

'sjuawaseq buipnpui ‘A103s yoea u]
'SW004paq JO ANUPIA SjeIpawwi dy3 ul eale buidas|s ayesedss yoes Jo apisinQO
'sosodnd buidas)s 10y pasn wood yoes u]

:(bT€Y) DUD) paj[eIsul 3q ||eys swieje owWS
(pajesado Asameq aq Ae) stefjop 000’T Buipasdxa suonippe 1o ‘siiedas ‘suonelaly

syuswaseq buipnpul 3un bulldMp e Jo [9A3] AldAS UQ

SWw004paq Jo AJUDIA 3jeIpawiwi 3y} Ul eale Buidas|s ajeiedss yoes Jo apIsINO

T

((ST€Y DY) sebeleb payoene yum Jo ssoue
-||[dde buiuing-|1any yum sjpun Bugjldmp ul paj|eIsul 3q ||eys sw.eje spixouow-uogle)

(8'01Z O3D) *1ouado 100p abeueb 10 201AP 3|BUIS B 0] pajedIpPap SI9)
-Jno Buipnpul syojIno abeleb [je ul pue ‘sease Alpune| ‘syuls Jdeq em/An/Alpune| e
4O ,9 UIYIM ‘S393n0 Jouaixa Ul ‘syopno Bunybil soeds medd ‘sjuswiaseq paysiuiyun ul
‘1oA9] apelb mojaq Jo sadeds J0ojj-1apun Ul ‘swoolyieq ‘siaysemysip ‘seoeuns dolis)
-Unod dAJas 0] paubisap ale jeyy sapridadal uaydyy [je 104 :padinbal ale S39|IN0 1D49

(01°0T+ D3D) "uoned
-iidde ay3 1oy pajel aq |jeys suoledo] dwiep o 3aMm Ul P33eao] SeN3XY ey/bunybl iy

((@ot1°01H 230)
‘ploysalyl gniyieq Jo/pue Jamoys e aAoge AjjedidoA U8 pue Ajjejuoziuoy U§E UIyiIm
Pa3ed0| 9 J0U |[Bys 239 ‘syoes) bunybl ‘suey buljied ‘syuepuad Y6 (2)6°90+ J3D)
*[|e1S JOMOYS 10 gniyieq e JSA0 AjDaldip JO UIYHM pajjeasul 9q jou |jeys sajpeidaday

((¥)7S 012 D3D) "sAemjjey ui dpeidadal e aAeY |leys Y 0T Uey} Jabuoj
s|lem Aem|jeH 9peidadal e aAey ||eys 1995 OM} uey) J19buo| S||ep “pud ||em 3yl wody
wnuwixew ,9 je buipels sjlem ul wnwixew 20 ,ZT 1B pa||eisul 9q ||eys sajpeidaday

((1)(D)zs° 012 24nbi4 D3D) "suonejjeis
-u] J3UJod 1o} ,8T pue sua3unod Jybiens 104 , 2T Ueyl aiow S| Muis ayl puiysaq yidsap
eaJe I9JUN0D 3Y1 J SHUIS USYDYY pulysqg pa3edo| a4 ||eys sopeidadsy ‘seoeds Jajunod
Jeinsuiuad J10j padinbal si apeidadal T 'padinbas 9q Aew sspeidadal g ueyy pajels
-ul s1yuis 1o doy abues e ssojun 19[IN0 dpPeIdadal T 1Se9| 18 dARY |[eyS Sadeds U}
-unod pue|st ((D) 26 0Tz D3D) *12unod aaoge ,,0Z ueyy Jaybiy jou pue aoeds Jaunod
Aue Jo pua 3y} Jo saydul ,pz UlyIm 2°0 4 ueyl Jaiealb jou ‘iapim Jo saydul 7T
9oeds J2junod AJSAS Ul p3jjeIsul 9q ISNW SID[INO JSJUNOD SeaJe Je|IWIS pue sddepins
}dom ‘swood Bululp ‘syoou jsepealq ‘Anued ‘usydiy ‘S}NJJID YOZ OM} JO Wnwiuiw
B 9ABY JShw Seale Je[iwis pue ‘syoou jsepjealq ‘sarjued ‘swood Buluip ‘susyduy

(0£701Z D3D) " (018 ‘syuswiaseq ‘some) saoeds Juswdinba ‘Jamod |ed19 Yyim
sobeleb payoelop pue sabeieb payoeqe ‘sAemuiels ‘sAemjjey ‘woolyieq ‘wood 9|q
-ejiqey AISAS Ul paj|eIsul 3q ||eys a4nixis 1o 19an0 Bunybll paydIMs ||lem suo 1ses| Y

(1)

(9)zs'012) "ooeds Jed yoea 1o) papiaold 99 |leys speidadal T jo wnwiuiw v (1))
T1°0TZ D3D)) "SIPAN0 3Pe3dadal 100pIno 3|qissadde Ajipedd dAIS Aew NdID

abe.en :uondadxg -abeieb oy} opISINO SI9IN0 DAISS J0U ||eys sappeidadal abeder)

(5012 030)
*Buljemp ay3 Jo oeq ay) pue Juod) Y3 e 1913N0 I0LISIXe U0 dARY Jsnwl sbuljemp |V

(£9°0TZ D3D) "@deuINy B3Y)
10} 9pejdanal IDIAIBS e dPIN0Id "ddeds oy ul 9pejdadal pue ydyms b ‘(some ul
yemied) wJaojiejd ssed0e ue aAey [|leys S0eds |MeJO pue Sdije ul paj|eisul ssoeudnd

((©)
R (d) ‘(@) 26'0TZ D3D) "uiseq wooiyyeq Ydes Jo SpISIN0 3y} JO ,€ UIYIM pue saydlod
‘saluoojeq ‘sydap ‘swood Alpune| ‘sabeleb ‘sjuswiaseq ul J93N0 T 1SE3| 1B SPIAOId

(€)(O)11°012 D))
'S1913N0 9peidadal woodyieq 104 IN2ID YOZ SUOo JO wnwiuiw e apiaodd ((2)(D)1T°0T¢

D3D) "|pejdadas Alpune| ayjy o) pash ¢ 03 UNJJD YOZ SUO JO WNWIUIW B SpIA0Id

(21°0TZ D3D) “4e3dnuisyul N2 yney-d1e adAy uoieulquiod
pa3s!| e AQ paajold a9 ||eys seale/swood Jejiwis 10 Wood Alpune| ‘suayap ‘sAem|jey
’S1950)0 ‘SWOo0J uoealdal ‘swooluns ‘swoodpaq ‘suap ‘salielql| ‘siofied ‘swood Bulall
‘swood buluip ‘swoold Ajiwes ul sypNo aladwe Oz/ST bulAiddns synoJp youeuq ||V

(21:90% D3D) "ssperdanal
Juelsisal-sadwiey pa3si 2q [1eys ¢§°0Te D30 J42d pajjeasul sepeydadai aledwe 0z/ST TV

(£07°0S¢ D3D) "2dA} panoidde ue jo pue 9|qis
-s900e 9q ||eys sdwepd punolb |y ‘punolb 03 sadid Jaiem pue seb |eyaw [je puog ((£)

(¥)2s 052 D3D) 'uoildNIISUOD Mau ||e Joj padinbal si bunooy e Jo wonoq ayy ul paoeld
2MM Jaddod p# Jo Jeqgad Jo ,0z 4O Bunsisuod (Uasn) 9poJdde PasedIUus-93a.ouod Y

(1°2°90% D9)) "°beno |ed1I1O3|d Uk Jo dShedd(q
pajeAnoe uaym ajesado o3 paubisap si eyl uonduny dmypeq Alayjeq e aney
[Ileys 20uapisal e ul pajjeisul aie jeyy siduado Joop abeseb snewoine ||y

(¥6°0ST D3D) "201nI3S
|ed113099 ulew ayj je Jeqsnq buipuoq wajsAsiajul 6n| € wnwiuiw e 3pinoid

(9z'or1T
D3D) wooipesy Joj ybly ,9-,9 pue Juswdinbs jo yipim Jo apim ,0€ ‘sjpued Jo Juol

ul Saydul ,9€ JO ddUeRIE3P B Ulejulely 'SWooJyjeq Jo S39sop ul S|pued [ed1dse ON
TVOIYLO313

(E£'T°£1€Y DYD) "19yjeam
9y} 03 pasodxa uaym Jaquin| pajeat}-ainssaid 10 Aedap 03 due)sisadl jedn
-jeu jo poom 3q ||eys sisod poddns pue Bupjojq jesnydondis ‘siapdib ‘sysior

€'/0td D¥D Jad siyy aAa1yoe 03 239 ‘sdeuys ‘saseq 1sod panosdde moys Ajies)p
uswade|dsip |elaje] JuaAald 0] pus W00 3yl 18 pauleslal ag ||eyS Suwnjod/sisod

"29p ay3 buoje syuiod 4 je pajedo] Ji (sjdwexa se 711 1d) pamojje aJe
SDIASP pajel g|0SZ PSP U3 JO pud B} JO ,H¢ UIM |[BIsul pue sqj00S‘T Jo Aydeded
ubisap ssa43s a|gemolje wnwiuiw e yim s10309uuod Alnads “z'6°'£05d DY) J4ad suon
-D3SJ93U1 HO9p 1B pue XI9p Y3 JO pud Ydes ] SUOIIDIBUUO0D peo| [BJale| YI3p SPIAOId

"G TOE 9|gel DY) 03 buipiodde sao10y |eld
-Je| 104 pajieap pue paubisap a9 ||eys sjlelplens (1Y JD¥D) & ueyy ssa| sbujuado
uam ‘ybiy .z wnwiuiw ‘sapelb aaoge , € JOAO0 S| 00|} 10 HOBp JI palinbai ale spienc

SI03d

(Z'8°T1SY D¥YD) "suoiadip abueyd sdwel aisaym pue ‘sdwes 0juo
uado sJoop aseym ‘sdwes Jo woypoq pue doj ayj je sbuipue| ,£X,E apinoid (T'8 TTEY
DY) (dojs juaoiad-G ZT) |PJUOZIIOY SHUN § Ul [BDIUSA JiUN T UBy} 2J0W Jou JO
ado|s e aAey ||eys sdwel ‘sjuiesuod 1S Jo asnedaq Ajdwod 03 3|qiseajul Ajjediuyda)
SI )1 3J9YM :uondsox3 ‘(adojs juadiad-G ZT) |PIUOZIIOY S)HuUN § Ul [BIIUSA Jun T JO
adojs wnuwixew e aAey [jeys sdwel 1oy3o ||y “(adojs juaoiad-¢:8) |rjuoziioy syun ¢
Ul |BDIJ49A JlUN T uey) 2Jow Jou Jo 3dojs e aAeYy |leys Joop ssa1ba ayy buinias sdwey

(£°20£d D¥UD) “pleoq winsdAb ,z/ Jo wnwiuiw
e AQ payajold oq [|eys sAemuiels pasojpuaun/pasojpus yjeaudspun sadeds ajgesn

"(suondaoxa 104 9°/*TTEY DYD 99S) "Winwiuiw ,9¢ 39 |leys buipue| ay3 jo Yydop
2yl ‘-Aemuieis ayj Jo Ypim ayy Aemuiers ayy Jo wonoq/doy ayy je sbuipue| apinoid

(214 OWD) ‘(sbuluado ,8/¢  aney Aew sliels Jo sapis uado ayj uo spJenb) Jegpd
saydul 4 ueyy sso| sbuiuado yum ‘(Qubiay ui ,8¢-,.4€ oq Aew Jybiay plenb ayy ‘Aem
-11e3S e Joj pJenb/jiedpuey e se Buide sssjun) WbidY wnwiuiw ,zH 39 |[BYS Spleno

(T'8°£°11€9 YD) ‘sleuiwt) Ay
-9Jes 10 ‘s350d [omadU Ul S1eulw.a) ‘paulnial q [|eys S|ielpueH 9de4NS JBYI0 JO ||eMm
93Uyl woJj paujejuiew aq ||eys ,S'T JO Sdueledp wnwiuiw Y °,G2'9 JOA0 Jsjaweled
e Uum sjielpuey I1 odA} oy z #wel €8°£ TTEY 99S °,GT°C JO UOISUSWIP [BUOIDSS
-SSOJD wnwixew e yim ,Gz'9-,4 JO uoisuswip Japwiad e aAey |jeys 3 ‘denoan
j0U JI !, 2-,GC'T JO J9lDWelp apISINO ue dARY ||leys sjiedpuey Jejnda) ‘buisou peall syl
anoge ,8€ 0} , € OpPIS SUO UO |lelpuey e dABY ||BYS SIaSII I0W 10 4 YUM sAemuiels

(£'11€Y
D)) *(ss9] 10 ,,0€ JO 9S1 B Sey Jiels ay3 usym pajiwi| jou ale sbuiuadQ) alayds b e

Jo abessed ayj Jjwaad jou ssop speas) ayy usamiaq buiuado ayy papiaoid ‘papiwiad
2le s1asu uad) °'MOJ2q pead] 9y} puoAaq saydul Gz'T ueyy alow jou afoid |jeys
speaJy Jo abpa Buipes| syl *saydul TT ueyl ss9| Si yydop pealy syl 949ym SIasi pijos
yum sAemuiels uo papiaold 9 ||eys saydul GZ'T Ueyl 240w Jou Ing Saydul G/° ueyl
ss9| jJou bBuisou y wnwixew ,8/¢ SybidY JosK USDMIDQ uonelep  'S9PIS OM)
uo sjieipuey yym ,/g pue apis SUO Uo |ieipuey e usdmiaq ,G°TE ‘Wnwiuiw ,9¢ YIpim
‘wnwiuiw ,8-,9 woolpeay ‘wnwiuiw ,0T 99 ||eys uny ?,6/°/ wnuwixew 3q ||eys asiy

(T£18Y
D)) ‘pojealy ainssald 10 Aedap 03 juesisal Ajjeanjeu aq 3snw siabulis Jies Jouaixg

(€' TTEY DUD) "OSH |edIMLA Jo ,/2,ZT A1dAd palinbaa sbuipue) Jieis
SdIWVY 8 SAVMUIVIS

(€°6'2°90% 290D) "1oedwl Jejn

-J1YaA woly pa3dajold aie ASY] SSajun 100} Y3 dA0qe 19 JO ddueledd wnw
-lulw B ypm pajjesul 2q |jeys sypodied pue sabeseb ajeard ul saduelddy
(1'1°S0€

D)D) SOPIYSA wody Janeq pedwr Joyio 4o 3sod aAidajold apinodd (T°S0E DIND)
uelsisal uoniubl Joden sjqewwely se paisi| SI ) SS9jUN J0OJ} dA0de ,8T Paiedo| 2q
[leys awey 1o yleds ‘mo|b e bunelsuab abeleb ul pajjeisul sapeidadal pue saouelddy

(1°60£¥ D¥D) ‘buiuado Joop abeseb ayj spiemo] uielp
0} 2dojs pue |eujew 3[gISNqWOd-UoU 3q ||eys sedepns Jooly podied pue abesen

"b# WY ‘TT'20€Y UORI3S DY) Jad paxoojq-aily 29 [[eys (Aoqe pajs|
se spnp ueyj Jayjo) |jem uoneledas bulemp 03 abeseb ayy ybnodyl suonelipuad

(z'5'20€d DYD) "obe.eb sy ojul sbujuado ou yum
abneb g9z Jo wnwiuiw e 3q |leys uoneledas buljemp o3 abeseb ayy bunessuad spng

(9°20€¥-L 8 1'5°20€d DYD) "buiydiel-jjss pue buisop
-J|9s 9q 03 pasu Ajuo sbeteb ayj wouy Jiun bBulPMp SY3 03Ul SI00pP ‘STEY Pue 9605y
Jod pajjeisul suapjulds aaiy sey abeseb pue bulemp ayy usypy  obeleb syl wouy
wooJ buidaals e ojur Apdadip sbuiuado oN “buiydiel-Jas ¥ buisop-49s 3] ||leys siooq
*J00p 3Jl} pajes nulw-0z e 1o MIY3 ,8/€ T UYL SS9| 10U SI0Op |93} quodAduoy 10
S100p |931S/poom pIjos 3q |[eys buljjemp ay3 03 abeieb syl wouy sbujuado Jooq ‘wnw
-lulw pajjeisul pdeoq wnsdAb ,z; aAeYy [jleys suonetedas palinbas 1oy pasn salquiasse
buieo/i00) bunuoddns aunpnns  "pieoq wnsdAb X adAy ,8/g ueyy SS9| J0u Aq pa
-jeledas aq [|leys swool a|gejiqey yeauaq abeles apis abeleb ayy 03 paidde pieoq
wnsdAb your z; Aq eale dmie @ Jiun buljomp syl wol pajesedss aq |leys abeleo

Ld0dUVI ANV IDVAVD

'2°7°S06d DY) Jod pajjdde jusw
-Aepiapun Jo siaAe| oM} aAeY |[eyYS ¢T/¢> 01 ¢T/¢ Sjood padojs yyum sajbuiys jeydsy

‘wnwiuiw y Sse|) paisl)/paisal 99 [leys buljood ||y ‘soueu
-Ip40 |BD0| pue 6 ‘g s4e1deyd YD Yum Aldwod |jeys sbulisAod pue uodnIIsuod Jooy

81

A

97

ST

14

Kq!

1T

(0)8

‘S

)4

"pa||easul osje uonajo4d sugap
/Jes] yam apo) buiquind eiuloyije) a3 Jad pajjeisul aq 03 paJinbai siennb/suielp J0oy

"*9p0) |edIURYIB
eluiodijed ayy Jad juswdinba |ediueydsw jo 2da1d 3sabue| ayy aAowal 03 ,0EX,0€ 29
0] paJinbai aq Aew {(£08¥ D¥D) 2me 03 buluado ssadoe ,,0€ X ,2Z WnWiuiw e 9pIAOId

(1'2's"208Y) "Bulwely bueysano Aq pajyioddns
SSajun jjem pud 3|qeb e puoAaq sayoul g JaA3j1UEDd Ajuo ued Buiyieays jooy

4004

(9'8°€0£¥ pue §'8°'€0/¥ D¥D) “bulysel ayy sroqe ARze
-Ipaww sajoy doam Yim papiaold pue Aluosew Jo 2SIn0D 1Sl 9Y3 Yyieauaq paysel 2q
[leys JoauaA au0ls Aluosely (T°2°£€02Yd D¥D) 'pasatos doam panoldde ue ym saoeuns
paAed 03 Saydul ¢ pue Sayoul 4 JO YHes 0} duelespd Wnwiuiw e dAeY [|eys 020n1S

*199UDA 9U0)S Japun (JuajeAlinba J0) 334 qIST JO SIdAR| ¢ pue 020N3s Jap
-un Jaded g apeJn Jo si9Ae| z Jo wnwiuiw e Anads (z'€02d D)) ‘sbuiuado Jousixa
1e buiyse|y panoidde pue buipis buipjing ayy Japun Jaded buipjing pasoidde apinoid

(1T1°20£d DYD) 's40buLs Jieys Jo wopog/doy ay3 je seoeds pajesduod uj
g suonRedo| Jejiwis/sbuljiad doip ‘sjos Je 3oo|g-a41d  “S|eAtjul "UQT 1e Ajjeuoziioy g
‘s|aA9)| 100|4/6ulidD Je AjjediuaA ‘suoniped/s|jem pnis JO sededs pajeaduod ul 320|q-aJi4

(€414 D¥D) "2dAy Jue)sisal uoISOLI0D
e JO 99 ||eys Joqun| pajeaty ainssald ojul g Buipis Jo Juswiydee 104 pasn SISUSISe) ||V

(£°0T'+0£Z 29D B 6'20SY DUD)
Juswioe|dsip |eda1e| pue Yijdn Jsuiebe ainsus 01 papiacid 39 [|_YS UOIIDBUUOD DAISOd

STivm

(5°70€Y
-1 D¥D) "1004 aJenbs Jad sq|09 JO peO| 9AI| WnWIUIW e 10j paubisap aq 1shw saluodjeg

€T1°205Y) "WasAs Japjulids e 10 Mool
-199ys Youi-jley Aq apisiapun ay3 uo payoa3o.d 3q [|eys ssiof pijos QTXZ Ueyy Ssa| Yim
juswdinbs pasamod-3113999 .10 Juswdinbd paJy-ony ‘obeiols YIm seate Joojj-Iapun

SYO00T1d

(£ "2%3 $'T°£1€Y D¥WD) "yues pasodxa anoge ,,9 10 JOO|) 932J0U0D B dA0qe
T ueyl sso| Jou bunosfold sieysapad |eyaw 10 siaid 932.0u00 AQ pajloddns sysod XdaQ

(2 %2 $'T°£1€d D¥D) *Ia1ueq ainsiow snoialadwil ue Ag paJanod si yues
3y} pue alow Jo ,8 Jybidy e Jo |eysopad |ejow 40 Jaid 93940u0d e AQ papoddns si uwn
-|02 9Y3 SS9[UN Aedap 03 SduelSIsal [ednjeu Jo pajeasy ainssald aq [jleys buipjing ay3 jo
Alayduad ayy ulyym pajedo| seale pajeARIXauUN 10 sa0eds |MeJD Pasopua ul suwnjo)

(T 2Xx2 $'T°£1EY D¥YD) “Ja1lleq anjsiow snoiaadwi paaoidde ue Ag
PaJaA0D S| Yuea ay3y pue yues aAoge ,9 J0 332.0u0d anoge ,T aloid sjeisspad/iaid
9} SSS[UN Aedop 0} 0UR)SISaU |ednjeu 1o pajeasy ainssald aq |jeys s|ejsepad |elow
J0 Jaid 23340u0D uo papoddns usym sjuswaseq Ul Jo Jayjeam ay3 03 pasodxa suwnjo)

(SR £'T°£1£4 DY) Aeddp 03 SouUe)S|Sal [einjeu Jo
pooMm 3q [|eys Jo pajealy ainssald aq |leys s3sod pue sweaq ‘wel-n|b pasodxa Jayieap

DNIWVi4d AOOM ¥O0d INJWLVIAUL ANV SIDNVAVITO

(T°T7°2094 8 T'9°T"C0HY
DY) Saull ||lem Jeays/paoelq ul pajedo] J0u S)oq Joydue Joj paniwdad 2q |leys
SI9USem 1nd pJepuels ‘suonedo| ||em Jeays Jo padelq e }jog yoea uo siaysem e(d
60X, EX.E BPINOId @A0(e pue 0@ DdS Ul ‘siaquisul ]IS JO Spus wol} ,¢T ueyy alow
Jou ‘sia1owelp 3j0q /£ UBY} SSI| J0U S)|0q pud 3)ed07 "aje|d By} JO YIpIM BU3 JO pliyl
d|ppiw ayy ul paoeid aq [jleys S}Oq Joyoue Yyl ‘wnuwiuiw ,/ S}0gq paguig "uoipniis
-U0d AJ03S 93l J10) WnWiXew 20 Y e S$3J0q Joydue asn (9°1°€0pY DY) "Alojs-auo
JOJ winwixew *2°0 'Y 9 e sloydue panoidde 10 s3j0q Joyoue ,z4 :bunjoq |Is wnwiuip

(6°£0Z DdD B +'80F D¥D) "UDDIDS IO ISA0D PIIOS B DPIA0Ld “palinbai S|
‘30UapISal Y} 0} JOOp e Japun pa3edo| 10U pue noues)p buiquinid Jooj-Japun yoes Jo
,S uiyum pue spnp Jo sadid Aq pajonasqoun ‘ssadoe J00}-Japun 42 X ,8T UB SpIA0Id

‘palinbau si 4o
-pJejas Jodea e usym pajjeisul aq |leys ealq Adejided y *seale Buiall ul saydul 9 ueyy
ss9] jJ0u padde| sjuiof yam JopJiejal Jodea ausjAyiaAiod W 9 B Y3IM [10S wody Sjeledss
'qe|S 93210U0D B3 Japun [9ARIE wWNwiuIW  §/€ JO SSBUXIYL i PUB JUSWSDI0UIDI [931S
JuajeAInba 1o ysaw papam abneb QT x abneb QT /,9 X ,,9 24M YUM padlojulad 39 ||eys
sobeieb pue seale bBuial Jopun sqe|s *(1°905Yd D¥D) WNwWIUIW 24 € :Sqe[s 939Jouo)

(S T°€0Y D¥D)
‘ueid uonepunoy pue suonReAs|d bulp|ing uo umoys a4 |leys |1eyep bunooy dais “(H :A)
0T ul T ueyy Jo3ealb si wonoq bunoos Jo adojs uaym pasn aq |leys sbunooj paddals

(HT°€ A-1) "9pelb mojaq sayoul ZT JO wnwiulw e 3q ||eys sbunooy
JOLIPIUT :uondadx3 "aA0ge pue UORAS|D 1004 000’/ 104 apelb mojeq Saydul Lz pue
uoneAs|d 3004 000°Z-000'y U9aMIaq Ji apelb mojaq saydul 8T SI yidap uonepunoy wnuwl
-luIW 3y} ‘buizaaly pue 3504} Jsuiebe 1030.d 03 04 pijos uo padald ssajun (B 1 €0y
D)) "ddeuns punodb paginisipun 3yl 0jul SaYdUl ZT ISed| 18 pualxd [jeys sbunood

(£' 1004 D¥D) ‘Aem abeuielp panosdde ue 03 sauny
-ONJIS Woldy Aeme YOT 404 Juadsad ¢ Jo wnwiuiw e pado|s aq os|e ||eys Saoens SnoIA
-ladw] ‘uonepuno) syl woly Aeme Jaiem ay) buiusAip JO poylaw aAneulale pasoidde
ue 0} paplrold aq |jeys adojs Juantad g-z e ‘aaueisip YOT 9y Jqiyold saui| 10| 1o suon
-On13sqo |edisAyd JI ‘jjem uoizepunoj ayl wody Yot 1S4y 9y uiyym L9 abeuielp ado|s

SAV1S 3134ON0D B SNOILVANNOL

2oeyns bupjjem ayj aAoge "uIgE uey) sso| adeyns bupjiem
3yl Jo Ajjpuoziioy "ui9s uiyum sdweld pue ‘sbuipue| ‘sAemuieis o) jusoelpe buize|o

sbuijies pue spienb ui buize|o
Buipue| ay3 aAoge °uI9E uey) SS9| pue Aemuiels e Jo peas) WoRog aY3 JO *ulg9 UIYHM

2oeLINs Bupjiem e 03 Jusdelpe pue “100}) ay3 SA0Ge Ul 9€ ISes| 18
pue "ul 8T uey Ss9| SI WoN0q “U'bsg ueyy Joyealb s eate pasodxa ayy aiaym buizen

(Z'+'80£¥) "Joop Buims-ul ue jo apis abuly o,z UIyIm pue uoiisod pasojd
e u| Joop 3y} Jo dued ay3 wo.ly s93169p 8T ueyl ss9| ||lem e uo padinbau buizelb
Al2jes *100|} dY3 DA0ge SBYdUl 09 UeY} SS9| SI Jeyl J00p e JO dle 7 e ulyum buizen

- (S£'80€d D¥D) 9bpa s,491em dU3 Jo Ajje)
-u0zZIoY Saydul 09 UIYIM pue juswpedwod ayl uiyim aoeuns buipuels ayy anoge s
-your 09 ueyy ssaj si buizelb ayy alaym sjood Buiwwims pue siamoys ‘sqniyieq ‘swool
wea)s ‘seunes ‘sjoodpiym ‘seds ‘sqny joy bBupe) saunsopus pue sjem ul buizeo

sloop sse|b buibuims/buipi|s

(#'80£Y YD) :pasadwiay A|Iny aq ||eys sMopuim Buimojjo) ay L

(€°sz£Y) "A103s 3Y) Jo Z/, 3q ued BAJR BY] UBY] pIj|eISul die
stopjuiids 341} ssajun A103s ayj Jo £/T ueyy Jajealb aq jou jjeys sauluezzap

(T€TIEY-E€1T€Y DUD)
*Aemuiels ay3 Jano Buims Jou S0P J00p By} pue apIS J0LSIXD Y} UO pPa3edo| S| SIaSH 1
-M3} 10 OM] U3IM JIe3S e JI padinbad jou s buipue| e fwnwixew saydul G/°/ JO pjoysalyy
e oAeY Aew SJ0Op XS JOLIDIXS padinbal ueyy IS0  -buipue| ayy ojuo sbuims Joop
usaym sayoul g1 pue buipue| ay3 JoA0 BuiMms Jou S0P JOOP B3 UBYM SaYdul G/°/ JO
wnuwixew e umop dais Aew sioop ssaiba palinbal je sbuipue “Joop Jo Yipim X dosp Y
€ wnuwiuiw 3g 03 aJle sbuipue *sloop JoLIIX ||e 1e by yoiod e pue sbuipue| apinocid

(9°T°£T€Y) "0ST/T 1S€3) J€ JO Bale UORE|JUIA

-SS0.1D Y}m papinodd 3q jjeys uonebiriil woly db6eulelp 10 mous ‘uied 03 pasod
-Xd S3ddeyns bupjjem pajeAd|d pue s3aluodjeq J0LIRIXd ul Bulwely pasopulz
(€'S'T°60TYH)

“9Leq Buljeadsuod 340joq panoisdde pue pajdadsul 3q IsniW (S'T'90TYH)
suooNnIsul  uonejjeisul  s,JaJnjoejnuew  Ylm  SJUBWNDO0P  UOIPNIISU0D
a4inbaa Jaiiieq aunisiow snoiatddwl ue Aq pajoajold si bujwedy |eanjdnils
219Yym ‘193em 0] pasodxd sddeypins bupjjem pajend|d pue saiuodjeq J013IX3

(£'80%d) "uondwaxs 10j Juswadinbaa 03 js 000t 412d Aep J1ad
ainjisiow sjuid g/ Jo uonesIpILNY3p 10 uondo pappe adeds |meld pajudA
-un "€'80bY DY) UM Aldwod |jeys sadeds |meld pajusaun (1°80bYd DYD) bulpjing
93U} JO JBUJOD yoea Jo 199 (£) 224yy ulyIm 39 |jeys buiuado uonejiusA suQ -adeds
10O|J-1apun Jo 193} alenbs QST yoea 10j YbST 0] pajiwi g Aew UORE|IIUSA JO eale
WNWIUIW 3y} 90BMNS punoJdb ay3 uo pajjeisul si JapJieyas Jodea T SSepp B Usyp) "eale
100} Japun Jo -y *bs 0GT yoea Joj Y *bs 0T wnwiuiw :UOIR|IIUSA SSOID J0O|) Japun

(€£'908Y DYD) (uonensul 1oy s19
-)jed pazis Aliadold) "uone|USA SSOID JeRJD UYdUI-T B 9ARY |[eys Ssdeds Jayjel pasopul

(9084 D¥D)
*Bulyeays JooJ pue uonieNsul Usamiaq adeds Jie Jo youl , T JO WNWIUIW SPIAOL] "uone|
-NSu| 10} SJUDA e palinbal aJe sapijeg "Huljied ay3 JO SpIS JSJUIM-UI-WIRM B3] UO PI|[RlS
-ul SI JallJeq Jodea I 4O I SSe[D B uaym QQE/T 03 padnpal 2q Aew eale jou ay) ‘(uolb
-21 99¥oNJ1) 9T SUO0Z LW Ul dAIRUIS)E Uk SY *(SJUBA 3D1UI0D 10 SIARD 0} pa)l
-wi| jJou) deds d13e dY3 JO pAIY] JOMO] Y} ul papiroid S| aduejeq sy} pue dnie
a3 ul eds 1saybiy 1o abpi 3yl MOjaq Y € WNWIXeW B 3l SJUIA JO %05 Ueyl ai0w
J0U INq %0t 1Se3| 18 YIm Q0€¢/T 10 eate di3e JO OGT/T :UOIB|IIUSA SSOID dijje SpPIAOId

(T°£°€0€d DYD) "pajleisul 3eisipiuny [eibayul
ue yum (wops wnwiuiw) juswdinba panoidde Jels Abisug yum pajejiuan Ajjediueyd
-9W 3Q |[_YS UonReUIqWOD JaMoys/gqn] 1o Jamoys ‘gnyieq e Buluieuod wooayieq yoeg

(T'T'9°vzeN) *,9€ ulyum
Hujuado andsas pue adedss Aduabiawd ue mojaq 3q jou |jeys sdnpow @
sppued diejjonojoyd (L 015y DUD) "sbuiuado andsal pue adedsa Adusbiaws ayy aje
-1ado 03 sq|qT ueyy Jajealb 2010} Jo ‘abpajmouy |eads ‘j003 ‘ASy B JO ash ay3 INOYIM
9pISUl 3Y] WOl SjgeAowal J0 d|gesesjpd 3q ||eYS SUSaI0S Spue ‘s1anod ‘s9jub ‘sieg
"€'2°0T€Y D¥) yim Aldwod |jeys sdais pue ‘sisppej ‘s|lam mopulp (Z'Z°0TEY DdD pue
1°Z°0TEY DYD) "100p X2 101X 9|qeuado ue 10 ‘YIpim Jegd wnwiuiw ,0z pue ybisy
9|qeuado Jesp wnwiuiw g ‘(sbuiuado looly apesb e Y *bs g'G wnwiuiw) eale
9|geuado Jesp wnuwiuiw Y *bs /g “ybiay Huluado Jesp wnwixew b B UM MOpPUIM
JOLI9IX2 SUO JO WNWIUIW B Y}IM SJIe 9|geligqey pue ‘Juawaseq ‘woolpaqg yoea apinoid

TVY3INID

S
—




'NOILN3LLV S:HOLIOVYLNOD HO/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

pajedipul sy -JIVIOS
O W0-1 =.8/L TVOS
L
— NV1d 3LIS NOILITOW3A / ONILSIX3 |}
m
=
c
W \,\J\,\J\,\J\,\/ JAV IT1ANVEO
r Y3LIN ¥ILYM (3) AVMMIVA ANV “H3LLND ‘G¥ND "ONOD ONILSIXT
. I . Mwﬂ,km W .M 96'66 INIT ALYIOYd 66'vZ INIT ALHIdON¥d
J714 avo - ,\qv,w SN /\\v - \q\,v - 6 q L - -— e ,w W - -— e GES GE) GEEEEENED GE) GE) GEIEEIIED GEED GEP GIEEIIIED D P GEEEIEIED D GED GEEEEINED D GIEED CGIEEEEEENED $ GEND  GEND -—— e
Joyny A9 NMYHA s q vq ) s , v o \\/qv\ .
! e T e |
- NMVT Amv xw,u v ‘v v \,q q w v <\> V,w% 2 OZOO / -
AN T 7 39a3F, -
S . AVM3AIMAONOD ¢ F LT [ ¥Anvd (3) NV () _
NV1d 3ON34 aoom (3) e 3OQFMIAVA (@)t R m \
| R T S SRS B RS 3JON34 AOOM (3) IAONIY |
31IS NOILITON3QA _ BRI It o B S N !
D) S sonasaoom@ — T e 31VO ANV 30N34 _
-J711I11L 133HS T I o aooM (3) IAOWIY
| pr— SR S suve e | iSRS SRR | NSNS e e |
| |
Y3LIN SYO ANV TINVd IFOIAYIS NIVIN dIAV 002 (3) _ ] — - _
31VO ANV 3ON34 dOOM (3) . . . .
i = x| aaws@ | .
AVMMTVM Lo Ry INONTE |
3134ONOO (3) | g ! e N _
LN - L e e e e e e e e e e i - N e |
X0d NOILONNr TvOI¥L10313 (3) B || e~ M e
1Pe Qvd "ONOD (3) IAONWTY, I
N - o R | o |
/F\lmm\mw\om " T NOISIASY ONINNV I 1 23 AVMITIVM | e = S |
Lerteve T ONINNVTd T T ANOLSLYT4 (3) LHOIMAMS  LHOIMAMS LHOITAMS 100 (3) , T -
alva NOILdI¥OS3A/NOISIATY "ON _ AEL =) =1E) A i — 3
o M
AINIWIHO (3) i 12
e . <
_ a2 Ic
T - Z
Py : m
dO1OVd1INOD4dNS m | 5 _m_m
| = 2 avmervm |
m 1 ] "ONOOD (3) 3noway
o
_
HOLOVHLINOD TVHINIO m_ - _
; N I
| ~OILvd m_zohm%._m _ |
——— 13903 ¥3Avd (3)°
| ONIONYT ()T T T T T |
e T ONIONYT (3
INIOV/HINMO _ ,_:___________:__1__:____,;:_ _
T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
[T T T T T T T T T T ToNioos
Jonad aoom(@ e i e e e i _
| v109¥43d (3) |
AVAOUddY ® AVMM VM "ONOD (3)
LT ] _
1
_ 7 _ [ _ [ 30N34 AOOM (3) IAOWIH \
T - T 1 ” | x | _ -
199/-9G9 (0G9) :INOHJ . :;____7____””___”_______:__:_:__\ _ avd .
woo ewb@Iuysiol 1VINT _ - N0 NP
: el hhe T3AVED (3) anl LoH (3)
NOILVINHOANI LOVINOD m
| NMY1 (3) |
6106 VO ‘AVE NOOW 41VH _ |
ANNIAV I'TTANVEO LZE NOILO3HIA TVNIQYVD _ 0.b-GEL-950 :NdV 0¥Z-GE1-950 :NdV _
. HLYON FLVINIXO¥ddV
:SS3UAAV 103Arodd m | NMYT (3) - A MO14 3OVNIVYA
JOV4HNS 40 SNOILO3™IA
w0
NVHO vOISS3ar L [ [ R W : | — g Dl NG
INITISIO AY3443r 3
: 3ON34 OOM (3) 30N34 AOOM (3) & [—{71 smouuzau
10°001 INIT ALYILONd 00'GZ ANITALYIJONd [ 3 S ANITH3M3S
- 9 aNI svo
\/
NOILVAON3TH M —— aNIT ¥3LYM
JINOH ANV DA.”_< INITSIO — 3 —— 3NAvOrLO3Ta
:103rodd m
—Ads—— NIV¥A NYOL1S

woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm

€v/.8 " ¢v/. " 099 g YHOM ON 40 VIV
6106 VO ‘AVd NOOW 41TvH GE£GE X0d 'O'd

v/ NOILITOW3a

|||||||||||||| MO39 LNINW3T3

— — — — 3A08V IN3aW3I13

ONILSIX3

aN39311vIIHdveS W




'NOILN3LLV S:HOLIOVYLNOD HO/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

01 =.8/L 31VOS
pajesipul sy :31VOS
W NV1d 3LIS d3aS0d0dd | }
2
_.|_.__ MOY ALID IAV IT1INVYO
O
m_ HILIN HIALVYM (3) b AVMITIVM ANV “H3LLND ‘94ND "ONOD ONILSIX3
W A \/\ 96'66 ANIT ALYIJOYd 6672 ANIT ALYIJOYd
e AN -— - ll|ll|ll|ll|ll|lv4lﬂll -—
1
‘3714 avo Z>><J Amv -
loyiny ‘A8 NMYYQ o Q.OZOO,Z P A -
IR , [ wanvd Gy N (3) i |
JON34 aooM (3) moom_ 3V 3 Ww C v il m m x |
: R S I | !
30N34 dooM (3) _
e i i eires =« I |_
= e s |
,,,,,,,,, _
,,,,,,,,,,,,, |
Z<I_m mn_l—w nmwomomm H3ILIN SYO ANV 1INV IOIAY3S NIVIN WY 002 (3) N & |
‘I1LIL L13THS | _
_
31VS ANV 3ON34 AOOM (3) AL _ "
AVMAIVM |
3134ONOD (3) | _
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, _ |
X049 NOILONNC TvOI4L0313 (3) Ee _ v
WIL/E9- 9L | 1
\\\\\\\\\\ .
AVMIVAM | T | e e e (I R B e _
INOLS1VT4 (3) I A e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | |
I LEEEE _
_ :oA_._wv_wWEmM_._meme_._@m ww_mm\_\,_ ,ﬁMmoz@ L1ad | -
| =— (3 (3 M 4004 FTONIHS | Py
I — ] ): » (@)
L | e e e e e L e "\ yo3aqoom(n) @
V-5 TRy ST ASNIIHO () | 13
¥agizel T SNINNV 1d el | _ I=
31va NOILdIYOS3A/NOISIATY ‘ON % _ M
_ 3
e o
O
_m_ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | |
m_ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, _ I
S s b e s mm. PR | === B e e e e e e T | _
HOLOVHINOOENS 3 _ s %%_ﬁmm
W£O-F
. _ MIAVD AP T T T e _
| | _ L L L T T T T T T Tl il iy | |
HOLOVHINOD TVHIANTO _ B ”__ NIONV _;,_ ] S I R ) _ _
fi=n o T T T T atave (W) 3nvel VINNOVO T L L G051 090 ¥3d (DNILVY FONVLSISIY-IHIH V SSVY10)
m_ozm“_oooim_v\? Jraieaim e S e 5 e e — _ MOV19 FHION 1L @MHVINANYT 39 OL HO0109 'S30V4dNS
I = ¥109¥3d (3) % A (3) C 400 @IHOLId 11V NO LNIWAYTHIANN LT3 #0€
ANIOV/HINMO _ RS - _ _ HLIM ONIJO0Y JTONIHS LTVHASY HV3A 0% (N) TIVLSNI
[ 1 1 [ 1
[ T I [ T 1
T taas - CT o (9011 '¥0" 7L 9AH) AT9NISSY ONIJ00Y
WAONddY B | | %;mﬂ_x___;;____{_;;___}_:__ | | g SSY1D V 40 WIWININ V¥ NVHL SS31 SV d3L1SI1 39 TIVHS
_&wy.,7__.w,_:___7_7_____:_:,_,___,:__:L\_\ 7 avd 7 o | ASVO ON LNg ‘5051 090 OL ATdNOD TTVHS 6L ¥31dVHO
mivammas @ X 1 O 13V (3) anl o) I _ XIANIddV ANV G ¥431dVHO 3A0D ONIA1INEG VINYOLITVO
“ | " L S _ JHL A9 @31Vv1IN93Y SNOILYTIVLSNI 400Y 11V
-—- NMVYT (3 3
E.S-omo (0G9) “_m._zo_._n_ I _ _ I ‘310N 4004
woo'ewb@1uysiol IVINI NOILDIHIA TVYNIQNVD _ N/ 0.7-GE1-950 NdV 0VZ-GEL-950 :NdV |
NOILVINYHOANI LOVLINOD m HLYON ILVINIXOHddV
S NMYT (3) |
610%6 VO ‘AVE NOOW 41vH 21 )
SNNIAV I'TTINVED L€ - /- - - - - - ----------_- - - -~ - - - - ““ - “““““““““““Z“—4gZ—Cc-——2——=N°'~+& )
:$834AAV 103rodd m @ @ 3 2 /
oS N L Mo B2 __ (3 = ol iR
Z<_|_O <O_WWMﬁ 10001 INIT ALHIJ0Hd ,00°GZ ANIT ALH3Id0Hd 5 —_—a— 3dId NIV¥ad
INITSIO AY3443r
HANMO B \ [—{7] smouuaan
- S — 3NIT ¥3IM3S
— 9 AN svo
NOILVAONI3Y - M — aNM ¥3LYM
dINOH ANV NAyv INIT1SIO — 3 aNM voILO313
:103rodd m —  dS——  NIv¥d W¥OlS

woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm

€v.8 €yl 099
6L0¥6 VO ‘AVE NOOW 4TVH GESE XOd 'O'd

g MHOM ON 40 V3Idv
S\l\N& NOILLITON3a
D ED

LHOITAMS XN13A M3N TIV.LSNI W07 w0-.2 STV €
LHOITAMS XN13A M3IN TIVLSNI W0-.S W0-.2 sybiAys Z | MO39 LNIW313
LHOITAMS XN13A M3N TIV.LSNI w0-.£ W0-.2 sybifs L
— — — — 3JA089V ILNIN33
410N 1HOIFH HLAIM NOILdI™NOS3a ) A
NOISN3NIA ONILSIX3

31NAIHOS LHOINAMS aasodoud W aN3I931IVOIHdvyS




‘NOILNTLLV S, HOLOVHLNOD ¥O/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

W0l =up/L 1 TVOS

NV1d 400714 ONILSIX3 [ *

pajedipul sy -37VIS
A
O
-
mE R Bl RO
m T N 7
O — - L e 2
mE @ a O W N / -
n N AN AN / / /
| N N 7 N Y _
_ s NN s 7 \_\ _
— | 4 N N N / p 4 p s ﬂr|w ONINIJO ILVIHD
o Y
N /
| H3IA04 (3) % / : |
| oA / 4
S | FAELLE 2S5 / T
| ‘010 (3) s eie / A |
| Z#a3g @) ~ |
7 o8]
_ 7 _
/
_ | J/ _
_ / _
| e |
_ / |
| 43 0l¥. YMTIVH (3) _ X 7 (- - _
NV1d 400714 ONILSIX3 | 39Vyvo (3) noM H |
. AYMTIVH (3) n oo g
-J711I11L 133HS _ LHOITAMS LHOITAMS n/ " e ONINILO FLVIND
4S 002 [E) 3) % I _T_ _
_ }J ] Y% i H_
L SNINIG (3 ‘ N7 Ressidoo) N
— 1 ol
| 4S9g 4S /1 /_\ 0153 28 1 _7 _
| 4S9 Ao 2 \ L I FELELE) (e
_ 4 MHOM ON 40 VIHY x .O.x_wxm_w T ERE TORRIE o W F :_r _
| N Ao A
_ AN /_mmn\nl n |
_ o | | ] // o \ _
| . SO |
% -—_ - nf
| ¥ |
LHOITAMS LHOITAMS LHOIMAMS - e c ., 4
| L () EN 3) . +_ ek § = d |
_ : I / < - - d il _
" L/ bl
45 68} T -~ \ym_mmor i|@_
L2/L2I%0 STVLLINENS ONINNY1d ) INOOY ATINVA (3) (v // HIVG'IN Q) :_ 0 |
3lva NOILdI¥OSIA/NOISIATY "ON S L/ _ I _
a3 () LK KKK K K XK K XX X XX X X X X X X 2 XX X X X P X X X X X X A X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X XX X X X X XK X X LB X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X >4y
B N e e e eV Y Y %0 %0 %Y 09090 %0 % % Y 2-0-0-0- 9 @ G N o e e a e Ve e eV 4 %0909V VeV VYV Va0 Va Ve vevave¥ | I o it A _ Iy _
——— A T Ay S Ay St o
SNIATT (3 MWWWW p Foko A |
4S Ive 3 4 Iy /«.A\ n _
_ 39NV (3) SAY ¥343d (3 s 7 YA M isie _
- NIHOLIM (3) 4 A0 N
dO10VH1INODO4dNS _ 7 ‘010 (3) | _x / /z_\_ ‘010 (3) |
b | | Iz |
£ T I } - o Czzp~ ~77 Z _
HOLOVHLINOD TvH3INID _ s B | S i % piEDy | ooy |
J/ Y I / \ I
& / AN
v |_ _' ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| |\ : \\ } // : N _

| | | w- 7N\ - ?\ﬂr|“ ONINIJO ILVIHO
/ AN
INIOV/HINMO | | _ Y N 3 _
| X Ik A —= { | | e AN | |
| | | _ y 4s mwm. N ”,_7 _
IVAONIAY m Lo ____ I R R ] | 7 Woodaagw (3) AN JH—
| . N |
— _ / N _
— _ 4 N _
/ AN
199/-959 (059) :INOHdJ | / NI
Y e a2 VLT _
_
/

wodlewb@iuysiof :IvING L_\h\ - .
ONIN3dO 31V3dO ONIN3IdO 31Vv3dO AN

NOILVINYHOANI LOVLINOD m
2 A

61076 VO ‘AVd NOOW 41vH ONINIJO ILVIHD

JNNIAV ITTINVHEO L2€

:SS3¥AAv 103rodd m A| MOT4 39VNIVYQ
30V4dNS 40 SNOILO3NIA
NVHO VOISSar —a— 3dlid NIvyd
INITISIO Ad3443r
: O0————1
‘43INMO B ST70Y ¥3gld
- S — 3N ¥3IM3S
S - J— 3N sV
ZO_|_|<>Ozmm - M — ANIT ¥3LVM
dINOH ANV NAyv INIT1SIO — 3 aNI TYOINLO3T3
:103rodd m —  dS——  NIVNQ W¥OLS
woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm
MHOM ON 40 VIV
V.8 " vl " 0G9 PO
6L0¥6 VO ‘AvE NOOW 4TVH GESE X089 'O'd J00d ONILSIX3 IAOWIY | ¥00Td4 A3IHSINIS .8-.9 .8-.Z siooQ 9 (7 7/77] nouronsa
dJ00d 9NILSIX3 JAONTH d00714d A3HSINI4 u8-.9 w8-.C slooQ S | |
d00d O9NILSIX3 JAONTY d00714 A3IHSINI4 w8-.9 wW8-.C slooQ 14 I MaN
R R MOAQNIM ONILSIX3 SAONTA d00714 A3HSINIH W0l - .€ W0l - .€ smopuip Buiplis 14 ¥OOd SNILSIX3I IAONIY ¥O0O014 A3HSINIA .8-.9 “.8-.2 sloo( o4
SNILTIASNOD | NDIS3d MOGQNIM ONILSIX3 IAONIY JOO0T1d A3HSINIA W0l - . W0l - .G SMopuip Buiplis € ¥OOd ONILSIX3 IAOWIY | ¥OO14 A3HSINIA .8-.9 W9-.2 s100( z MOT38 INIWI13
MOANIM ONILSIX3 SAONTH d00714d A3IHSINI4 wlkl-.€ uwb-.€ SMOPUIN Buipls A ¥00d SNIAITS
MOQANIM DNILSIX3 IAONIY ¥0O0T4 AIHSINIA w6-.€ W75 smopuip Buipiis I ONILSIX3 IAONIY ¥0014 AIHSINIA w8-.9 «0-.9 s100q Buipis I — — — — 3Nodv.ININITE
410N T3N3 INOON 1HOI3H HL1dIMm NOILdI™NOS3d ov.i S310N T3N3 INOON 1HOIFH HLdIM NOILdI™NOS3d ov.i ONILSIX3
NOISN3NIA NOISN3INIA
AN3931 TVIOIHdVYO ||

31NA3IHOS MOaNIm oNILsixa W

37NA3IHOS ¥O00A ONILSIX3




'NOILNILLVY S;HOLOVILNOD HO/ANV
S A3INDISIA FHL Ol LHONOYg mm.|_|_<_._w s3indsia
LOZHYOON) HO4 JRISNOASTY LON SI HaNOISAa W0-L =.b/L 1 T1IVOS
"'SININOdINOD TVIIdLO3 13
. ANV “TVHNLONYLS ‘ONIENNTd ‘SLANIEVO NV 1d W_OOI_H_ |_|mW__H_ ﬁ_mwon_ OW_n_ I
Ol d3LINIT 1LON LNgG ¥04 S31ON ANV s1ivi3a
M3IATY ANV SNOISNIINIA TV AdIY¥3A 3SV3a1d
pajedipul sy -37VOS ] T
> | |
w _ _ r———————— - — — — 7 R—— — — — — — 0-9= — — 3 8- ¥T
_ _ N Z L LL-EL
m | | N - === —\ AN / L| |||||| ] .0-8
-] - — — — 3 _ // K &N 2 //// y \\ M \\ | 8IL0L-9 8IS LG
m |\ 7 N N /
(@) | N\ 4 \ NN 0L, / _ R|—™ T|7 —— — — T 7|7 — 7
] _ / g - - /%A NN s/ \ e | N vl €l 7
c . T i T T N % \ﬂ - o _ N 7 _ | _
W _ N4 / / N AN / . /o
dS 2l J/ AN N J/ / J/
RAK 7
r | #a3a 3 4S8l | Y N / |
‘010 (3 % / NN s / |
_ Y J/ AN %4 / J/ |
| Y J/ AN / J/
3714 avo _ J/ / - N s 7 _
Joyiny ‘A9 NMVHd _ % Js Lz ) Y 9 dnn__wOer 0 : A\ \ J/ _
/. ) 1
| #aag @ v % Lson @ | -
/ / ! / ] - F_ __/N
| / / 4S5 €#03g N % ___@E: s Sd3LS aNv N
_ Y % ‘010 (N) % — = \ HO¥Od "ONOD (N) ow
_ R XXX D 4 L —
_ I5vVavO (3) @ - _ P / —— T — -
W9 I W0 W0 : NI
_ / n_w .vr / -_h T qv T T T e
NVid _ 35 00850SSSASSRSIRSIRRLLRIR LRI HLRLRKIRLSKI IR 2 B A N7 B S / PRGN A
/ \v . xq p o w\,T Wq
Y0014 d3S0doud _ SNINI () _ o L _
. X , (1)
:37LIL L33HS | 7 | st sm / 4 |
is 9z S 21 < — — — - > X7 -IX g N
_ 4S9 X X (&) | il 7 | 3
_ | S - L FAMOd () < 0T () , | \ 2 | 3
_ 012 (3) ISy 4529 | N . obuey AHLNYd 38 9¢h s > _ "
_ NAVTIN)\ HIVE'H Nav (N) | N 7 NAHOLBHINK 3 _
( , N / /
_ av _ _ _ T N 9 _
% %
_ RN ' B 7 N / N— — A _ .
| 8 . °°9 L S8yl N HLHOITAYS | Sdals M
T ~  ®F — — — SNIATT(N) A ey aNY 51030 3
_ L 48 1ve | = e+l aoomN) )
| NIHOLIY (3) d e : % |
_ WFIEE- L V_ ﬁ\\m €. y _ e_
4s €01
33 g8 |/ N 7 N < ; 8- | _
ONINIA (N) we
WOOY ATV () Ly, R \ ss300w oY 4 o a _
d/d (3) 3 \ «0€ X.0¢ (N / _ ! _
4S 68¢ S 4 W9€ X .7 (N) _
Nav; LHOIMANS .8 X w72 (N) = , aser | 4S6L N N
\Z/lz/v0|  STYLLINENS ONINNYd ] ONIAIM 13 | s OO omowN, | - 81207 | =
alva NOLLINOSIA/NOISIATY ‘ON 1) / _ \ j |
_ JONVHY (3) ¥343y (3) | 1S /¢ |
_ 'S /| | \ \ |I0TO'M (N) | .
\ X N 5
| 4 N ’ m p M\ i o | 3
_ o N = v a1 |
/ Y YEF—/— 92wy -~ Bt I e N /[ |
¥OLOVYLINOOENS | x ¥ ;2 : : | | 0o S | |
/ B | 8 B \ 7
l ® Y _ TIVM ONISNNTd - (8) N _
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| i 3T0H TMVHD (N)
= = _v - | YIMOHS SSI188ND 7 — 3 @ “_ ~
_ | MOVY TIMOL \  |a  dSsst | ~
HOLOVHLNOD TVH3INIO | | : _ _ )
| M? ' | A | | | AVEAWN = i | | 2
| § SN e W < _ | | : | \ S Al | )
| | | | - sz | \ o [E: | | | =
INIOV/HINMO L N N | NOOUaIg ™ () I | isest | | ?
||||||||||||||||||||| _ _ , / , a3agd (N) | _
| |
| | U / |
_
YAO¥IdY m | _k_\ . | O _‘ |
_ | | @ 7 @ @ |
R _ \ _ = — H o _
199-959 (099) “ANOHd i A | O I e ittt SN ~
wod jlewb@iulsiof 1 7vINT s 4
NOILVINYHOANI LOVLINOD m QUG- 0 K 01 - )
30V1d3YI4 3AIS-IIUHL U675z
61076 VO ‘AVd NOOW 47TvH
dNNIAY ITTINVED L€
MOGQNIM M3AN TIVLSNI W0 W0-.2 SMOPUIM Judwdse) 8 dO0d M3N TIVLSNI w8-.9 w0-.9 si00q 9l 30VANS 40 SNOILOINIA
uo " 719 A SJ00
NVHO V2ISSar MOANIM ~J00d MaN TIVLSNI 8-.9 0-.9 a Sl -0 Adld NIVYG
INITSIO AN3443r SSV19 d343dINTL M3N TIVLSNI w0-.G w0 - .€ SMOPUIAA Judswiase) 0l d00d M3N TIVLSNI w8-.9 w8-.C slooQ 145
-NINMO B MOGNIM M3N TIVLSNI W0 - ¥ 0" 2 SMOPUIM JusWased 6 ¥Y0O0d M3N TIVLSNI u8-.9 u8- .2 si00( €l O] [ soxuzan
MOANIM M3AN TIVLSNI w0-.G w0-.€ SMOPUIAA Juswase) 9 d00d M3N TIVLSNI w8-.9 w0-.€ slooQg cl
MOGNIM M3N TIVLSNI 0" .5 W0-.€ SMOpUI Juswase) L 713NV SSV19 a3¥3dINGEL —S— ANFTHIMIS
MOANIM M3N TIVLSNI W0-.S W0-.£ smopuipy BunH-9iqnoq VL HLIM ¥00d M3N TIVLSNI w8-.9 u0-.€ slooqQ 15 5 3INI SV
MOGNIM M3N TIVLISNI w0-.S w0-.€ smopulp Buny-ajqnog €l d00d ONIars
ZO_|_|<>Ozmm MOANIM M3AN TIVLSNI Z0-.S W0-.& SMOPUIN m:—.-Iu@_Q:OQ 2l SSV19 A3yd3dINFL M3N TTVLSNI u8-.9 w0-.9 s100(Qq mC_U__w ol M — ANIT ¥ILVM
dNOH ANV NAV INITSIO MOGNIM M3N TIVLSNI W0-.S w0 "€ smopuipm Buny-sjqnog m d4O00d M3N T1V.SNI u0°.L u0°.£ siood pioxg 6 5 AN TYORLOTT
:193rodd m MOGNIM M3N TIVLSNI 0- .G 0" .€ smopuipm Buny-ajqnoq Sl H400d M3N TIVLSNI n8-.9 n9 .2 siooq 8
MOANIM ¥00d MIN TIVISNI u8-.9 Wz si00q L ——aS——  Nivuawsols
wod'Buninsuospueubisepymey mmm SSV19 3¥3dINTL MIN TIVLSNI .0~ .S 0" £ SMOPUIM JuBWaSED g d¥00d M3N TIVLSNI w8 " .9 w8 "2 sioog 9
€vJ8 " €¥/ ° 0G9 MOGNIM ¥00d MaN TIVLSNI w8-.9 w2 si00Qq S OO nomon so vauy
‘ ‘A SSV19 A3y3dINTL M3IN TIVLSNI w0~ .G uw0-.€ SMOPUIAA Judswase) 14 d400a M3N TIVLSNI w8-.9 M 4 slooQg 14
6L0¥6 VO AVd NOOW 417vVH G€se X049 'O'd
MOGQNIM M3N TIVLSNI W0-.S W0-.€ SMOPUIM Juswiase) Z ¥00d M3IN TIVLSNI w8-.9 W9-.Z si00(Q € "~~~/ ] wouronaa
MOANIM M3N TIVLSNI w0~ .G uw0-.€ SMOPUIAA Judwase) € d00a M3N TIVLSNI w8-.9 w8-.C slooQg 4
MOANIM M3AN TIVLSNI w0-.G w0-.€ SMOPUIAA Juswase) l d00d M3N TIVLSNI w8-.9 uw8-.C slooQ I I M3N
310N 1HOI3H HLAIM NOILdI¥OS3d VL S31ON 1HOITH HLAIM NOILdI¥OS3d ovL. | J—
NOISN3NIA NOISN3NIA
— — — — 3A08V IN3IN33
. . ONILSIX3
3TNAIHIS MOANIM d3S0d0Odd FTNA3IHIS ¥O00A d3s0ododd

aN3©311vIIHdveS W




'NOILN3LLV S:HOLIOVYLNOD HO/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

W0l =.2/1 -31VOS
>
A
O
=
-]
m
O
-]
m
1
WO~ =22/ FTVOS
NV1d 400714 :
NV1d 4007174 NOOHHLVEG' N d3S0d0dd | }
INOOY AJANNV
ANV ‘NOOYHLVE'H C L
» OL6 v OLLL-b JIL L -G
NAav ‘WNOOdHLVE'IN A
a3so0dodd
371111 133HS |
0-b =.2/L 3IVOS N ‘—- N
NV1d 4007174 INOOY AHANNVY1 ANV WOOHHLVYEG H NAVY d3aS0d0dd @ ¢ =E "
: L -
N3 + ;r
0-.C OLSLLE- 2
TIVM ONIGNN T i
¥IMOHS SS3794ND o o
o MOVY TIMOL \ o
12/L2Iv0 SIVLLINGNS ONINNV1d l < 5 . H
alva NOILdINOSIA/NOISIAIY "'ON & 4S 29 4S 851 % .
ouw H1vE'H NAVv (N) m HIVE'IN (N)
. .Vn
N a(n) M (N) W QL8 L o
dO10VH1INODO4dNS u N (o]
olo "
30V1d3dI4d
HO1OVHLINOD TVHANETD _ _ SY9 0.
™ 2 ™ 3AIS-33YHL o
.9 AR 9106 ¥ Z- 7 v_wuﬂw___\,.__mm%%._. M
INIOV/HINMO ¥O AOH TVL >
AVAOUddVY B P
- < 8eL-g 7 “ *;
199/-969 (059) :INOHJ
wodlewb@iuysiof :IvING
NOILVINHOANI LOVINOD m
W9L/LG-.0l
61076 VO ‘AVd NOOW 41vH
ANNIAY I'TT1ANVEO LZ€
:SS3¥AAV 123Arodd m A MO FOYNIVAQ
JOV4HNS 40 SNOILO3YIA
NVYHO VYOISS3ar —O— 3d1d NIvaa
INITISIO Ad3443r
*MINMO W [F——-A1] svouuaan
S ~ S— 3N ¥3mas
S o S— AN SvO
NOILVAONI3Y - M aNM ¥3LYM
ANOH ANV NAyv INI1SIO 5 ANM TYoILOS
-103rodd
. —das—— NIVdd NJOLS
woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm
€v/8 " EVL 059 XXX smiom o 40 vauy
6L0¥6 VO ‘AVEA NOOW 47VH GE€GE X049 'O'd g\\w@ NOLLMOWAQ

|||||||||||||| MO39 LNIN3T3
— — — — 3A089V LN3IN313

ONLLSIX3

aN39371vOoIHdvae W




‘NOILNTLLV S, HOLOVHLNOD ¥O/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

pajedipul sy -31VOS
>
A
O
=
—
m
3
(e .0~ =.91/€ 31vOS
_W NOILVATTd HLYON d3S0Od0O¥d | ¢
, W9L62-SC
: S53a AOOM (N) mo.w&a SHeokT Sa () oo . q3u3dwal sa (@) ONIaNYT (3) sa (@) ONIANYT (3) sa@) AINIIHO (3)
o ; [ i N\ AW AN
: .0-.0 < HV—, ONILSIX3 HOLVYIN | , ﬂ ] E 7 hllE== AAVEO
Eﬂooﬂ Q3HSINIA | ~ - 0L090n1s (N o ﬁ B ﬁ o K o o o o o B o o o i =F o o o
SRS A 0ooNIs (3) A _w @ | — 000NLS (3) )
NOILVA3I13 l5 s k_ k_ *V ] @ ] ® | @ =
HLYON a3S0do¥d i - N | | =
.0-.8 2 N N —
ANV NOLLITONAd E ONITIZD 7 - o&;%wx%:_._kmﬂ_“,_‘ N S——— _._oww_\,_ h — — — — — — _ - -~ — = _ - _
/ ONILSIX3 0L 699NLS (N) i 00onLs (3) =
) } INIWAYTYIANN 17134 ONIJ00N (3 ===
-311IL 133HS 20 #0€ /M 4004 ITONIHS & [T —
/ LTVHJSY ¥Vv3A 0 (N) Zl H % % ﬂ G
3719v9 (N) NV VINYOLITVYD LHOITAMS (N)
«0-1 =.91/€ 31VvOS
NOILVATT3 HLYON NOILITONIA / ONILSIX3 |}
ONINIJO FLVIHD sa(3) anow3y ONINIJO FLVIHD sa@@ ONIANV1(3) sa@@ ONIANVY1(3) sa@ AINWIHO (3)
i S /.ﬁ \j \_y\ / /_/P /m 3avyo
12/L2Iv0 SIVLLINGNS ONINNV1d l %o%m qaHsSING — — — — — — = — — — — — — — — — =y — — —
aiva NOLLdINOSIA/NOISIATY ‘ON | | Ese
Sa(2) INONTY ooonis (@ 1 (3) -— 020N1s (3) — (2
X,_ ' I @ ‘ @ || @ | =
o I i =
HO1OVHLINOOdNS %L_w_mo\ _ _ _ Jm«»uﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘u\‘ﬂ‘ﬂ“ﬁ‘\‘ “““““““““““““ — — — — — — — _ _ _ - — - - -
///\N\\;\\ 009N1s (3)
ONIJ00H (3)
HOLOVHINOD TVHINTO ¥3LLND ANV ONIJ00Y (3) IAOWI — — — =
ONINIJO ILYIHD
INIOV/HINMO
AVAOUddY ®
199/-959 (059) :3INOHJ
wodlewb@iuysiof :IvING
NOILVINHOANI LOVINOD m
6106 VO ‘AVd NOOW 41VH
ANNIAV I'T1INVED L2€
:SS3¥AAv 103rodd m A| MOT4 IOVNIVHQ
FOV4HNS 40 SNOILO3YIA
NVHO VOISS3r —0— Adid NIv¥a
_Z_I_m_o &MMNN_M% . _ _|_ _ ST1710d ¥3gid
- S — 3N ¥3mas
- o9 AN svo
NOILVAONI3Y M —— aNIT ¥ILYM
dINOH ANV NAyv INIT1SIO — 3 aNIT TYORILOTT3
:103rodd m —  dS——  NIV¥Q W¥OLS
woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm g JHOM ON 40 VIxY
ev/8  €¥/. 069
6L0v6 VO ‘AvE NOOW 4TVH SESE XO8 '0'd €9°€0,d "0dO "ONIHLYIHS AOOMA'd (7 77 7] wounona
H3INA0 SHNIDO0 FHdHM ODINLS H3ONN J3dVd d 3AVED 40 SHIAVT OML Ad1D3dS - -

. . ] man
N N 1'2°9°€024 24D ("ONIAVC 4O FLIYONOD IA0GY STHONI Z HO) IAVHO IA0GY SIHONI
ONILINSNOD | NDIs3d ¥ 1SV31 1V INI1 3LV 1d NOILYANNOA 1V A3340S d33M AIZINVATYD IOVO 92 3AINOYd e FP—

2'9°€0.4 O"O "MOIHL WNWINIW HONI-g/L “LVOD-€ SI OOJNLS — — — — 3hodv.ININEA

ONILSIX3
-41LON O00Nl1S
aN3O9311voIHdvee W




‘NOILNTLLV S, HOLOVHLNOD ¥O/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

pajedipul sy -371VOS
>
A
O
L W01 = .91/ FVOS
-]
m NOILVA3T13 HLNOS d3S0d0¥dd | ¢
(@)
] 962~ ST 0
C TR BLES 51 ML S ONILSIX3 HOLVIN OL
W " . o " . 000N15S (N)
sa(3) Mordg (3) MOoIdg (3) sa(3) Mordg (3) Mordg (3) sa@3) sa(N) sa(N)
- — /# . -—_ - —- 3avyo
N - - et — — - — A — e e e e feNSa oY oL e e s
HOOT AR =E = = e O e e e e e e e el
(3) Tt - /
oy e g H ] 000NLS (3) 000NLS (3) $ ONILSIX3 HEOR) o
. = o ik (3) (N) (N) HOLVIN OL sa(N)  |5|R
i & ONILSIXT 000NLS (N) lole
= =l @ |5 () @ |||l @ = | @ ||| @ HOLYNOL —t—» | 4 t 7 4 t 7 2"
% 000N18 (3) : i = @ | 000n1s (N) [ .| % 3
%L_%mw - - — = = = = —— — 000N1s (3) — - - = = = — - SNk
NOILLVA313 ONIOON (3) INIWAVTHIANN L7134
i #0€ /M 4004 JTONIHS
HLNOS d3aSsS0dOodd AINWIHO (3) ONIJ00H (3) ONIJ00H (3) LIVHASY ¥vV3IA oii
aNv NOILITon3a " — —
[ ONILSIX3 1INIWAVTHIANN 1734
:31LIL L133HS LHOMAIS (3 " VHASY a1vaA 0 ()
W0~ =.9L/€ ‘TTVOS
NOILVA313 HLNOS NOILITON3IA / ONILSIX3 |}
Lz 20 STYLLINGNS SNINNYId ] sa(3) Mordg (3) Mordg (3) sa(3) sa @
31va | NOLLROSIANOISIAZY | ‘ON 0-0 B - === — — — e =---_——---— —Advee
= i ST i heman
E 020N1s (3) 020N1s (3) / <a (3) INONIY
@ | = | @ @ :,
¥OLOVYLINOOENS % 000N1s (3) i Iy fJ
E&@O—L_Pﬂ‘mo - - K_‘ — — J— J— — _j : — —020NLS Amv — J— — I _ J— _ - J— _ \»_r%/ - .
SEs ! _ ¥ALLNO (3) IAOWIY
y (3)
dOLOVHINOD 1vHaN3O AINWIHO (3) == Syt ONIJ00Y (3) ONIJ00Y (3)
INIOV/HINMO LHOMAMS (3)
AVAOUddY B
199/-9G9 (059) :3INOHd
wodlewb@iuysiof :IvING
NOILVINYOANI LOVINOD m
61076 VO ‘AVd NOOW 47TvH
JNNIAV I'TTINVYO L2¢E
:SS3¥UAAV 103rodd m
— MOT14 3OVNIVHA
A JOV4dNS 40 SNOILO3YIA
NVHO VOISS3r
—_—C—
INITSIO AY3443r el NIV
HIANMO B [—] smouuaau
- S — AN ¥3am3s
- 3N svo
NOILVAON3H S V| — AN Y3LYM
JNOH ANV NAv INITSIO
Fom—.-omm . — 3 3NIT TVOIMLO313
woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm — s Niveia iEoLs
ev/8 €7/ 059 D] wiomon H0 vauy
610¥6 VO ‘AVE NOOW 4TvH G€G€ X009 'O'd €'9'€0/Y "04D "ONIHLYIHS AOOMA1d g\u\w T
d3N0 SHNOD0 FdIHM OOIONLS IONN HAdVd d FAVEHD 40 SHIAVT OML AdID3dS - -
o . T man
ONILTNSNOD | NDIS3a 1'2°9°€024 O€O ("ONIAV HO FLIHONOD IA0QY STHONI Z HO) 3AvHDO IA09VY STHONI
¥ 1SV3T 1V IANIT 3LV1d NOILVYANNOL 1V d3340S d33aM AIZINVATYO A9VvO 9¢ 3dAINOdd MO39 LNIWI T3
2'9'€0.d 09O "MOIHL WNININIW HONI-8/Z ‘' LVOD-€ SI 000NLS - T T T AnosvINanEHE

ONILSIX3
:41LON O00N1S

aN39371voIHdvae W




‘NOILNTLLV S, HOLOVHLNOD ¥O/ANV

S.A3NOISAA FHL OL LHONO¥4A 39 TTVHS S3Lndsia
TVNOISNINIA 77V ANV ANV "SLNIW3INSVIN
LIJUAUOINI O IT9ISNOdSTY LON Sl ¥3INOIS3A

‘SLNINOdINOD TVIRILOT 1T

ANV “TV3NLONYLS ‘ONIgINNTd ‘SLANIGVD

‘Ol @3LINIT LON LN9 “¥O4 S3LON ANV S1iv.i3ad
M3IATY ANV SNOISNINIA TV AJI¥3IA 3ASVAd

pajeldipul sy -31VOS
A
x
ﬂ :Ol.—\ = ..@F\m MI_<Ow
@) NOILVATITE 1SIM d3aSOdOHd | ¢
m— W0-.2 J-Zl W8/L € - €€
oﬂwwv_*w_mm_%ﬂ%_\,_ \ Sd31S ANV HOYOd "“ONOD (N)
ONILSIX3 HOLVIN OL 022N1S (N) / sa(N) .
Ao
-~ Yol (3) Xl (3) \ Aﬁmﬂ 5 Sd3LS ANV %03a a0OM (N) sa(n)
3avEOk T — e F , e . N
.0-.0 . - | S { e T N B B B
d0014 d3HSINIA W === 5 === Iy N ONILSIX3 HOLVYIN N
T4 avo %2 —_— ————— % e & 01 022nLS (N) &
Joyiny ‘A9 NMVHA N .0- .N;i =
m A _wz;m_xm_ ‘_ _‘ N
=3 HOLVI ww ! A Coa
BiE 000NLS (N ; 7’ . & o
M ] N4 N N N k ' G 2
«0-.8 - - nlv, - — _u _n I M N
NOILVA3I14 ONIIEO LNIWAVYTEIANN 1134 /
— — #0€ /M 4004 I1ONIHS
1S3AM d3S0dO¥d (N) | [ (N) LIVHASY dv3A 0v (N)
ANV NOLLI'TOIN3A _

|
[ ONILSIX3 g
371111 133HS ONIH00Y (3) ONI400¥ (3) AINWIHO (3)

«0- 1 =.91/€ ‘TTVOS

NOILVAZTI LS3IM NOILITONW3IA / ONILSIX3 |+

ONIN3HO 31V3dO

L2120 STYLLINGNS ONINNY1d ] MOlyg (3) sa(3) Inonay ONINIJO ILVYIHO ONINIJO 3LVIHO sa (3) INONIY
alva NOLLdINOSIA/NOISIATY "ON 010 3avdS | /x , . 3 \%
MO0 QIHSINIA - s - B B B 0 B
w 000NLs (3) T
Moldg (3) » 0 o
. i
W \ @ - "
dO10Vd1INOOdNS 4l I ; | | I S .
000N1S (3) —f» et === = H B
W0-8 _ _ _ _ L i - - - - - - - - = - - - - - = - - - = — - - = = = = - - - = = - - = = = - — — - e £ _
ONITIF0
HOLOVHLINOD TVHINIO ONIHO00H (3)
ONIJ00HN (3) \\ E
INIOV/d3INMO AINWIHO (3)
TVAOUddY m
199/-9G9 (059) :3INOHd
wodlewb@iuysiof :IvING
NOILVINHOLNI LOVINOD B
61076 VO ‘AVd NOOW 47TvH
dNNIAV ITTINVED LCE
$S3MAQY 153r0Nd = vl
NVHO vOISS3r —0— did Niveia
INITISIO AH3443r
. [—-{7 smouuaan
HIANMO B - g aNI1 ¥3am3s
- 9 aNI svo
M — aNIT ¥3ALYM
NOILVAON3TS
JNOH ANV NAayv INISIO — 3 AN TVOILO313
:103rodd m ——AS——  NIV¥a W¥OlS
woo buinsuospueubisapymey  mmm g JINOM ON 40 VINY
€v.8 €v. 099 - . .
6106 VO ‘AVE NOOW 41VH SESE XOg 'O'd €9'¢02d "0d9 ONIHLVIHS AOOMATd [~ 77 7] wounonaa

d3A0 SHNOD0 FHIHM OOINLS d3dONN H3dVd A 3AVEO 40 SHIAVY1 OML A4IO3dS

. . e
1'2°9°€0.4 0¥O ('ONIAV HO LIYONOD FA0EY STHONI Z ¥O) IAVHD IA0GY STHONI
ONILINSNOD | NDIS3a p 1SV311V 3NI131V1d NOILYONNO4 1V d33H0S dFIM A3ZINVATYD JOVO 9Z 3AIN0Yd e moT38 1NaWaT3

2°9°€0.4 24D MOIHL WNIININ HONI-8/Z ‘1V0D-€ SI 002N1S — T T T AnosviNaNEE

ONILSIX3
MMVH
aN3o311voIHdveS W




ABBREVIATIONS
# NUMBER OR POUND CS COUNTERSUNK HVAC  HEATING VENTILATION & AIR REINF  REINFORCING
& AND CT CERAMIC TILE CONDITIONING REQ  REQUIRED
(E) EXISTING CcW COLD WATER HW HOT WATER RESIL  RESILIENT
(N) NEW DBL DOUBLE ID INSIDE DIAMETER / DIMENSION REV REVISION
@ AT DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN IF INSIDE FACE RM ROOM
AIC AIR CONDITIONING DIA DIAMETER IMPERM  IMPERMEABLE RND  ROUND
AB ANCHOR BOLT DIAG  DIAGONAL IN INCH RO ROUGH OPENING
ABV  ABOVE DIM DIMENSION INC INCLUDING ROW  RIGHT OF WAY
ACI AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE DISP  GARBAGE DISPOSAL INFO  INFORMATION RWL  RAIN WATER LEADER
ACOUST ACOUSTICAL DN DOWN INSUL  INSULATION S SOUTH
ACT  ACOUSTICAL TILE DR DOOR INT INTERIOR SASM  SELF-ADHERED SHEET MEMBRANE
AD AREA DRAIN DS DOWNSPOUT J JOIST SC SOLID CORE
ADA  AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT DTL DETAIL(S) JT JOINT SCD  SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS
ADDL  ADDITIONAL DW DISHWASHER KIT KITCHEN SCHED SCHEDULE
ADJ ADJUSTABLE, ADJACENT DWG  DRAWING LAM  LAMINATE SED  SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS
AFF ABOVE FINISH FLOOR DWR  DRAWER LAV LAVATORY SF SQUARE FOOT
AGGR  AGGREGATE E EAST LT LIGHT SHT  SHEET
AIA AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF EA EACH LTG LIGHTING SHTG  SHEATHING
ARCHITECTS EL ELEVATOR MATL  MATERIAL SIM SIMILAR
ALT ALTERNATE ELECT ELECTRICAL MAX MAXIMUM SL SLIDING
ALUM  ALUMINUM ELEV ~ ELEVATION MECH  MECHANICAL SLD SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS
ANOD  ANODIZED EMER EMERGENCY MEMB  MEMBRANE SLNT  SEALANT
APX  APPROXIMATE EQUIP  EQUIPMENT MEZZ  MEZZANINE SMD  SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS
ARCH  ARCHITECT EXC  EXCAVATION MFR  MANUFACTURER SMS  SHEET METAL SCREW
ASPH  ASPHALT EXH EXHAUST MH MANHOLE SPEC  SPECIFICATION
ASSY  ASSEMBLY EXIST'G EXISTING MIN MINIMUM sSQ SQUARE
ASTM  AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING & EXP  EXPOSED MTD  MOUNTED SSD  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
MATERIALS EXT  EXTERIOR MTL  METAL SST  STAINLESS STEEL
BITUM  BITUMINOUS FAR  FLOOR AREA RATIO MUL  MULLION STC  SOUND TRANSMISSION CLASS
BLDG ~ BUILDING FD FLOOR DRAIN N NORTH STD  STANDARD
BLK  BLOCK FDC  FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION NIC  NOTINCONTRACT STL  STEEL
BLKG ~ BLOCKING FON  FOUNDATION NOM  NOMINAL STOR  STORAGE
BOW  BOTTOM/BASE OF WALL FEC  FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET NTS ~ NOT TO SCALE SUSP  SUSPENDED
BRD  BOARD FF FINISH FLOOR o/ OVER, ON T TREAD
BRKT  BRACKET FIN  FINISH OC  ONCENTER T&G  TONGUE AND GROOVE
BTWN  BETWEEN FL FLOOR OPNG  OPENING D TIE DOWN
BUR  BUILT-UPROOFING FLASH FLASHING OPP  OPPOSITE TEMP  TEMPORARY
CAB  GABINET FOC  FACE OF CONCRETE OVHD ~ OVERHEAD THK  THICK
CB  CATCHBASN FOF  FACE OF FINISH PLAM  PLASTIC LAMINATE TOC  TOP OF CONCRETE
CBC CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE FOS  FACE OF STUD PERF  PERFORATED TOP  TOP OF PLATE
CEM ~ CEMENT FT FOOT, FEET PG PAINT GRADE TOS  TOP OF SLAB/STEEL
CER CERAMIC FTG FOOTING PL PLATE TOW TOP OF WALL
CG CORNER GUARD FURR  FURRING PLAST PLASTER TYP TYPICAL
CJ CONTROL JOINT G GAS PLUMB  PLUMBING UON  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
CL CENTERLINE GA GAUGE PLYWD PLYWOOD uL UNDERWRITERS' LABORATORY
CLG ~ CEILING GALV  GALVANIZED PR PAIR VIF  VERIFY INFIELD
CLKG  CAULKING ac GENERAL CONTRACTOR PREFAB PREFABRICATED VP. VENT PIPE
CLO  CLOSET GL  GLASS PT PRESSURE TREATED VTR  VENT THROUGH ROOF
CLR CLEAR GLB  GLUE-LAMINATED BEAM PTD  PAINTED W WEST
CMU  CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT GSM  GALVANIZED SHEET METAL PYMT  PAVEMENT W WITH
cO CLEANOUT GWB  GYPSUM WALLBOARD QTY  QUANTITY WO  WITHOUT
COL COLUMN HB HOSE BIB R RISER WC WATER CLOSET
CONC  CONCRETE HC  HOLLOW CORE RA- RETURNAR WD WOOD
CONN  CONNECTION HD HEAD RAD  RADIUS WDW  WINDOW
gONST CONSTRUCTION HDR  HEADER RCP  REFLECTED CEILING PLAN WH WATER HEATER
HM HOLLOW METAL RD ROOF DRAIN WP WATERPROOFING
gng ggmg‘fgﬁ HORIZ  HORIZONTAL REBAR REINFORCING BAR WT  WEIGHT
CORR  CORRIDOR HT HEIGHT REC ~ RECESSED WTR  WATER
REF  REFERENCE WWF  WELDED WIRE FABRIC
VICINITY MAP

;

PROJECT INFORMATION

LOCATION

217 CENTRAL AVENUE, HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

PROJECT DIRECTORY

OWNER(S)

DESIGNER/PREPARER

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

ENERGY CONSULTANT

DRAWING INDEX

JESSICA ROSE AGRAMONTE &
JAMES C. PRINCIPATO

217 CENTRAL AVENUE,

HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

OVID, LLC

340 FREMONT ST. #3009

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
CONTACT: CORBIN JONES

PHONE: 415-534-5375
CORBINJ@OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM

ROCHA EARTHWORK & CONSTRUCTION
LIC# 838772 - CLASSB & C12

80 CABRILLO HWY N STE Q-325

HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

CONTACT: GREG ROCHA

PHONE: 650-743-0808
GREG@ROCHASON.COM

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
498 BOYNTON AVE. #4
SAN JOSE, CA 95117
CONTACT:

PHONE:

JOE NUNEZ DESIGNS
ATTN: JOE NUNEZ

319 NO. PRIMROSE AVE
MONROVIA, CA91016

APN / BLOCK/ LOT 203-760-70
ZONING R-8
LOT SIZE 6000 SF
BLDG USE SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
OCCUPANCY GROUP EXISTING: R-3 OCCUPANCY W/ GARAGE U
PROPOSED: R-3 OCCUPANCY (AT NEW UNIT)
SPRINKLERED EXISTING HOME IS NOT SPRINKERED. ADDITIONAL DWELLING UNIT NOT
SPRINKERED PER CODE.
PROJECT SCOPE NEW 421 SF DETACHED 1BR/1BA ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT
CONSTRUCTION TYPE V-B
APPLICABLE CODES 2019 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE
2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE
2019 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE
2019 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE
2019 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE (2018 UMC)
2019 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE (2018 UPC)
2019 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE (2018 IFC)
2019 HALF MOON BAY AMENDMENTS TO CA CODES
GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE: EXISTING: PROPOSED: DELTA:
MAIN HOME 2,337 NO CHANGE 0
ACCESORY DWELLING UNIT 0 421 +421
NUMBER OF UNITS 1 2 +1
BUILDING HEIGHT: EXISTING: PROPOSED:
MAIN HOME ~24'-0" NO CHANGE
ADU N/A 16-0"
SETBACKS: EXISTING: PROPOSED:
MAIN HOME
FRONT 28'-3" NO CHANGE
SIDE 1 6'-5" NO CHANGE
SIDE 2 8'-5" NO CHANGE
REAR 47'-3" NO CHANGE
ADU
REAR LOT LINE N/A 4-0"
SIDE LOT LINE N/A 4-0"

5.3

REV1
PERMIT
75% DD
50% DD
100% SD

A0.01

J

O
-
(h
U
ag

I|||N|11‘I|||l.
||
q

-
g5
<
(©

/P
Ll
N y

\lI|.|||

11!'

\

OVID, LLC

340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
415-534-5375
WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM

TITLE SHEET

A0.02

GENERAL NOTES

A1.01

PLOT PLAN - PLANNING REVIEW

A1.10

SITE PLANS

ADU - PLANS & ELEVATIONS

A2.10

ADU - DIMENSION PLAN

A4.00

ADU - SECTIONS

A5.00

ADU - ENLARGED PLANS - KITCHEN

A9.00

INTERIOR PERSPECTIVES

L

o

o

o

® A2.00
o

o

L

L

9

SHEET TOTAL:

SIM
DG # (1) CALLOUT TAG /A REVISION
SHT.# —=\A101/
XXX SF ROOM TAG
NAME
‘ SIM
@ SECTION TAG AT DOOR TAG
< : > WINDOW TAG
1 Ref
5 5 MARK —f=1i_| GENERIC TAG
1 @ 1 ELEVATION TAG
1Ref —— — — ———  PROPERTYLINE
—— — &b — —— CENTERLINE
ALIGN
FLOOR PLAN DRAWING TITLE 4‘:‘ ’:‘; ALIGN FACES
SCALE: 1/8" = 10"
2'-117/8"
e
L;‘g?}&,{} LEVEL TAG E E
CLTOCL
i i

CLR. DIM.

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:12 PM

G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt

217 CENTRAL AVE,
HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

AGRAMONTE PRINCIPATO ADU

ISSUED: 5/16/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
1 100% SD 6/9/21
TITLE SHEET

SCALE: As indicated

JOB NUMBER: ##
SHEET:

A0.01




LIGHTING & ELECTRICAL

ALL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STANDARDS
OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES
AND REGULATIONS AS ESTABLISHED BY GOVERNING AND APPROVAL
AGENCIES.

ALL DEVICES SHALL BE "UL" APPROVED AND BEAR "UL" LISTING LABELS.

SEPARATE KITCHEN CIRCUITS TO BE PROVIDED FOR COUNTERTOP OUTLETS,
REFRIGERATOR, AND DISHWASHER/DISPOSAL. PROVIDE MIN. 2-20AMP SMALL
APPLIANCE BRANCH CIRCUITS

GFCI PROTECTION REQ'D ON ANY RECEPT. WITHIN 6 FEET OF SINK. PROVIDE
GFCI AT ALL ELECTRICAL OUTLETS INSTALLED AT THE KITCHEN TO SERVE
COUNTER TOP SURFACE. PROVIDE GFCI AT ALL EXTERIOR ELECTRICAL
OUTLETS (CEC 210-52-d).

PROVIDE GFCI AT ALL ELECTRICAL OUTLETS INSTALLED AT THE KITCHEN TO
SERVE COUNTER TOP SURFACE.

ELECTRICAL OUTLETS AT KITCHEN COUNTER SHALL BE SPACED 24" O.C.
ALONG COUNTER TOP SO THAT NO POINT ALONG COUNTER IS MORE THAN
24" FROM AN OUTLET. AT ANY ISLAND, PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE OUTLET.

SWITCH AND DUPLEX OUTLETS OF MULTIPLE SWITCHES UP TO FOUR WHEN
SHOWN ADJACENT TO EACH OTHER ON PLAN SHALL BE GROUPED UNDER
ONE PLATE.

RCP DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF FIXTURE & FINISH OF WALL, UON.
DIMENSIONS ON LIGHTING PLANS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY. RCP
DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED FOR LOCATING CEILING FIXTURES.

GENERAL LIGHTING IN KITCHEN AND BATHROOMS SHALL BE HIGH
EFFICIENCY TYPE (TYPICALLY LED LUMINAIRES AT 60 LUMENS PER WATT).
LIGHTS FOR DECORATIVE OR ACCENT EFFECT IS EXEMPT FROM THIS
REQUIREMENT.

RECESSED CEILING FIXTURES SHALL BE "IC" (INSULATED COVER) APPROVED IF
APPLICABLE.

PROVIDE GFCI AT ALL EXTERIOR ELECTRICAL OUTLETS (CEC 210-52-d). SEE
CASEWORK DETAILS FOR LIGHTING, ELECTRICAL AND HVAC GRILLES
INTEGRATED W/ CABINETRY

S.M.D. FOR DUCT AND GRILLE SIZING.

AT LEAST ONE WALL SWITCH CONTROLLED LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE
INSTALLED TO PROVIDE ILLUMINATION ON THE EXTERIOR SIDE OF OUTDOOR
ENTRANCES OR EXITS WITH GRADE LEVEL ACCESS (CFC 210.52(E)).

PROVIDE TWO OR MORE 20 AMP. APPLIANCE BRANCH CIRCUITS SERVING ALL
RECEP. OUTLETS INCLUDING REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT IN THE KICHEN,
PANTRY, BREAKFAST RM OR SIMILAR AREAS OF A DWELLING UNIT. SUCH
CIRCUITS WHETHER TWO OR MORE ARE USED, SHALL HAVE NO OTHER
OUTLETS.

DESIGN AND LOCATIONS OF CEILING MOUNTED FIRE SPRINKLERS, SPEAKERS,
AND OTHER LOW VOLTAGE FIXTURES T.B.D. KEEP ALIGNED WITH LIGHTING
WHEREVER POSSIBLE. COORDINATE LOCATIONS W/ DESIGN CONSULTANT.

CEILINGS TO BE G.W.B. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. SEE FINISH SCHEDULE
AND SPECS.

FINISHES OF CONTROLS TO BE DETERMINED BY DESIGN CONSULTANT AND
INTERIOR DESIGNER.

ALL NEW KEYPADS, DOOR JAMB SWITCHES, SWITCHED
RECEPTACLES,DIMMED RECEPTACLES, WALL DIMMERS AND SWITCHES TO BE
WIRED THROUGH RARIO RA SYSTEM.

WHEN MLV AND INC LOADS ARE WIRED TOGETHER, USE MLV-APPROPRIATE
DIMMER.

MOTION SENSORS TO BE DETERMINED BY DESIGN CONSULTANT. LOCATIONS
SHOWN ON DRAWING ARE FOR CONTROL PURPOSES ONLY. LOCATE AS
REQUIRED.

A/V TO BE DESIGN BUILD. SEE A/V PACKAGE FOR ANY CEILING MTD.
SPEAKERS, DOOR CHIMES, AND SECURITY DEVICES. CONFIRM DEVICE

PLUMBING

ALL (N) TOILETS TO HAVE A MAX. 1.28 GALLON/FLUSH PER 2019 CPC 411.2.2.

ALL (N) SHOWERHEADS TO HAVE A MAX. 1.8 GPM AT 80 PSI PER 2019 CPC
408.2.

ALL (N) KITCHEN FAUCETS TO HAVE A MAX. 1.8 GPM AT 60 PSI PER 2019 CPC
417.1.1.

ALL (N) RESIDENTIAL LAVATORY FAUCETS TO HAVE A MAX. 1.2 GPM AT 60 PSI
AND MIN. 0.8 GPM AT 20 PSI PER 2019 CPC 407.2.

SHOWERS AND TUB SHOWERS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH INDIVIDUAL
CONTROLS VALVES OF THE PRESSURE BALANCE, THERMOSTATIC, OR
COMBINATION PRESSURE BALANCE/THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE TYPE THAT
PROVIDE SCALD AND THERMAL SHOCK PROTECTION FOR THE RATED FLOW
RATE OF THE INSTALLED SHOWERHEAD PER 2019 CPC 408.3.

PRESSURE ABSORBING DEVICE REQUIRED ON WATER LINE CLOSE TO QUICK
ACTING VALVES.

PROVIDE APPROVED ANCHORS OR STRAPS TO RESIST SEISMIC DISPLACEMENT
FOR W.H. (OR WATER STORAGE TANKS) PER 2019 CPC 507

GENERAL NOTES

GENERAL CONTRACT

PLUMBING FIXTURES AND MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ARE SHOWN CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP FOR ALL

SCHEMATICALLY. INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE REVIEWED FOR CODE CONSTRUCTION REQUIRED HEREIN AND SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
COMPLIANCE BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR IN FIELD. THE:

DOORS SHALL BE OPENABLE FROM THE INSIDE WITHOUT THE USE OF A KEY
OR ANY SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT.

2019 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE

2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE

2019 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE
2019 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE

2019 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE (2018 UMC)
2019 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE (2018 UPC)

2019 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE (2018 IFC)

2019 LOCAL MUNICIPAL AMENDMENTS TO CA CODES

SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE INSTALLED (HARD WIRED) IN EACH BEDROOM,
OUTSIDE AND IN IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF EACH BEDROOM, AND ALONG
PATH OF EGRESS. PROVIDE SMOKE DETECTORS PER CRC R314.3.

A 6-8" MINIMUM HEADROOM SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL STAIRS.

NFRC TEMPORARY LABELING ON THE NEW WINDOW SHALL NOT BE

REMOVED UNTIL INSPECTED BY THE ENFORCEMENT AGENCY. EXISTING CONDITIONS: Conditions shown on the drawings are as shown on

the original drawings or as observed on the site, but their accuracy is not
MOISTURE CONTENT OF BUILDING MATERIALS. MOISTURE CONTENT OF guaranteed. Contractor shall verify all dimensions and conditions at the site. All

BUILDING MATERIALS USED IN WALL AND FLOOR FRAMING IS CHECKED discrepancies shall be reported to Design Consultant prior to proceeding with
BEFORE ENCLOSURE. the
work.

THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS: are provided to illustrate the design and
general type of construction desired and imply the finest quality of construction,
material and workmanship throughout.

CALIFORNIA TITLE24 COMPLIANCE

GENERAL
-ALL LOW EFFICACY LIGHTING WILL BE CIRCUITED THROUGH DIMMERS
- ALL HIGH EFFICACY LIGHTING WILL BE SWITCHED SEPARATELY FROM
LOW EFFICACY LIGHTING
- ALL FLUORESCENT LIGHTING WILL USE ELECTRONIC BALLASTS
-ALL LED LIGHTING SHALL BE CERTIFIED TO THE ENERGY COMMISSION IN
ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED HIGH EFFICACY
- ALL FLUORESCENT BALLASTS MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE ENERGY
COMMISSION IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED HIGH EFFICACY, AND MEET
THE FOLLOWING:

a. MINIMUM RATED LIFE OF 30,000 HOURS AT MAXIMUM RATED
CASE TEMPERATURE AND

b. DIMMING BALLASTS TO HAVE BALLAST FACTOR OF .85 AND
NON-DIMMING BALLASTS TO HAVE A BALLAST FACTOR OF .90
- ALL RECESSED LUMINAIRES IN INSULATED CEILINGS MUST BE
APPROVED FOR ZERO-CLEARANCE INSULATION COVER AND MUST BE
CERTIFIED AIR TIGHT.

PERMITS: The contractor shall obtain and pay for all fees and permits relating to
the project except for the General Building Permit Plan Check Fee, which is the
responsibility of the owners.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE and portions thereof which will affect this work
shall be made immediately by the Contractor, who shall compare it with the
drawings and satisfy himself to conditions under which work is to be
performed. He shall at such time ascertain and check locations of the existing
structures and equipment which may affect his work. No allowance shall be
made for any extra expense to which he may be due because of failure or
neglect on his part to make such examinations. Any conflicts or omissions, etc.,
shall be reported to the Design Consultant before proceeding with any work.

WORK PERFORMED: All work listed, shown or implied on any construction
document shall be supplied and installed by the Contractor except where noted.
The Contractor shall closely coordinate his work with that of other contractors
or vendors to assure that all schedules are met and that all work is done in
conformance to manufacturers requirements. Work required under this Contract
shall include all labor, materials, equipment, etc., necessary to complete this
project. All materials shall be new and unused, unless specifically noted, and be
of a quality acceptable by industry standards.

KITCHEN

- ALL PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING MUST BE HIGH EFFICACY (*),
USE ELECTRONIC BALLASTS (IF OVER 13W) AND BE SWITCHED
SEPARATELY FROM LOW EFFICACY LIGHTING

* ALTERNATE: UP TO 50% RATED RELAMPING WATTAGE TO BE LOW
EFFICACY, PROVIDED THEY ARE CONTROLLED VIA SEPARATE SWITCHES
FROM THOSE CONTROLLING HIGH EFFICACY LUMINAIRES. LIGHTING
INTERNAL TO CABINETS IS NOT CONSIDERED WHEN DETERMINING 50%
HIGH EFFICACY WATTAGE.

ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR CONFLICTS found in the various parts of the
construction documents shall be brought to the attention of the Design
Consultant and the Owner before proceeding with the work.

DESIGN CONSULTANT: Where referenced in notes, Design Consultant shall be

BATHROOMS, CLOSETS (OVER 70 SQ.FT.), AND UTILITY ROOMS OVID, LLC. Building Owner shall be referred to as "owner".

-ALL PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING TO BE HIGH EFFICACY,
CONTROLLED BY A VACANCY SENSOR, OR CONTROLLED BY A DIMMER
SWITCH OR CERTIFIED OCCUPANT SENSOR(S) WITH MANUAL-ON SENSOR
AND NO "ALWAYS-ON" OPTION.

QUESTIONS: All questions regarding project either during bidding phase or
during construction shall be directed to the Designer, M. Corbin Jones at (415)

CONSTRUCTION

ALL OTHER ROOMS (DINING, BEDROOM, HALLWAY, ETC.)

- ALL PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING TO BE HIGH EFFICACY,
CONTROLLED BY A VACANCY SENSOR, OR CONTROLLED BY A DIMMER
SWITCH OR CERTIFIED OCCUPANT SENSOR(S) WITH MANUAL-ON SENSOR
AND NO "ALWAYS-ON" OPTION.

SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION: Contractor shall provide Design Consultant
and Owner with a complete cost breakdown and schedule of construction for
this project prior to commencement of work.

BUILDING CODES: All construction work, architectural, mechanical, plumbing.
electrical, etc., shall conform to the latest Edition of the California Building Code
(2019 CBC), California Green Building Standards Code (CALGreen 2019) and the
latest edition of all governing codes and regulations as adopted by the local
agencies. All work shall be done in a thorough, workmanlike manner and equal
to the best standards of the practice.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING ATTACHED TO BUILDING
- ALL HARDWIRED LIGHTING MUST BE HIGH EFFICACY (*), USE
ELECTRONIC BALLASTS (IF OVER 13W) AND BE SWITCHED SEPARATELY
FROM LOW EFFICACY LIGHTING
* ALTERNATE: MANUAL ON/OFF SWITCH MOTION SENSOR PLUS: PHOTO
CONTROL, ASTRONOMICAL TIME CLOCK, OR ENERGY MANAGEMENT
CONTROL SYSTEM
- ALL OUTDOOR LIGHTING IS TO BE H.E. LIGHTING UNLESS LIGHTING IS:
1) CONTROLLED BY CERTIFIED MOTION SENSORS AND
PHOTOCONTROL
2) OF LANDSCAPE LIGHTING (NOT ATTACHED TO BUILDING)
3) IN OR AROUND SWIMMING POOLS OR WATER FEATURES

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS: The Contractor shall maintain a current and
complete set of construction documents on the job site during all phases of
construction for use of all trades and shall provide all subcontractors with
current construction documents as required. The Contractor, in assuming
responsibility for the work indicated, shall comply with the spirit as well as with
the letter in which they were drawn.

DETAILS: Details shown are typical. Similar details apply in similar conditions.

DIMENSIONS: All dimensions on construction drawings are to face of structure,
e.g., face of stud (F.0.S.), or face of concrete (F.0.C.), unless otherwise noted to
be the Center Line of a mullion, a partition, or a column

ling, etc., or to Face of Finish for clear dimensions. Vertical dimensions are to
top of plate or top of subfloor in section or elevation unless otherwise noted.

MECHANICAL

TERMINATE GAS VENT PER SFMC CHAPTER 8.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCT: 14'-0" MAX. WITH 2-90° PER SFMC-504.3 OR PER
MANUF. VENT TO EXT. PROVIDE BOOSTER FAN PER CODE IF REQUIRED
(FANTECH #RVF4XL EXT. MTD FAN OR EQ.).

PROVIDE 100 SQ.IN. NET OPENING FOR DRYER MAKE-UP AIR PER

SFMC-504.3.2. 7%4

PER SFBC 1203.4.2.1, BATHROOMS CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, E B

SPAS, OR SIM. BATHING FIXTURES TO BE MECH. VENTILATED PER SFMC. CLTOCL
B
¢ ¢

TERMINATE ALL ENVIRONMENTAL AIR EXHAUST DUCTS (KITCHEN, RANGE,
HOOD, BATHROOM FAN, DRYER) MIN. 3 FT. FROM ANY OPENING OR
PROPERTY LINE PER SFMC 504. PROVIDE BACK DRAFT DAMPER (B.D.D.),
KITCHEN HOOD MIN. 100 CFM.

CLR. DIM.

PER SFMC TABLE 4-4, PROVIDE EXHAUST FAN (MIN. 50 CFM).
PROVIDE MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER SFMC CH.4 & TABLE 4-1.
PROVIDE FIREPLACE VENT/FLUE PER MANUF. SFMC. & CEC 150(e)1. GAS F.P.

IN SLEEPING ROOMS TO BE DIRECT VENT ONLY OR LISTED BY MANUF. FOR
BEDROOM USE (SEE SFM 908).

All dimensions take precedence over scale. Any discrepancies shall be brought
immediately to the attention of the Architect. Contractor shall not scale drawings.
Questions regarding dimensions shall be brought to the attention of the Designer
or Owner prior to any start of work.

Where locations of windows and doors are not dimensioned they shall be
centered on the wall or placed two stud widths from adjacent wall as indicated on
the drawings.

Window sizes and door head heights are nominal dimensions. Refer to
manufacturer for actual rough opening sizes.

PROVIDED: The use of the word 'provided' in connection with any item
specified is intended to mean that such item shall be furnished, installed,
and connected where so required, except as noted.

MATERIALS: All materials for use on a project shall be stored within the
project site.

PROTECTION OF NEW MATERIALS: Contractor shall protect new material
and finishes from damage which may occur from construction, demolition
dust, water. etc., and shall provide and maintain temporary barricades,
closure walls. etc., as required to protect the public as required during the
period of construction. Damage to new materials, finishes, structures, and
equipment shall be repaired or replaced. Contractor shall coordinate
temporary barricades with Design Consultant and / or Owner prior to
commencement of work.

SUBSTITUTIONS: Substitutions, revisions or changes must have approval
by the Architect prior to proceeding with the work.

MATERIAL TRANSITIONS: All changes in floor materials occur at centerline of
door or framed opening unless otherwise indicated on the drawings.

DAMAGE: The Contractor shall repair or replace any surface or items
damaged by construction to the satisfaction of the Design Consultant and Owner.

PATCHING: Properly prepare all surfaces for receiving the specified finishes
including patching of surfaces altered by construction. On patched areas or areas
where a finish is not specified, the finish shall match adjacent material in
construction, color, and texture.

WATERPROOFING: Sealant, caulking, and flashing, etc., locations shown on
drawings are not intended to be inclusive. Follow manufacturer’s
installation recommendations and standard industry and building
practices.

VENTILATION: All attics, rafter spaces, soffits, crawl spaces, etc., shall be
fully ventilated unless otherwise noted.

WOOD BACKING: Provide wood backing for all towel bars, etc.

INSULATION: Install batt insulation between studs and joists at all exterior walls,
ceilings, and floors where exposed, except where shown on the drawings. Verify
with Title 24 Report for compliance when appropriate.

ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, AND PLUMBING: All electrical, mechanical, and
plumbing work and materials shall be in full accordance with the latest rules and
regulations of the National Board of Fire Underwriters, the State Fire Marshall,
The Safety Orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, and any applicable state or
local laws and ordinance. Nothing on these

drawings is to be construed to permit work not conforming to these codes. Any
questions regarding installations shall be brought to the Design Consultant for
clarification.

CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS: The Contractor shall remove all rubbish and waste
materials of all subcontractors and trades on a regular basis, and shall exercise
strict control over job cleaning to prevent any dirt, debris or dust from affecting in
any way, finished areas in or outside the job site.

CONSTRUCTION WASTE MANAGEMENT: Per CALGreen 4.408.1 Construction
waste management. Recycle and/or salvage for reuse a minimum of 65% of the
nonhazardous construction and demolition waste.

CONTRACTOR'S PRESENCE: Contractor shall personally supervise and direct the
work or shall keep a competent employee, authorized to receive

instructions and act on the Contractor’s behalf, continuously on site during
working hours.

CLOSEOUT

REVIEW PROJECT: Contractor shall review project with Design Consultant and/or
Owner to ensure that all requirements of the contract documents have been
followed.

CERTIFICATES AND NOTICES: Contractor shall obtain all required
certificates and notices.

CLEAN AND READY FOR USE: All work performed shall be clean and ready for
use.

PUNCH LIST: Upon SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION, the CONTRACTOR shall
compile a project punch list noting any corrections or omissions for review by the
Architect and owner or owner's representative. Design Consultant acceptance
will be cause for final payment, unless specifically determined otherwise by
Owner.

GUARANTEES: The Contractor shall guarantee that the project will be free of
defects of workmanship and materials for a period of one year from the date of
acceptance from the owner. No work defective in construction or quantity or
deficient in any requirement of the drawings or notes will be

acceptable in consequence of the Owner's or Design Consultant failure to
discover or point out defects or deficiencies during construction. Defect of
workmanship or materials revealed within a period of one year from the

date of acceptance shall be replaced by work conforming with the intent of the
contract at no cost to the Owner. No payment, partial or final, shall be construed
as acceptance of defective work or improper materials.

CITY/ICOUNTY CODE NOTES

LOCAL JURISDICTION CODE NOTES

DPW NOTES

PRIOR TO ANY WORK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, OBTAIN AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
WITH INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING A
TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN PER THE LATEST CALIFORNIA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) STANDARDS TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. FOLLOW THE ATTACHED LINK FOR THE
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS:
HTTPS://SUNNYVALE.CA.GOV/SERVICES/PERMITS.HTM

TO HANDLE DEBRIS DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE, PLEASE REGISTER
WITH GREEN HALO SYSTEMS AT SUNNYVALE.WASTETRACKING.COM. AFTER
REGISTERING, PLEASE CALL SPECIALTY AT (408) 730-9900 FOR DEBRIS BINS. PER GREEN
HALO'S PROCESS, SUBMIT CONSTRUCTION WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR DEMOLITION
AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE FOR CITY REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

CONSTRUCTION RELATED MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. MUST BE STORED ON SITE
UNLESS PERMITTED IN ADVANCE BY THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO PREVENT
SAFETY AND OPERATIONAL ISSUES FOR THE MOVEMENT OF PEDETRIANS, CYCLISTS, AND
VEHICULAR TRAFFIC.

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:12 PM

G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt

¢h)
v
GG

Y SVEICPMEN
e s
~~ A 7
& A /
A T——emm
A AN/ I
A 4
| | A A
N\ A
- \ A
T
h— o
OVID, LLC
340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
415-534-5375
WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM
al o
—
— o
QO uws
g (o))
<
o <
s Z =8
o
o <
2 D: E m
1
™ D_ Ll %
Q O
N ~ o
Ll ~=
|_ N
—l
<
Z T
ISSUED: 03/29/2018
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
GENERAL NOTES
SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"
JOB NUMBER: ##
SHEET:

A0.02




2 2
| :
[ [ 120'-0" L&
'i : LOT DEPTH 1
| I
| |
|
|
| |
4-0 L |
I
ADU-TOP | %MAX ADU HEIGHT: 16-0" i
16'- 0" | T e e <>E
I O | B R T, | 3
ADU-ATTIC F.F. I 17'-21/4 _ ol e =
° — : n - &)
ADU-LEVEL1F.C. ©| T =X
7'_0"
| LIt (o ]
) | - =N - n 1N 1 | B | LEVEL1 (E)
GROUND SN ] e
e S [ e e e e e e e e e e e e L e N S N e D = N S T = D = T =
ADU-LEVEL 1 F F. | | ! 1] 1] T
r e e e e e e e e e e e e = I e e e e e e e e e e 2
| -
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ) =
— 711 [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] [ 1] |
SITE ELEVATION - PLANNING REVIEW
1/8"= 10"
120'- 0"
LOT DEPTH
87'-11"
4'-0 EGRESS TRAVEL DISTANCE
1'- 6 3/4 (E) FENCE - 6' 22'-0 65'-11"
; P.L.
o &
<l >
! Sttt S
e W 7 B
"“““ e e e PNegeocecee / 0
SEEEKS . aE
3 ] ~ R
\ | B .
- / :::\;\\ 4 A
i 1.
/ | 1
| 4 i
o .
< =
L | S y
o 5 e
: | | = ©
N (2 | a > 217 CENTRAL AVE = L =
> N < 2 I B e
I w o I S
| o o) !
X v/ (E) TWO-STORY = :
: RESIDENTIAL BUILDING - %) :
L s
| |
| |
20'- 0" | :
REAR YARD SETBACK % |
| |
| |
: | 20I_0Il
: II FRONT YARD SETBACK
| |
| IS N N N NGO VP . N N i VA WA NS W S gy g g |
¥3
HB
1380 SF - OPEN SPACE I"_’ w
(=]

SITE PLAN - PLANNING REVIEW

S
(E) FENCE - 6'

SHEET NOTES

#

NOTE

(E) FENCE TO REMAIN
(E) FENCE TO REMAIN
(E) FENCE TO REMAIN

(E) GRAVEL LANDSCAPE TO REMAIN
1T HR RATED PROPERTY LINE WALL
1 HR RATED PROPERTY LINE WALL

BUILDING CODE NOTES

CRC R302 - FIRE REISTANT CONSTRUCTION
TABLE R302.1(1) EXTERIOR WALLS (NON-SPRINKERED)

EXTERIOR WALL ELEMENT - PROJECTIONS
MIN. FIRE SEPARATION DISTANCE FIRE RATING

<2 FEET
=5 FEET

22 FEET TO < 5 FEET

NOT ALLOWED
NONE
T HR ON UNDERSIDE

TABLE R302.1(2) EXTERIOR WALLS (SPRINKERED)

EXTERIOR WALL ELEMENT - PROJECTIONS
MIN. FIRE SEPARATION DISTANCE FIRE RATING

<2 FEET
3 FEET
2 FEET

NOT ALLOWED
NONE
1T HR ON UNDERSIDE

ROOF EAVE FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING PERMITTED TO BE
REDUCED TO 0 HRS ON UNDERSIDE OF THE EAVE IF
FIREBLOCKING IS PROVIDED FROM WALL TOP PLATE TO
UNDERSIDE OF THE ROOF SHEATHING.

S.S.D. FOR FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL

SITE PLAN LEGEND

REAR YARD OPEN SPACE - 2404 SF

ADU BUILDING COVEREAGE - 600 SF
REAR YARD COVEREAGE - 25%
MAX REAR YARD COVERAGE - 40%

PROJECTIONS / PROPOSED EAVES

1 HR FIRE RATED OR FIRE BLOCKING
TO BE PROVIDED. S.S.D FOR DETAIL

1/8"=1-0"

D

LATITUDE:
LONGITUDE:
ALTITUDE:

37.45997 °N
-122.44151 °E
+16m/52.2'

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:14 PM

G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt

~gio
csIgN

OVID, LLC

340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

415-534-5375

WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM

AGRAMONTE PRINCIPATO ADU

217 CENTRAL AVE,
HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

ISSUED: 03/29/2018
NO. [ DESCRIPTION DATE
PLOT PLAN -

PLANNING REVIEW

SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"
JOB NUMBER: ##
SHEET:

A1.01




m
03/29/2018
DATE

6106 VO ‘Avd NOOW J41VH
AV TVHLINID LLT
2 N

= 4 AV O0LVdIONIdd d1NOINVADV

a 0L-09/-£02

(] \ /
5 T......__
/

3\ /

OVID, LLC
340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
415-534-5375
WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM

NO. | DESCRIPTION
SITE PLANS

i
ISSUED:

##

1/8"=1-0"

A1.10

SCALE:
SHEET:

SHEET NOTES

37.45997 °N
-122.44151 °E
+16m/52.2'

LATITUDE:
LONGITUDE:
ALTITUDE:

AV TVHLN3D AV TVHLN3D

SITE PLAN - PROPOSED

1/8"=1-0"

1

O
|||||||||||||| L LU HHEHHHHY I H 1]
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| el AgigighyighplikBplptetring ML e > Agligigigholeilal ol Bl ial Bl ial il pupa paya:
sl hiihhhh il il < T
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| gl HHHHEHHEHHHE SplglinSpliginfglipipliginipigiplpigiplgipigligh N_ A H
sl Glihihh it il & Gl ettt
.............................. HH =
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII T THHHHHHHHHHHHHH ApSpEpSpipSpSpSpinipipipipipipSpipipigSpinl "+ -+ HH H H H H H H H HHHH
................................ > &
................................ I HHHH O O e o HH A O
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| O M HH e HH HH P HH E H HHHH N T H I H H H H H
................................ e N
|||||||||||||| HQ_U MO HHHHEHHHHHEH M R HHE ~ HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH HE HIH
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| To HHHHHHHHHHHHMEHT HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHHHT hilhr} P i wr HHHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHHHEHHHT
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| I A T HHH T HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEH
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| HW A T HHH U HHHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHHHH HH O HHHH O HHEH
wl | HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH I— = O S HHHHHHHAHHHHHHHHHHHHH -  PHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH A e e e e e e e o e o o e o e O N H HHHHHH HHHHHHHHHH A
z| A I oo A HHHHHHHHEH e A HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH A e e e e e o o O e e O O L E D e e D C N A A A A A A A A A A AT
=) | HAAAAHRrARARARAAARn ) N R~ e s e s s e s s s s [ B I B B e s I (N S ol s 0 ol sl e B el sl il s ol ol 51 ) oo e e o e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e s s s oo o e N i el s M sl g B el s s lig Bl sl sl iz llg s
> HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH T T STttt T T A HAHHAHAH A AHAHAARE ey M HHHHHHHHHHHHHHH B A T Tttt Tt T T T T L T T T T T T T T L T T T T TN HHHA A HA A H A A AR A A HHH
= 9 94y Yy Yy iy 44444y L L L L L L L DL L LT LI A HHHHHEHHEE 0 o« e 'y yh vy iy yn vy - ol 5\ bhe  n vy 9 y Yy v )bk .nybnpn 5 5y 5y R 5 Sy Ry R Ry 5y O 5 5 5 5 e N H HHH H H H H H H H H H HH
el | HHHEHHHHHHHHHH RS e e e e ey e e e e e L L e B B D D PR A A A A Ty Y e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e B L L L T L TN A A A T H T HH H HH
wl {HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH S e e e e e e e e e e e e L h e L L L L e e g A A ey oy W H H H H H s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e S S S S e N H H H H H H H H E HH E HH
oy | il i Ty Ty st T T rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr—rrrrr1rrrr+1 -4 -H-H-HHHHHEHHEHEHEE o e iy T i e ey T Y i i it r T T T T T T T T T T T T rr rrr N H HEHHE H H HHEE
1< T e B e e e e B e et B S S e BB B S e e BB e e e e s e e e e s 1 0 B o [ O o e B e B B B B B G e e e e e e L e O Ot B B S s e s s e st e e n QA A Ay A g By g Mgl g
Y | THHHHHHHHHHHHH I oo rr o rr o r oo r o r o rrrrrr o oo v e e A A T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T L T T T T T T T Tt D N o
a | HHHHHHHHHHHHHPEAE S S S oo o o o o e o oy o o ey ey e oy o ey oy o ey ok oy o oy oy Y HHH HH HHH HHHHEAE e WHHHHHHHHHHHH A e e e e e e e r et e r et r ettt C e e B L X HH T HHHHHHH
o HHHHHHHHH) A HHAHH N H HH HHHH
w T HHEHH R e e e e e e e e e L e D G G e e T A A e e e e e e e e e e e e o L D D G S S S R
e TR ol s 7 e e e e et et e sl P e et et e s s M {H
] S AR A e e e e r e e et e e o e D N N H AR e o D T e T T e T T T T T T TR HH HHIHH
A T I o I o B L ) e e e s s s s s s s e e e s e e e e 0 B B B A B B S B s it i N A nlinipl
=y HHHHH LT
I LY Hpligh
& U HHH
o HHHA LIH
o igipla T NCH
x (BT T
T oy
Z
o
EE e N T T
E T S
EE e N T T
E T S
EE e N T T
E T S
EE e N T T
E T S
D L T T
I T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1T
R 6 S B B B
D L T T L . S 0 0
L L T T T T I S S S O S
D L T T
L L T T
D L T T e
L L T T
EE S S T S SR S S SR S S
|
|
h 0
| Z
| % A=
7 = xz
: x - 3>
7 L o RO
| _ 8 6z
. ]
| P o -
f < ray <m
| 3 S 2=
7 L n__
| Elo
N - ,
+
W0-7
0o 0505 05 0o 0o 0008 08 o Q8 e o

G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:15PM




O®O
-
T O ks T

)
0

b
=
e

S
O\J
0
L
O
O
()]
)
R
O
]

o
Q=
O
OD
2
Q=
O
OCE
@
7
Q=
O
OD
)

ADU-ATTIC F.F.
A

ADU-LEVEL 1F.C.
7! - On

@ a @
OO ODQO( OO0 OHO~0D()
22 e e e s
W%Qﬁﬂm@ﬁﬂn@ﬁﬂn@ﬁfw

GROUND
OI - Oll

ADU ELEVATION - EAST

1/4"=1-0"

ADU-TOP

o 16'- 0"

ADU-ATTIC F.F.

8| B Oll

J&DU-LEVEL 1F.C.

7! ~ On

T \‘ o
ADU-LEVEL 1 FF. 4}
N

ey

Y
Y

{% GROUND
0-0" ‘ ‘

TRouLtL 172,

ADU ELEVATION - WEST

1/4"=1-0"

o o SO0

OQ

YAl O =

Q\) ] L
e

@O@QQQO@QQQO

~ ADU-TOP
16'- 0"

ADU-ATTIC F.F.
- /// 8| - Oll

Q
= P
PO
@ T

ADU-LEVEL 1 F.C.
7' - OII

B o

ADU ELEVATION - NORTH

[ |
ADU-LEVEL 1 F.F.
m —'T | “7 4'-0"

1/4"=1-0"

t \‘ | ‘\‘17\ ‘_1'_0“7

! !( !OI !0!( !OI !0! !OI ! !( !I !f
O8O0 O

ADU-TOP
16'- 0"

ADU-ATTIC F.F.

>O<§Q O(Q)QOQ Oy QQO(Q)Q%Q@O i
= g T @) e/
6%09%%&%%69?%8%%
@%80%)@%80%@%8@?&) m?@
SIS IED %

L'
A

RO =00
o= Oo=08 00
agVyesaVyesaly

AN AT

—

D O ) O )OO )

N J—

TRy

ADU-LEVEL 1 F.C.

G'RO}JND
T |

ADU ELEVATION - SOUTH

ADU-LEVEL 1 F.F.
_1| _ Oll

1/4"=1-0"

M@
@

&

EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLIES

1-HR RATED WALL

0-6" 0'-6"
- — ) — UL DES U305, U314
: e 1C ] H 2C
A ;? OUTSIDE SR OUTSIDE
| = + STONE VENEER - SEE FINISH SCHEDULE o + STONE VENEER - SEE FINISH SCHEDULE
L] * WIRE LATH & BEDDING ] « TYPE S MORTAR SETTING BED
- — +  WEATHER RESITIVE BARRIER e + TYPE S MORTAR SCRATCH COAT
i S + 1/2"CDX OR 0SB ] + METAL LATH
2: + 2X4 WOOD FRAMING i L +  WEATHER RESITIVE BARRIERS (2 LAYERS)
1 ] +  POLYURETHANE SPRAY INSULATION, |, | + 5/8"GYP - TYPE X EXTERIOR SHEATHING
— OR BATT, SEE T24 — + 2X4 WOOD FRAMING
+ 5/8"GWB + POLYURETHANE SPRAY INSULATION, OR BATT, SEE T24
0-31/2" +  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE 0-31/2" + 5/8"GYP-TYPEX
INSIDE * FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE
INSIDE
0 - 3" 0.5 0-5"
PO 1 | P | [P1-s
4 INSIDE INSIDE Ll INSIDE
i y +  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE « FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE +  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE
[ k + 5/8"GWB + 5/8"GWB OR 5/8"WR GWB IN + 5/8"GWB OR 5/8" WR GWB IN
+ 2X4 WOOD FRAMING DAMP LOCATIONS DAMP LOCATIONS
+ 5/8"GWB « 2X4 WOOD FRAMING + 2X4 WOOD FRAMING
+  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE « ACOUSTIC INSULATION + ACOUSTIC INSULATION
INSIDE + 5/8"GWB + 1/2"CDX OR 0SB
L + FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE + 1/4"GWB
INSIDE +  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE
0-11/2" INSIDE
0-31/2" P4 0-31/2"
« SAME AS P1 WITH PARTIAL
HEIGHT GWB WRAP ENDS
o-7" 0-7"
1 |P2-s z 1 | P2
14 INSIDE | : INSIDE
+  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE g «  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE
+ 5/8"GWB OR 5/8" WR GWB IN . + 5/8"GWB OR 5/8"WR GWB IN
DAMP LOCATIONS : DAMP LOCATIONS
+ 2X6 WOOD FRAMING B i « 2X6 WOOD FRAMING
+ ACOUSTIC INSULATION b « ACOUSTIC INSULATION
+ 1/2"CDX OR 0SB + 5/8"GWB
+ 1/4"GWB L - * FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE
+  FINISH PER FINISH SCHEDULE INSIDE
INSIDE
@ (1
3 A4.00
30'-0"
T
| 8'-8 11'-81/2" | ,L 9'-11/2" ,L
2C |
- .===a=o=.==-= ====e=====.=.===;o=.=n%imm!7 T==.=.=;}E
S FOYER
= <[P0
o 29 SF L
[
BATH | 77 SF
7 150 SF | KITCHEN g
- -5 Ij [h'e
° LIVING ROOM 2
= A4.00
2.10p 5
@ 6 4A2.10
S sz 67 SF
ARIE
e BEDROOM
1C
EERO
- i ——— ? — l H 5
|
4
2.10
1/4"=1-0"
2.10
3 )
A4.00,
N s =

5-111/2"

L
OfF——1

13
# #
|
N

\

p ATTIC / STORAGE

OF—

: .

5'-0" MIN. ﬁ‘
@5 6 €A2.10
- ) — B —
I
,L 8'-8 ,L 11'-81/2" ,L 9'-11/2" ,L
,,L 29'-6" ,,L
4
2.10

PLANS - ADU LOFT ATTIC

1/4"=1-0"

SHEET NOTES

D

37.45997 °N
-122.44151 °E
+16m/52.2'

LATITUDE:
LONGITUDE:
ALTITUDE:

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:17 PM

G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt

b
/

pd \5
>
1’/
/

OVID, LLC
340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
415-534-5375
WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM

217 CENTRAL AVE,
HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

AGRAMONTE PRINCIPATO ADU

ISSUED: 03/29/2018
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
ADU - PLANS &
ELEVATIONS

SCALE:; As indicated

JOB NUMBER: ##t
SHEET:

A2.00




~ ADU-TOP
16'- 0"

ADU-ATTIC F-F.

ADU-LEVEL 1 F.C.

%=
o

i O )
(1O
)

S

!}GIRO"UND B _
e =1

ADU-LEVEL 1 F.F.

ADU ELEVATION - EAST DIMENSIONS

1/4"=1-0"

“ADU-TOP
16I - 0"

ADU-ATTIC F.F.
7 | ADU-LEVEL 1 F.C.
7| - 0"

R A

I %WCFZC

{} GROUND
0-0" ‘

I

ADU ELEVATION - WEST DIMENSIONS

1/4"=1-0"

B 30'-0"
4'-51/2" 19'-4" ‘s
12'-6" L 4-111/2" L
7 7
. | |
- | |
= © | ACCESS HATCH |
19'-4"
30-0" T ol
L 8'-8" ‘ L 11'-81/2" k L
| 29'-6" |
PLANS - ADU CLEARSTORY DIMENSIONS
3/8"=1-0"
30'-0"
% 29'-6" %
l l
% 8'-81/8" % 11'-85/8" v 9-11/4" v
l /1 /1 /1
0'- 6 0'-43/4" 0'-43/4" - 6!

5-2" 2'-8" 20'-41/2"

s

e
/1
|

2
%

SNV

]
RIS

(LR

A

5'-115/8"
5-71/4

%»%

I
u
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

L
\
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
L

LRRRRLLR

ADU-ATTIC F.F.

ADU-TOP .
16- 0"

ADU-ATTIC F.F.
g

®
D)

ADU-LEVEL 1 F.C.

16' - "

SSIISINSS

IFSEHSHTHS SRS

INSSSSVS VN
S5

LLRRLLLZRRLLRRRLLRRLLR

LLRRLLLRRLLRRL f
LRRRRLZLRRLLLR

PLLIIIOLLIIY:
LIS LIION

AISSSSSVVI

R
:
2

11'-53/4"

11'-53/4
RN
)
< Q)

S

O oSO )OO )

— ==

ADU-LEVEL 1 F.F.

| ADU-LE\EEL 1FF.

30'-0"

T 1 | 5
\ \ o
| | |
| | |
| | | |
3 e g
b | - | |
"
ADU-LEVEL 1 F.C. 4& \ \ | - |
7-0 ‘ ‘ } 11 -T
EQ ‘ ‘ EQ ‘ ‘ ‘
| i | | |
J ! |
x b d F n H 9
8'-23/4"
V‘ 8'-81/8" | % 11'-85/8" % 9'-11/4 %
7 K /1 /1

~gio
csIgN

OVID, LLC
340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
415-534-5375
WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM

217 CENTRAL AVE,
HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

AGRAMONTE PRINCIPATO ADU

ISSUED: 03/29/2018

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

{} GROUND _y [
B —

|

=

14'-0"

ADU ELEVATION - NORTH DIMENSIONS

ADU ELEVATION - SOUTH DIMENSIONS

1/4"=1-0"

PLANS - ADU 1ST FLOOR DIMENSIONS
3/8"=1-0"

ADU - DIMENSION
PLAN

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:20 PM

G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt

SCALE: As indicated
JOB NUMBER: ##
SHEET:

A2.10




(D
u

aqQ
=
-

b
/

SHEET NOTES

)
/

- 4
& a /
IH /Nl

"
"!I:

A il

f

OVID, LLC
340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

415-534-5375
n WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM
\&4.00/

PROPERTY LINE

ADU-TOP o
16'- 0"

8'-0
7'-31/4"

- - 4-0
ADU-ATTIC F.F. f ;<—’|
EA A !
{}MAF-C- T | = — - - |
7.0 || ——
i = I
i
T : ) i ]
< onlin ! T j ;>OQ<>OO oN(
ADU-LEVEL1FF.  —+ = : + - - - - - - - e BB —
&-1'-0" v _ ‘7 S - — i M. N = S m:mil
7‘ E NN ‘ c _ .

gt e e I e el U \HJ\ =1 = = = = = =T TT=— T [ =] |

SECTION - NW PROPOSED
1/4"=1-0"

217 CENTRAL AVE,
HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

AGRAMONTE PRINCIPATO ADU

PROPERTY LINE

ADU-TOP
16I - 0"

ISSUED: 03/29/2018

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

ADU-ATTIC F.F. ﬁy

{} ADU-LEVEL 1 F.C|. — 80"
| i

7 =
j[ I | $ GROUND

ADU-LEVEL 1F.F.— | | — (|- N N e 0T
& — M e ————— 1= =

ADU - SECTIONS

| |
o i e e e et e e e e | e e |
i \
L SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"
JOB NUMBER: ##t
SHEET:

SECTION - SW PROPOSED

A4.00

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:21 PM G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt




OVIDLLC [Design + Development]
LUCDI5|| UCVCIU}J\ ICIIL]
SHEET NOTES P /’.i“\\)
- A /
T A\\! //
A A/ R
-~ I\ AP A4
P - | | s A
~ NV« W |
_ — \ A
N
~ N =
— \ TN
N
N
B oVID, LLC
340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
415-534-5375
WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM
LEGEND - INTERIORS
N m @ FINISH MATERIAL - SEE SCHEDULE A10.1
e— @ WALL / PARTITION TYPE- SEE A8.1
- - @ FIXTURE & ACCESSORY- SEE SCHEDULE A10.1
PLUMBING FIXTURES
@ LAVATORY
— @ LAVATORY FAUCET D
@ WATER CLOSET D
INT ELEVATION - ADU KITCHEN -E BATHTUB / SHOWER <
3/4" = 1-0"
BATHTUB / SHOWER CONTROLS O
SHOWER I E
- ' '@ SHOWER CONTROLS D o
g \ w
4 N KITCHEN SINK - g
/ N ( ) Ll o
y N = <
@ KITCHEN FAUCET o Z <o
AN H / g — ZI >:
7 AN /
w h - BATH FIXTURES & ACCESSORIES ﬁ D: ID—: g
— JL ® O 2z
™ Ll
@ TOILET PAPER HOLDER 8 O 8
T | @ SHOWER ROD LLI '\: =
|_ N
—
0| TOWEL BAR Z <
777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 h — 0 I
D == i
. i 1= @ TOWEL HOOK O
| 2 N ‘B
;. Z @ WALL MOUNTED SHELF E
gn - ; - @ LIGHTED MIRROR <
AN 2 E ¢
> —f-— L 5
i = KITCHEN FIXTURES & APPLIANCES
- | ;: REFRIGIRATOR <
N -~ Il E
/ B @ DISHWASHER
/ e 0
/ R E RANGE
- o ~ ] 5
INT ELEVATION - ADU KITCHEN - W - _ ! L] ] w
32" = 10" L= N = OVER-THE-RANGE-MICROWAVE
SRR 24 T
N =
N i
3 = UTILITY APPLIANCES
% \ - IS
\ ] e I % WASHER
- \ N LE
———— \ 2 ; DRYER
\ =
% \ | N = 3
\ w = )
N IS ISSUED: 03/29/2018
g N - - .8 N NO. | DESCRIPTION DATE
Lo N N - i :
/ > ~ AN EE:
= e S : D iE '
| ~ s 0 | 0 i
N / N i
| N | ) H
| N/ | h '
AN H— R
\ \/ \ N (B t
= g , \4Q—/ i ADU - ENLARGED
% N z: PLANS - KITCHEN
iEk I A I I RN =
/ N @ e [ - o 74—77_77777:771?
L 1 \ /
\ / 2'-103/4" 0' - 2 1{4" 3-0" 0'-51/4" 2'-33/4"
' 1 N / T SCALE: As indicated
NER%
- JOB NUMBER: ##
@ SHEET:
ENLARGED PLANS - ADU KITCHEN
INT ELEVATION - ADU KITCHEN - N =10
3/4" = 1-0"
[ ]

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:22 PM G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt




3
-

D
U,
&
g
<.
M

b
/

\

7\\
|III|-§
\\ /
<
\\ y

|

-;/

=

N

/ g - [l d— i
\Z \ AL
7/ /7 N . \\/-
. - N
-

OVID, LLC
340 FREMONT ST. #3009
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
415-534-5375
WWW.OVIDDESIGNDEVELOP.COM

N

3D View 1

217 CENTRAL AVE,
HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019

AGRAMONTE PRINCIPATO ADU

H

3D View 2

4

ISSUED: 01/30/21

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

INTERIOR
PERSPECTIVES

Al

SCALE:

T \X JOB NUMBER: 4
SHEET:
3D View 4 3D View 3 A9 O O

PRINTED: 6/17/20217:10:24 PM G:\My Drive\1. PROJECTS\1.0VID Design_Current Project\21.08. 217 Central Ave\2. DESIGN\!.Revit\217 Central Avenue__SD_v4.1.rvt




B MILLER ADU HAWK

336 VALDEZ AVE DESIGN | CONSULTING
HALF MOON BAY CA 94019

P.0. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
650 . 560 . 8100
B VICINITY MAP: B EXISTING SITE: B PLAN SHEET LEGEND: B GENERAL NOTES www.hawkdesignandeonsulting.com
SHEET NO.: SHEET NAME:
/A All work shall comply with applicable codes and trade standard which govern i
. : o _ e . B PROJECT:
A2 PROJECT NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS each phase of WOr.k, mgludmg, bUt not limited to: 2019 Callfornla Bwldmg Code MILLER ADU
A3 PROJECT NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS (C.B.C.), 2019 C_allfo_rnla Mec_hanlcal Code (CMC), 2019_ Nat_lona_ul Electrical Code
(NEC), 2019 California Electrical Code (CEC), 2019 California Fire Code (CFC),
Ocean 2019 California Plumbing Code (CPC), 2019 California Energy Standards (CES),
\ve View Park and all the applicable city, state, or local codes and/or legislation including 2019
California Green Building Standard Code.
336 Valdez Ave, Half A7 CROSS-SECTION . - B OWNER:
Maon Bay, CA 94019 BM1 CONSTRUCTION BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES It is the responsibility of the general contractor and all sub-contractors to check
: A and verify all the dimensions and conditions indicated on these drawings and KENT AND JODI MILLER
GB.1 2019 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARD CODE notify the designer of any discrepancies prior to commencing their work.
GB.2 019 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARD CODE
A No guarantee for quality of construction is implied by the architectural B PROJECT ADDRESS:
documents, and the general contractor shall assume full responsibility for any or 336 VALDEZ AVE
all construction deficiencies. HALF MOON BAY CA 94019
The owner & contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, & hold the designer n
5 e (HAWK DESIGN & CONSULTING), harmless from and against any and all CONTACT INFORMA_‘TION
""""""" claims liabilities, suits demands, losses, costs, and expenses, including KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
reasonable attorney's fees and all legal expenses and fees incurred on appeal KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
and all interest thereon, accruing or resulting to any and all persons, firms, or JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
any other legal entity on account of any damage to property or persons, JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485
including death, arising out of the performance or non-performance of
obligations under this agreement, except where the designer is found to be
B PLANNING INFORMATION: solely liable for such damages or losses by a court or forum of competent B APPROVAL
APN: 056-114-110 junisdiction.
ZONING: R-1 The general contractor shall verify size, location, & characteristics of all work and
E(ISC'I?(IZ\I%NO T equipment supplied by the owner or others, with the manufacturer or supplier, OWNER/AGENT
VAP PAéE/GRID: ___ B WORK DESCRIPTION: prior to the start of related work.
LOT SIZE: 7,500 S.F. Do not accumulate trash or debris on site. Promptly remove material from site
\Z(EA%OBDUEILT 91‘8;2 PROPOSED ADU INZAR OF PROPERTY, APPROXIMATELY 794 SQ. FT. 2 BEDROOM, 1 BATH SINGLE STORY. s6r local ordinance. ptly GENERAL CONTRACTOR
; mm
; 1.920 S.F. TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: V-B - - - -
EE\I/LEDLISN:G SIZE ! 5 AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLERS? EXISTING DWELLING DOES NOT HAVE FIRE SPRINKLERS. All dimensions given are to face or wall unless otherwise noted.
All dimensions take precedence over scale. SUBCONTRACTOR
It is important that all delivery times be checked and holds placed on materials
. as required to meet construction schedule.
B PROJECT DATA: NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE
Contractor t | all trations, (e.g. f ipes, drilled holes, etc.), bet 1 CONCEPT 1 04/27/21
EXISTING PROPOSED TOTAL ¢ ggr sraacnzrw(; IIsse.a all penetrations, (e.g. from pipes, drilled holes, etc.), between . A i
; 3 PLA G REVISI 05/27/21
LOT AREA: 7,500 S.F. --- S.F. 7,500 S.F. _ _ o . o "E[‘MMGJBEW%M“A..OZLlé’:/gL}A
LIVING AREA: 1,920 S.F. --- S.F. 1,920 S.F. B PROPOSED PERSPECTIVE VIEW: All new walls or patched openings in existing walls shall be finished to match - MRS R
ADU: --- S.F. 794 S.F. 794 S.F. . adjacent surfaces.
GARAGE AREA: 488 S.F. --- S.F. 488 S.F.
COVERED PORCH AREA: 72 S.F. 20 S.F. 92 S.F. Seal all control joints where exposed to view. Sealant color shall match the color
DECK/PORCH ABOVE 18": 585 S.F. ---S.F. 585 S.F. of the finish material.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE ALLOWED (--- %): --- S.F. Provide wood blocking in all stud walls at millwork and special item anchoring
EXISTING LOT COVERAGE (--- %): --- S.F. points.
PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE (--- %): --- S.F.
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE (- %): ---S.F. It is the intent of the drawings that all exposed surfaces receive finishes as
MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO ALLOWED (--- %) --- S.F. indicated on the drawings unless specifically noted otherwise. The general
EXISTING FLOOR AREA RATIO (-~ %) --- S.F. contractor shall assume full responsibility for the coordination of the complete
PROPOSED FLOOR AREA RATIO (- %) ---S.F. finish-out of the project. Any surfaces which do not have a specific finish noted,
TOTAL FLOOR AREA RATIO (- %) —-SF. nor are noted to remain unfinished, shall be brought to the attention of the _
THIS PROJECT DATA IS COMPILED CORE LOGIC FROM PUBLIC AND PRIVATE RESOURCES. designer and finished per the designer’s instructions. SHEET TITLE:
o S NOT NDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY HAWK DESIGN AND CONSULTING. " GENERAL NOTES AND
Provide USG Durock cement board at all areas subject to water or moisture.
LEGEND
B LOCAL AND STATE CODES: The temp_)orary (N.F.R.C.) Label which states f[he Iis_ted u-v_alue for all
fenestration products shall not be removed prior to inspections.
'2‘:: dWc(;)(;lr(n?)T;Uvic’zﬁThpelyCVi\f[;Eho}hHea?:I:;igfggi g(')ozjzl;”nddinlglgzcijr?g Verify rough-in dimensions for equipment provided on this contract and
Ordinance including, 2019 CA Mechanical Code, 2019 CA equipment by others.
Plumbing Code, 2019 Energy Code, 2019 California Green All equi - - - - -
o . : . quipment, fixtures, & other manufactured items shall be installed in strict — P
Emlé'lg&ggsct;ﬂ?;ﬁacggs{ dzeglizl%acigzmla Electrical Code, and accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations. CADFLE
Electrical, plumbing, & HVAC are design/build portions of the work
H n n —= B ) J
Al W”a”S.}? be sheetrocked with and 1/2" drywall and 5/8" drywall Design/build portions of the work shall incorporate all design elements, specific <
on afl cellings. fixtures, apparatus, appliances, & performance & aesthetic criteria shown in the Y
, , : L | these documents in their designs. design/build sub-contractors shall provide all =
All walls to be insulated with R-21 Batt Insulation. B R R T = f\ 1 — 1 N A T e TR necessary drawings & calculations to size lines & equipment & to obtain -
Ceilings to h R-39+ Batt Insulati ’ — — = - — — — — respective permits. No compensation shall be made by the planning consultant (@)
ellings to have R- att Insufation. or any design or related fees for these portions of the work. LII_J
Floors to have R-19 Batt Insulation. Details indicated on the drawings are representative and typical. All attachments E
All t ddl hall be rated and connections shall conform to best practice and shall be the contractor's QO
empered glass shall be rated. responsibility. Y
é” windowstsha;ll be pt>rop|>erly fltaslr;led %N ith n:ohdifizd btit.umen and These drawings are "instruments of service" & therefore the copyright property of ~ SCALE: <
opper or stainiess steal z-metal flashing at header trim. HAWK DESIGN & CONSULTING. The design and specifications are for use
only on the subject property and project, unless prior agreements have been D D NOTES FoR S AND REVEW
made. Any use, re-use, change, revisions or reproductions of these drawings CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
without expressed written permission of HAWK DESIGN & CONSULTING is ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.
strictly prohibited by law. In the event of unauthorized use of these drawings, the DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
user shall hold the designer harmless and bear responsibility of any related legal DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
COStS. AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




l PROJECT NOTES

1. The work included under this contract consists of all labor, materials,
transportation, tools and equipment necessary for the construction of
the project leaving all work ready for use; excluding materials provided by owner.

2. All construction shall conform to the 2019 California building, 2019
California residential, 2019 California fire, 2019 California mechanical,

2019 California electrical, 2019 California energy, 2019 California plumbing
and 2019 California green building standards codes.

3. Conflict, the most stringent requirements shall apply.

4. All work described in the drawings shall be verified by the contractor for
dimension, grade, extent and compatibility to the existing site. Any errors,
omissions, conflicts, discrepancies and unexpected conditions that effect
or change the work described in the contract documents shall be brought
to the designers attention immediately. Do not proceed with the work in the
area of discrepancy until all such discrepancies are resolved. If the contractor
chooses to do so, contractor shall be proceeding at their own risk. Any revision to the
set of plans must be submitted to and approved by the City of Half Moon Bay
building department prior to the revision being completed.

5. The general contractor shall maintain a current and complete set of the
construction approved plans for use of all the trades, and shall provide all the sub

contractors
with current construction documents as required.

6. The general contractor shall verify and assume responsibility for all dimensions

and site conditions. The general contractor shall inspect the existing premises
and take notes of existing conditions prior to submitting prices. No claim shall

be allowed for difficulties encountered which could have reasonably been inferred
from such and examination.

7. Written dimensions take precedence. Do not scale drawings.

8. All dimensions to and from new construction when shown in plan are to face of
interior finish or structural member unless otherwise noted.

9. All dimensions on reflected ceiling plans and elevations are from face of finish
or center line of column to center line of fixtures(s).

10. All vertical dimensions are to face of finish & finish floor, unless otherwise noted.

11. All dimensions noted "verify" and "V.L.F." are to be checked by contractors prior
to construction. Inmediately report any variances to the designer for resolution.

12. All walls are wood studs @ 16" O.C. unless otherwise noted.

13. Coordinate all work with existing conditions, including but not limited to irrigation
pipes, electrical conduit, water lines, gas lines, drainage lines, etc.

14. Contractors shall provide all seismic bracing and hold-down clips as required
by code for all suspended ceiling and soffit framing conditions.

15. Provide adequate temporary support as necessary to assure the structural value
or integrity of the building.

16. Protect all existing building and site conditions to remain including walls, cabinets,
finishes, trees and shrubs, paving, etc.

17. Details shown are typical. Similar details apply in similar conditions.

18. Verify all architectural details with structural, civil, and design/build before ordering
or installation of any work.

19. Where locations of windows and doors are not dimensioned, they shall be
centered in the wall placed two stud widths from adjacent wall as indicated on the
drawings.

20. Omissions from the drawings and specification or the mis-distributions of the work
which is manifestly necessary to carry out the intent of the drawings and
specifications, or which is customarily performed, shall not relieve the contractor
from such omitted or misdescribed details of the work as if fully and completely set
forth and described in the drawings & specifications.

21. All changes in floor materials occur at centerline of door or framed opening unless
otherwise indicated on the drawings.

22. Install all fixtures, equipment and materials per manufacturers recommendations.

23. Verify clearances for vents, chases, soffits, fixtures, etc. Before any construction,
ordering, or installation of any items of work.

24. Sealant, caulking and flashing, etc. Locations shown on drawings are not
intended to be inclusive. Follow manufacturer's installation recommendation and
standard industry and building practices.

25. All roof deck penetrations and exterior wall openings shall be guaranteed by the
contractor to be water tight for a minimum of five years after substantial
completion of all work under this contract.

26. The general contractor shall remove all rubbish and waste materials of all
subcontractors/trades on a regular basis, and shall exercise a strict control
over job cleaning to prevent any direct debris or dust from affecting, in any way,
finished areas in or outside job site.

27. Contractor shall leave premises and all affected areas clean and orderly, ready for
occupancy. This includes cleaning of all glass (inside and outside) and frames,
both new and existing.

28. All wood in contact with concrete shall be pressure treated.

29. A certificate of construction compliance, signed by the general based upon his
observation of the construction work shall be submitted to the inspecting building
official prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

30. All exterior windows to be weathered-stripped per title 24 requirements.

31. Install smoke detectors in accordance with specifications and in conformance
with local fire marshal requirements.

32. Glass subject to human impact shall be safety glazing material to meet state and
federal requirements.

33. Survey monuments within the area of construction shall be preserved or reset by
a registered civil engineer or a licensed land surveyor.

34. Provide on site health and safety facilities including temporary bathrooms and wash

stations.

35. All non-compliant plumbing fixtures shall be replaced with appropriate water

conserving plumbing fixtures. plumbing replacement is required prior to issuance of a

certificate of final completion, certificate of occupancy, or final permit approval by a local

building department. [CALLGREEN 4.303.1] NON COMPLIANT PLUMBING FIXTURE

MEANS ANY OF THE FOLLOWING [CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE. 1101.3(c)

(1) any toilet manufactured to use more than 1.6 gallons of water per flush.

(2) any urinal manufactured to use more than one gallon of water per flush.

(3) any showerhead manufactured to have a flow capacity of more than 2.5 gallons of water
per minute.

(4) any interior faucet that emits more than 2.2 gallons of water per minute.

36. Mechanical and gravity outdoor air intake openings shall be located a minimum of 10
feet from any hazardous or noxious contaminant, such as vents, chimneys, plumbing
vents, streets, alleys, parking lots and loading docks, except as otherwise specified in this
code. Toilet rooms, bathrooms and kitchens shall not be considered hazardous or
noxious. [R303.5.1]

37. Where a water heater is installed in an attic, attic-ceiling, floor-ceiling assembly, or
floor-subfloor assembly where damage results from a leaking water heater, a watertight
pan of corrosion resistant materials shall be installed beneath the water heater with not
less than % of an inch diameter drain to an approved location. [CPC 507.5]

[l PAINT PREPERATIONS

[l ASBESTOS, LEAD AND MOLD REMEDIATION AND ABATEMENT
REQUIRED PROCEDURES. REFERENCE TO HARZARD MANAGEMENT SERVICE, INC. HAZMAT REPORT

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMEDIATION AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REMOVAL OF
FLOORING MATERIALS, LEAD BASED PAINT AND LEAD BASED TILE. DATED FEBRUARY 1, 2012.

PLEASE NOTE: Contractor and owner is notified, dwelling built prior to 1978 may
present exposure to lead poisoning as a result of lead-based paint and/or lead-based
material hazards. Therefore the contractor is required to perform a pre-construction
risk assessment, testing and or inspection for possible lead-based hazards prior to
ratifying any agreement with owner to perform scope of work. Contractor is
responsible for all lead-based paint or other material abatement in this scope, in line
with but not limited to the federal Department of Environmental Protection (EPA) and
all applicable other cities, state, or local codes and or legislation.

ALSO NOTE: Contractor and owner is notified "popcorn" ceilings, 9x9 Vinyl
Composite Tile (VCT) tiles, flooring mastics, flooring, ducting, roofing and siding may
and can contain harmful asbestos: therefore, contractor is responsible to identify
such hazards and perform pre-construction risk assessment testing and inspection
for possible asbestos hazards prior to ratifying any agreement with owner to perform
scope of work. Contractor is responsible for all asbestos abatement regarding this
scope, in line with but not limited to the federal Department of Environmental
Protection (EPA) and all applicable other cities, state, or local codes and or
legislation. Contractor to test and abate lead tiles per county and state requirements.
REGARDING MOLD INSPECTION: Molds, fungus, mildew, and similar organisms
("Mold Conditions") may exist in the property of which the owner and designer is
unaware and has not actual knowledge. The mold conditions generally grow in
places where there is excessive moisture, such as where leakage may have
occurred in roofs, pipes, walls, plant pots or where there has been flooding. A
professional inspection may not disclose mold conditions. As a result, owner or
contractors may wish to obtain an inspection specifically for mold conditions to more
fully determine the condition of the property and this environmental status prior to
commencing work. Neither the designer, owner nor owner’s agents are experts in the
field of mold conditions and other related conditions therefore contractors shall not
rely on designers, owners or its agents for information relating to such conditions.
Contractor is strongly encouraged to satisfy itself as to the condition of the property
prior to any contractual agreement. Hold harmless: contractors decision to
commence with approved scope of work on the property is independent of
representation of the designer, owner or owners agents involved in the transaction
regarding mold conditions. accordingly, contractor agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless designer and owner in the event any mold conditions are present on the
property.

1. Lead paint remediation as indicated by ASBESTOS, LEAD AND MOLD REMEDIATION
AND ABATEMENT per above. Reference to Hazard Management Service, INC. Hazmat
report including but not limited to remediation and general requirements for removal of
flooring materials, lead based paint, lead based tile. Dated February 1, 2012.

2. Nail holes or imperfections to be filled with a bondo or wood putty and sanded.

3. New wood to be painted promptly (within a few weeks) because weathering of the
wood will reduce adhesion of primer and paint.

4. Dull any shiny (mill glazed) areas with fine grit (#220) sandpaper.

5. Moisture in treated wood left from the treatment process to be allowed to dry prior to
painting; once constructed, two weeks' exposure to the weather to be adequate for
most siding materials.

6. Previously painted wood with a sound paint surface, will require removal of dirt,
chalk, etc. by scrubbing with detergent and water (rinse thoroughly) or by careful
power washing using plain water; NOTE: Contractor responsible for woods that tend to
be very soft, such as old and weathered cedar and redwood, can easily be damaged by
high pressure jet of power washing.

7. Previously painted wood with flaking or peeling paint req. removal of all loose or
poorly adhering paint. If gloss or semigloss paint will be used, follow by sanding with
fine grit (#220).

8. Dull any glossy paint by sanding with fine (#220) grit garnet paper; wear eye
protection, dust mask and work gloves.

9. Treat any mildew with a 3:1 water: household bleach mixture, leaving it on for 20
minutes and adding more as it dries; wear eye and skin protection; rinse thoroughly;
10. Refresh the surface of any weathered wood by sanding with medium grit (#120)
garnet paper, sanding in the direction of the grain.

SURFACE PREPERATION - STUCCO REQUIREMENTS

1. Lead paint remediation as indicated by ASBESTOS, LEAD AND MOLD
REMEDIATION AND ABATEMENT per above. Reference to Hazard Management
Service, INC. Hazmat report including but not limited to remediation and general
requirements for removal of flooring materials, lead based paint, lead based tile.
Dated February 1, 2012.

2. Fresh stucco surfaces must be cured for 30 days prior to painting unless
otherwise authorized in writing.

3. If efflorescence is present, remove by hand wire brushing; wear eye protection
and gloves; identify and eliminate any source of water from behind the stucco that
could have caused the efflorescence scrape out and widen any cracks; brush out
dust, and seal with 100% acrylic and siliconized acrylic caulk; make second
application in several hours if needed.

4. Treat any mildew with a 3:1 water: household bleach mixture, leaving it on for 20
mins and adding more as it dries: wear eye and skin protection: rinse thoroughly.
5. Remove dirt, chalk, dust, unbound sand, treated mildew, etc. by scrubbing with
detergent and water, and rinse thoroughly: or power wash with plain water, taking
care to not drive water into cracks or porous areas.

WINDOW DATA

1. ALL WINDOWS TO MEET SECTION R310.1 LISTED
BELOW:

A. Openings must be no more than 44" above the
floor.

B. Opening shall have a min. clear opening of 5.7
SQ.FT.

C. Opening shall have a min. clear height of 24".

D. Openings shall have a min. clear width of 20".

2. All windows shall meet Title-24 energy specifications.
Please note: Installation stickers may be required by local
officials as proof of new windows meeting title 24 or safety
requirements.
3. All windows shall have Low-E glass.

4. Z-bar flange may need to be ripped and caulked to fit opening

5. Include ANS and all applicable CAL fire codes or WUI(Wild Land Urban
Interface codes).

6. Provide safety glazing for tub/shower enclosures and doors. Minimum width
of shower doors is 22". Doors shall open outward. Shower door or rod shall be
installed prior to final.

7. Provide safety glazing for windows in tub or shower enclosures within 60"
above the drain inlet.

[l STAIR AND HANDRAIL DATA

1. All new (N) stairs shall have a maximum rise of 7 3/4" and a minimum run of
11". The maximum drop (elevation change) at all door thresholds shall be 7
3/4".

(a) Stairways shall have handrails or stair railings on each side, and every
stairway required to be more than 88 inches in width shall be provided with not
less than one intermediate stair railing for each 88 inches of required width.
Intermediate stair railings shall be spaced approximately equal within the entire
width of the stairway.

Note: Intermediate stair railings may be of single rail construction.
Exceptions:

(1) Stairways less than 44 inches in width may have one handrail or stair
railing except that such stairways open on one or both sides shall have stair
railings provided on the open side or sides.

(2) Stairways having less than four risers need not have handrails or
stair railings.

(3) Stairways giving access to portable work stands less than 30 inches
high.

(4) Stairs that follow the contour of tanks or other cylindrical or
spherical structures where the construction requires the inside clearance
between the inside stair stringer and wall or tank side to be 8 inches or less,
shall not be considered an "open side."

(5) Guardrails may be erected provided a handrail is attached.

(b) A stair railing shall be of construction similar to a guardrail (see Section
3209) but the vertical height shall be in compliance with Section 3214(c). Stair
railings on open sides that are 30 inches or more above the surface below shall
be equipped with midrails approximately one half way between the steps and
the top rail.

Note: Local building standards may require 4-inch spacing of intermediate
vertical members.

(c) The top of stair railings, handrails and handrail extensions installed on or
after April 3, 1997, shall be at a vertical height between 34 and 38 inches above
the nosing of treads and landings. For stairs installed before April 3, 1997, this
height shall be between 30 and 38 inches. Stair railings and handrails shall be
continuous the full length of the stairs and, except for private stairways, at
least one handrail or stair railing shall extend in the direction of the stair run
not less than 12 inches beyond the top riser nor less than 12 inches beyond the
bottom riser. Ends shall be returned or shall terminate in newel posts or safety
terminals, or otherwise arranged so as not to constitute a projection hazard.

(d) A handrail shall consist of a lengthwise member mounted directly on a wall
or partition by means of brackets attached to the lower side of the handrail so
as to offer no obstruction to a smooth surface along the top and both sides of
the handrail. The handrail shall be designed to provide a grasping surface to
avoid the person using it from falling. The spacing of brackets shall not exceed
8 feet.

(e) Handrails projecting from a wall shall have a space of not less than 1 1/2
inches between the wall and the handrail.

(f) The mounting of handrails shall be such that the completed structure is
capable of withstanding a load of at least 200 pounds applied in any direction
at any point on the rail.

Exception: Handrails and stair rails on flights of stairs serving basements or
cellars that are covered by a trap door, removable floor or grating when not in
use, shall stop at the floor level or entrance level so as not to interfere with the
cover in the closed position. (Title 24, Part 2, Section 1006.9.2.7a.)

CALGREEN MANDATORY MEASURES

A: Duct sytems are sized, designed, and have their equipment selected per section 4.507.2
B: Protect annular spaces around pipes, electric cables, conduits at exterior walls against
the passage of rodents per CALGreen Section 4.406.1.

C: Cover duct openings and other related air distribution component opneings during
construction per CALGreen Section 4.504.1.

D: Adhesives, sealants and caulks shall be compliant with VOC and other toxic compound
limits per CALGreen Section 4.504.2.1.

E: Paints, stains and other coatings shall be compliant with VOC limits per CALGreen
4.504.2.2.

F: Aerosol paints and coatings shall be compliant with product weighted MIR limits for
ROC and other toxic compounds per CALGreen Section 4.504.2.3.

G: Carpet and Carpet systems shall be compliant with VOC limits per CALGreen Section
4.504.3.

H: Minimum 80% of floor area receiving resilient flooring shall comply with CALGreen
Section 4.504.4.

I: Particleboard, medium density fiberboard (MDF) and hardwood plywood used in interior
finish systems shall comply with loy formaldehyde emission standards.

J: install capillary break and vapor retarder at slab on grade foundations per CALGreen
Section 4.505.2.

K: Check moisture content of building materials used in wall and floor framing before
enclosure per CALGreen SEction 4.505.3.

FOUNDATION VENT NOTES

R408.1 Ventilation. The under-floor space between the bottom of the floor
joists

and the earth under any building (except space occupied by a basement)
shall have ventilation openings through foundation walls or exterior walls.

The minimum net area of ventilation openings shall not be less than 1
square foot (0.0929 m2) for each 150 square feet (14 m2) of under-floor
space area, unless the ground surface is covered by a Class 1 vapor
retarder material.

When a Class 1 vapor retarder material is used, the minimum net area of
ventilation openings shall not be less than 1 square foot (0.0929 m2) for
each 1,500 square feet (140 m2) of under-floor space area. One such
ventilating opening shall be within 3 feet (914 mm) of each corner of the
building.

Ventilation openings shall be covered for their height and width with any of

the following materials provided that the least dimension of the covering
shall not exceed 1/4 inch (6.4 mm)

EMERGENCY WINDOW ESCAPE REQUIREMENTS

1. EMERGENCY WINDOW ESCAPE REQUIREMENTS (CRC R310.1 TO R310.4)
A. Min. 24" clear height (CRC R310.1.2)
B. Min. 20" clear width (CRC R 310.1.3)
C. 5.7 SQ.FT. Min. area (CRC R310.1.1)
D. 44" max sill from finish floor (CRC R 310.1)

Il DEMOLITION NOTES

1.1 Principal work in this section.

A. Demolish existing construction where indicated on the
drawings and required by job conditions.

B. Protect existing construction designated to remain.

C. Remove demolished items from the site and dispose of them
in a legal manner.

.2 Related work in other sections.

A. Disconnecting, cutting, capping or relocating any active
utility lines encountered.

1.3 Reference standards.

A. ANSI A10.6 "safety requirements for demolition" published by
the American National Standards Institute.

1.4 Protection.

A. Cease operations and immediately notify the designer if the safety
of existing construction appears to be endangered at any time. Take
precautions to support such endangered construction and do not
resume operations until authorized by the designer.

2.0 Execution
2.1 Ownership of demolished materials.

A. All demolished materials shall become the contractor's
property unless otherwise directed by the owner.

B. Remove demolished materials from the site and dispose of
them in a legal manner. No on-site sale or burning of
demolished materials will be permitted.

2.2 Performance of work.

A. The contractor shall be fully responsible for the
adequacy and installation of all the temporary shoring
systems used during the removal of all structural elements.

B. The drawings do not necessarily indicate the full extent of the work
required to be performed. Inspect the existing construction carefully
to determine the full extent of compensation will be allowed because
of failure to estimate the full extent of the work for any contingencies
in connection there with.

C. All work shall be performed by the skilled and properly equipped
personnel. Demolition and removal of items scaffold high
or higher shall be lowered by controlled methods, not by
throwing or dropping. Perform cutting and stripping so that
the work to remain is undamaged and in such manner that the
new work can properly connected with it.

2.3 Methods:

A. Procedure
1. Sawing:

a. Sawing shall be performed by experienced craftsmen
customarily engaged in and properly equipped for the
performance of the type of work required by job conditions.

b. Provide wet vacuum equipment as required for
control of waste cooling water.

2.4 Demolition for installation of piping, conduit, etc.
2.5 Damage and repair
A. Repair, restore or replace damage to existing construction which occurs
as a result of demolition operations at no additional cost to the owner.
2.6 Clean-up
A. Do not allow demolished materials to accumulate on the
premises. Provide for continuous removal and legal off
site disposal of demolished materials as work progresses.

1

Demolition and preparation
General
Scope: furnish equipment and perform labor required
to execute necessary to complete the contract
including, but not limited to these major items:
a. Removal of perimeter hardscaping
b. Removal of single family dwelling
c. Debris removal
1.2 Related work specified elsewhere
A. All new work.
1.3 General requirements.

A. Field conditions: take into consideration as necessary
work all obvious existing conditions and installations on
the site as though they were completely shown or
described. Accept the site of the work as it exists and
clear obstructions to the work indicated.

B. All contractors submitting proposals for this work shall
first examine the site and all conditions and limitations
thereon and thereabouts. All proposals shall take into
account all such conditions and limitations whether or not
the same are specifically shown or mentioned in any of
these documents and every proposal shall be construed as
in every part as shown, described or reasonably required
or implied and attain the completed conditions
contemplated by the contractor.

C. Codes: Perform all work in accordance with the building
code of the governing bid having jurisdiction the governing
state industrial safety orders and the requirements of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act.

D. Unforeseen conditions: include in the base bid miscellaneous
cutting and patching necessitated as a result of
unforeseen conditions.

E. Noise control: Carry on all work in a manner which will
produce the least amount of noise. Instruct all workmen in
noise control procedure.

F. Dust control: Carry on all work in a manner which will
produce the least amount of dust. Implement dust control
procedures like spraying and ground watering.

2.0 Execution
2.1 Protection

A. Glass: Provide such protection as may be required to
prevent glass breakage at no additional cost, replace in
kind all broken glass.

B. Lowering Material: Provide hoists and chutes as required
to lower removed material. Throwing dropping or permitting
the free fall of material and debris from heights which would
cause damage to work to remain, undo noise
or nuisance or excessive dust is expressly prohibited.

C. Protection of personnel: Erect signs, barricades and such
other forms of warning as may be requested to prevent
personnel from putting themselves in the way of injury.

D. Existing work to remain: Provide such forms of protection
as may be necessary to prevent damage to existing work and
equipment to remain.

2.2. General Demolition:
A. Remove as described in 1.1
2.3 Mechanical, electrical and plumbing

A. Carefully preview plans and determine lines to be removed and
those to be kept active or to be reactivated. Protect lines to remain.
Provide for minimum service interruption of lines to remain.

B. Remove lines completely wherever possible. Cut and cap or plug in
positive manner.

2.4 Removed Material and Debris.

A. All removed material, not otherwise designated, and all debris becomes
the property of the contractor who shall remove it from the site.

B. Do not allow materials and debris generated by demolition

activities to accumulate, remove daily and dispose of in a legal manner.

S N S
- 0

HAWK

DESIGN | CONSULTING

P.O0. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
650 .743 . 8743
www.hawkdesignandconsulting.com

B PROJECT:
MILLER ADU

B OWNER:
KENT AND JODI MILLER

B PROJECT ADDRESS:

336 VALDEZ AVE
HALF MOON BAY CA 94019

B CONTACT INFORMATION

KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485

B APPROVAL

OWNER/AGENT

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

SUBCONTRACTOR
NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE
1 CONCEPT 1 04/27/21
2 PLANNING SUBMITTALS 05/06/21
SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT NOTES AND
SPECIFICATIONS

DRAWN BY: Author
CAD FILE:

3
-
-
O
L
E
L
O
14
<

SCALE: 1/2" =1'-0"

PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
DETAILS AND NOTES FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.

DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




10.

GENERAL

Provide each bedroom, basement, and habitable attics with a minimum of one exterior
window with a 44” maximum clear opening height, 5.7 sq. ft. minimum clear openable
area (minimum 5.0 sq. ft. at grade floor openings), 24" minimum clear openable
height and 20” minimum clear width, or an openable exterior exit door. (CRC R310.2.1
and CRC R310.2.2) Window wells, ladders, and steps shall comply with CRC R310.2.3.
Bars, grilles, covers, ands screens shall be releasable or removable from the inside
without the use of a key, tool, special knowledge, or force greater than 15Ibs to oper-
ate the emergency escape and rescue openings. (CRC R310.4) Photovoltaic panels
& modules shall not be below an emergency escape and rescue opening
within 36". (R324.6.2.2)

Each bathroom containing a bathtub, shower or tub/shower combination shall be me-
chanically ventilated with Energy Star approved equipment (minimum 50cfm) with an
integral humidistat installed. (CRC R303.3.1)

Provide attic cross ventilation: 1/150 of attic area or 1/300 with at least 40% but not
more than 50% of vents are a maximum 3 ft. below the ridge or highest space in the
attic and the balance is provided in the lower third of the attic space (not lim-
ited to eaves or cornice vents). As an alternative in Climate Zone 16 (Truckee re-
gion), the net area may be reduced to 1/300 when a Class I or II vapor barrier is in-
stalled on the warm-in-winter side of the ceiling. Baffles are required at vents for insu-
lation. Provide minimum of 1” inch of air space between insulation and roof sheathing.
(CRC R806)

Enclosed rafter spaces shall have a 1-inch clear cross ventilation. (Properly sized raft-
ers for insulation) (CRC R806.3)

Under floor cross ventilation: minimum 1.0 sq. ft. for each 150 sqg. ft. of under floor
area. When a class 1 vapor retarder is installed on the ground surface the minimum
area of ventilation may be limited to 1sq.ft for each 1,500 square feet of under-floor
space. One ventilation opening shall be within three (3) feet of each corner of the
building (CRC R408.1). Unvented crawl spaces shall comply with CRC R408.3. Un-
vented crawl space added option for dehumidification of 70 pints moisture
per day per 1,000 sf to requirement for exemption. (R408.3)

Exterior balconies and elevated walking surfaces exposed to water, where
structural framing is protected by an impervious moisture barrier require
construction documents with manufacturer’'s installation instructions
(R106.1.5). Must be inspected and approved before concealing barrier.
(R109.1.5.3)

Enclosed framing in exterior balconies and elevated walking surfaces ex-
posed to rain, snow or drainage from irrigation shall be provided with cross-
ventilation area of at least 1/150. (R317.1.6)

Provide landings and a porch light at all exterior doors. Landings are to be minimum 3
ft deep x width of door. Landings at required egress doors may step down a maximum
of 7.75 inches when the door does not swing over the landing and 1.5 inches when
door swings onto the landing. Other than required exterior exit doors may have a
threshold of 7.75 inches maximum; a landing is not required if a stair with two or few-
er risers is located on the exterior side and the door does not swing over the stairway.
(CRCR311.3-R311.3.2)

Mezzanines shall not be greater than 1/3 of the story unless fire sprinklers
are installed then the area can be 2 of the story. (R325.3)

The following windows shall be fully tempered: (CRC R308.4)

Sliding/swinging glass doors

Glazing in walls and enclosures facing hot tubs, spas, whirlpools, saunas, steam
rooms, bathtubs, showers and swimming pools where the glazing is less than 60 inch-
es above the standing surface within the compartment and within 60 inches horizon-
tally of the water’s edge (CRC R308.4.5)

Glazing within a 24" arc of a door that is less than 60 inches above the floor. Safety
glazing required on a wall less than 180 degrees from the plane of the door in a
closed position and within 24" of hinge side of an in-swing door. (R308.4.2)

Glazing where the exposed area is greater than 9sq.ft, bottom is less than 18 in. and
at least 36 in. above the floor, and adjacent to a walking surface

Within 60in. of the bottom tread of a stairway and less than 36in. above the landing
Glazing in guards and railings

Glazing adjacent to stairways, landings, and ramps within 36in. horizontally of the
walking surface less than 36in. above the walking surface

FOUNDATIONS & CONCRETE SLABS

Slope drainage 6" within the first 10ft. from the foundation wall. If physical obstruc-
tions or lot lines prohibit the 10ft distance, a 2-5 percent slope shall be provided to an
approved alternative method of diverting the water away from the foundation. Imper-
vious surfaces shall also be sloped a minimum of 2 percent for 10ft away from struc-
tures to an approved drainage way. (CRC R401.3)

Footings shall extend at least 12 inches into the undisturbed ground surface. (CRC
R403.1.4) Unless erected on solid rock, to protect against frost and freezing, the mini-
mum foundation depth is 18 inches below grade if between 4,000-7,000 foot elevation
and 24 inches below grade for 7,000 foot elevation and above. Exception: Interior
footings shall be a minimum of 12 inches below grade. (L-V 3.14)

Stepped footings shall be used when slope of footing bottom is greater than 1 in 10
(V: H). Step footing detail shall be shown on building elevations and foundation plan.
(CRC R403.1.5)

Concrete slabs: 3 2" minimum (CRC R506.1). Slabs under living areas and garages
shall be reinforced with wire 6” x 6”, 10 gauge x 10 gauge welded mesh or equivalent
steel reinforcement and 4" thickness of 3/8 minimum gravel under the concrete slab.
Separate from soil with a 6 mil polyethylene vapor retarder with joints lapped not less
than 6 inches in living areas. A capillary break shall be installed when a vapor retard-
er is required.

Provide an 18” x 24" under-floor access, unobstructed by pipes or ducts and within 5
of each under-floor plumbing cleanout and not located under a door to the residence,
is required. Provide a solid cover or screen. (CRC 408.4 & CPC 707.9)

Minimum sill bolting: 2" anchor bolts or approved anchors at 6 ft. o.c. maximum for
one-story. (CRC R403.1.6) Use anchor bolts at 4 ft. 0.c. maximum for three story con-
struction. Embed bolts 7" minimum. The anchor bolts shall be placed in the middle
third of the width of the plate. Locate end bolts not less than 7 bolt diameters, nor
more than 12” from ends of sill members. In SDC DO and above: Provide 3"X3"X0.229
plate washers on each bolt at braced or shear wall locations, standard cut washers
shall be permitted for anchor bolts not located in braced/shear wall lines. (CRC
R403.1.6.1 & R602.11.1)

CLEARANCES AND TREATMENT FOR WOOD FRAMING

Weather exposed glu-lam, beams and posts shall be pressure treated or shall be wood
of natural resistance to decay (CRC R317.1.3 & 5)

Columns exposed to the weather or in basements when supported on concrete pier or
metal pedestals shall be pressure treated or natural resistance to decay unless the
pier/pedestals project 1” above concrete or 6” above earth and the earth is covered
by an approved impervious moisture barrier. (CRC R317.1.4 exc. 1)

Columns in enclosed crawl spaces or unexcavated areas located within the periphery
of the building shall be pressure treated or natural resistance to decay unless the col-
umn is supported by a concrete pier or metal pedestal of a height 8” or more and the
earth is covered by an impervious moisture barrier. (CRC R317.1.4 exc. 2)

Deck posts supported by concrete piers or metal pedestals projecting not less than 1”
above a concrete floor or 6” above exposed earth. (CRC R317.1.4 exc. 3)

FLOORS

Under-floor areas with storage, fuel-fired equipment or electric-powered equipment
with less than 2x10 solid joists shall be protected on the underside by half-inch sheet-
rock or a sprinkler system. (R302.13

Balconi)es must be designed for a minimum live load of 60Ibs per square foot. (CRC T-
R301.5

WALLS

Positive connection shall be provided to ensure against uplift and lateral displacement.
(CRC R502.9 & CBC 2304.10.7)

All fasteners used for attachment of siding & into pressure treated lumber shall be of a
corrosion resistant type. (CRC R317.3)

Fire-block in concealed spaces of stud walls/partitions, vertically at ceiling/floor levels,
& horizontally at 10ft. intervals. Fire-block at soffits, drop ceilings/similar locations &
in concealed spaces at the top/bottom of stair stringers. (CRC R302.11)

Provide approved building paper under the building siding and approved flashing at
exterior openings. (CRC R703.2) Specify a minimum of 2 layers of Grade D paper un-
der stucco and 2 layers of 15Ib felt (or equivalent) under stone veneer.

Stucco shall have a minimum clearance to earth of 4 inches and 2 inches to paved
surfaces with an approved weep screed. (CRC R703.7.2.1) Masonry stone veneer shall
be flashed beneath the first course of masonry and provided with weep holes immedi-
ately above the flashing. (CRC R703.8.5 and R703.8.6)

ROOF

Roof sheathing can only cantilever 9 inches beyond a gable end wall unless
supported by overhang framing. (R802.5.2.1)

Provide a minimum 22" x 30" access opening to attic (CRC R807); may be required to
be 30”"x30"” to remove the largest piece of mechanical equipment per the California
Mechanical Code.

Roof drains/gutters required to be installed per the California Plumbing Code with leaf/
debris protection also installed.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Roof construction and coverings shall comply with CRC Chapters 8, 9 and local ordi-
nance. All roofing shall be tested/listed Class A minimum.

Asphalt shingles with sloped roofs 2/12 to <4/12 shall have two layers of underlay-
ment applied per CRC R905.2.2.

GARAGE AND CARPORT

Garage shall be separated from the dwelling unit & attic area by 2 inch gypsum
board applied to the garage side. Garage beneath habitable rooms shall be separat-
ed by not less than 5/8” type X gypsum board. Structure supporting floor/ceiling
assemblies used for required separations shall have 2" gypsum board installed mini-
mum. Door openings from the garage to the dwelling shall be solid wood/steel doors
or honeycomb steel doors not less than 1 3/8” thick or a 20-minute rated fire door.
Doors shall be self-closing & self-latching. No openings directly into a sleeping room
from the garage. When the dwelling and garage has fire sprinklers installed per
R309.6 and R313, doors into the dwelling unit from the garage only need to be self-
closing and self-latching. (CRC R302.5.1 & T-R302.6)

Ducts penetrating the garage to dwelling separation shall be a minimum of 26 gauge
with no openings into the garage. (CRC R302.5.2)

Penetrations through the garage to dwelling separation wall (other than ducts as
listed above) shall be fire-blocked per CRC section R302.11, item #4.

Garage and carport floor surfaces shall be non-combustible material and slope to
drain towards the garage door opening. (CRC R309.1)

Appliances and receptacles installed in garage generating a glow, spark or flame shall
be located 18" above floor unless it is listed as flammable vapor ignition resistant.
(CMC 3)05.1) Provide protective post or other impact barrier from vehicles. (CMC
305.1.1

Appliances in private garages and carports shall be installed with a mini-
mum clearance of 6ft above the floor unless they are protected from vehic-
ular impact. (CBC 406.2.9.3)

STAIRWAYS & RAMPS
Stair landings required every 12'7” of vertical rise. (CRC R311.7.3)

Exteriog stair stringers must be naturally resistant to decay or pressure treated. (CRC
R317.1

Rise shall be maximum 7.75”; Run shall be 10” minimum; headroom 6’-8"” minimum;
width 36” minimum, 31.5” between a handrail on one side and 27" with handrails on
two sides. Variation between riser heights 3/8” maximum. A nosing not less
than .75 inches but not more than 1.25 inches shall be provided on stairways with
solid risers where the tread depth is less than 11 inches. The leading edge of treads
shall project not more than 1.25 inches beyond the tread below. Open risers are
permitted, provided the opening between the treads does not permit the passage of
?{ ;l”ls%mere. (Openings are not limited when the stair has a rise of 30" or less). (CRC

Stairways with 4 or more risers shall have a handrail on one side 34" to 38” above
the tread nosing. Circular handrails shall have an outside diameter of 1.25”-2"; if not
circular, it shall have a perimeter dimension of 4”-6.25” with a maximum cross-
sectional dimension of 2.25”. See R311.7.8.3 item# 2 for type II handrails with a
parameter over 6.25”. A minimum clearance of 1.5” shall be maintained from the
wall or other surface. Handrails shall be returned, terminate in newel posts, or safe-
ty terminals. (CRC R311.7.8.2)

Guards shall be 42” minimum height (unless acting as a handrail/guard for a stair-
way; the guard height may be 34”-38" in height), with openings less than 4" inches
clear (guards on the open sides of stairs may have 4 3/8” openings). (CRC R312)

Provide landings at the top/bottom of the stairway the width of the stairway. The
depth of the landing shall be 36” minimum. (see CRC R311.7.6 for exceptions).

Usable spaces underneath enclosed/unenclosed stairways shall be protected by a
minimum of 2" gypsum board. (CRC R302.7)

Ramps serving the egress door shall have a slope of not more than 1 unit vertical in
12 units horizontal (8.3-percent slope). All other ramps shall have a maximum slope
of 1 unit vertical in 8 units horizontal (12.5-percent slope). Exception: Where it is
technically infeasible to comply because of site constraints, ramps shall have a slope
of not more than 1 unit vertical in 8 units horizontal (12.5-percent slope) (CRC
R311.8.1). Provide 3'X3’ landings at the top and bottom of ramps, where doors open
onto ramps, and where ramps change directions. (CRC R311.8.2)

DECKS

Guards are required if deck or floor is over 30" above grade, minimum 42" high, with
openings less than 4” (CRC R312). Guardrails shall be designed and detailed for lat-
eral forces according to CRC Table 301.5.

Provide deck lateral load connections at each end of the deck and at deck intersec-
tions per CRC R507.9.2. Specify connectors with a minimum allowable stress design
capacity of 1,500Ibs and install with 24” of the end of the deck. 750Ib rated devices
are allowed (DTT1Z as example) if located at 4 points along the deck.

Posts/columns shall be retrained at the bottom end to prevent lateral displacement;
clearly show approved post bases, straps, etc to achieve this per CRC R407.3

Joists, girders, structural blocking and support posts shall be wood of nat-
ural resistance to decay or pressure-treated lumber when exposed to the
weather. (CRC R317.1.3)

ELECTRICAL

No electrical panels in closets of bathrooms. Maintain a clearance of 36" inches in
front og panels, 30” wide or width of equipment and 6’-6" high for headroom. (CEC
110.26

Provide a minimum 3 lug intersystem bonding busbar at the main electrical
service. (CEC 250.94)

All automatic garage door openers that are installed in a residence shall
have a battery backup function that is designed to operate when activated
because of an electrical outage. (CBC 406.2.1)

A concrete-encased electrode (ufer) consisting of 20" of rebar or #4 copper wire
placed in the bottom of a footing is required for all new construction. (CEC 250.52(A)
(3)) Bond all metal gas and water pipes to ground. All ground clamps shall be acces-
sible and of an approved type. (CEC 250.104)

All 15/20 ampere receptacles installed per CEC 210.52 shall be listed tamper-resistant
receptacles. (CEC 406.12)

All branch circuits supplying 15/20 ampere outlets in family rooms, dining rooms,
living rooms, parlors, libraries, dens, bedrooms, sunrooms, recreation rooms, closets,
hallways, kitchens, laundry room or similar rooms/areas shall be protected by a listed
combination type arc-fault circuit interrupter. (CEC 210.12)

Provide a minimum of one 20A circuit to be used for the laundry receptacle. (CEC
210.11(C)(2)) Provide a minimum of one 20A circuit for bathroom receptacle outlets.
(CEC 210.11(C)(3)

Provide at least 1 outlet in basements, garages, laundry rooms, decks, balconies,
porches and within 3’ of the outside of each bathroom basin. (CEC 210.52 (D), (F) &

G)

Furnaces installed in attics and crawl spaces shall have an access platform (catwalk
in attics), light switch and receptacle in the space. Provide a service receptacle for
the furnace. (CEC 210.63)

All dwellings must have one exterior outlet at the front and the back of the dwelling.
(CEC 210.52(E))

Garage receptacles shall not serve outlets outside the garage. Exception: Garage

circuit may serve readily accessible outdoor receptacle outlets. ((CEC 210.11
gcg§4)) A minimum of 1 receptacle shall be provided for each car space. (210.52(G)
1

At least one wall switched lighting outlet or fixture shall be installed in every habita-
ble room, bathroom, hallways, stairways, attached garages and detached garages
with electrical power, equipment spaces (attics, basements, etc). (CEC 210.70)

Kitchens, dining rooms, pantries, breakfast nooks, and similar areas must have a
minimum of two 20A circuits. Kitchen, pantry, breakfast nooks, dining rooms, work
surfaces and similar areas counter outlets must be installed in every counter space
12" inches or wider, not greater than 4’ o.c., within 24” inches of the end of any
counter space and not higher than 20" above counter. (CEC 210.52 (C)) Island coun-
ter spaces shall have at least 1 receptacle outlet unless a range top or sink is in-
stalled than 2 receptacles may be required. 1 receptacle is required for peninsular
counter spaces. Receptacles shall be located behind kitchen sinks if the counter area
depth behind the sink is more than 12" for straight counters and 18" for corner in-
stallations. (CEC Figure 210.52(C)(1))

Receptacles shall be installed at 12" o.c. maximum in walls starting at 6’ maximum
from the wall end. Walls longer than two feet shall have a receptacle. Hallway walls
longer than 10 ft shall have a receptacle in hallways. (CEC 210.52(A))

Receptacles shall not be installed within or directly over a bathtub or shower stall.
(CEC 406.9(C) Light pendants, ceiling fans, lighting tracks, etc shall not be located
within 3ft horizontally and 8ft vertically above a shower and/or bathtub threshold.
(CEC 410.10(D))

All lighting/fan fixtures located in wet or damp locations shall be rated for the appli-
cation. (CEC 410.10)

GFCI outlets are required: for all kitchen receptacles that are designed to serve coun-
tertop surfaces, dishwashers, bathrooms, in under-floor spaces or below grade level,
in unfinished basements, crawl space lighting outlets, in exterior outlets, within 6" of
a laundry/utility/wet bar sinks, laundry areas, and in all garage outlets including out-
lets dedicated to a single device or garage door opener. (CEC 210.8)

Carbon-monoxide alarms shall be installed in dwelling units with fuel-burning appli-
ances or with attached garages (CRC R315):

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25,

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.
15.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Outside of each separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of bedrooms
On every level of a dwelling unit including basements

Alterations, repairs, or additions exceeding 1,000 dollars (May be battery operated)

. Smoke alarms shall be installed (CRC (R314):

In each room used for sleeping purposes.
Outside of each separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of bedrooms.

In each story, including basements.

At the top of stairways between habitable floors where an intervening
door or obstruction prevents smoke from reaching the smoke detector.

Shall not be installed within 20ft horizontally of cooking appliances and no closer
than 3ft to mechanical registers, ceiling fans and bathroom doors with a bathtub or
shower unless this would prevent placement of a smoke detector (314.3(4)).

A(Ijte)rations, repairs, or additions exceeding 1,000 dollars. (May be battery operat-
ed.

All smoke and carbon-monoxide alarms shall be hardwired with a battery backup
(smoke alarms shall have a 10-year sealed battery). (CRC R314.4 & R315.1.2)

Smoke detectors within 10 feet to 20 feet of the stove shall be ionization
type with alarm silencing switch. CRC R314.3.3.

All 15/20 ampere receptacles in wet locations shall have in-use (bubble) covers in-
stalled. All receptacles in wet locations shall also be listed weather-resistant type.
(CEC 406.9(B)(1))

PLUMBING

Underfloor cleanouts shall not be more than 5 from an underfloor access, access
door or trap door. (CPC 707.9)

ABS piping shall not be exposed to direct sunlight unless protected by water based
synthetic latex paints. (CPC 312.13)

PVC piping shall not be exposed to direct sunlight unless protected by water based
?zl:ntchgticz Iatt)ex paint, .04" thick wrap or otherwise protected from UV degradation.
PC 312.14

Underground water supply lines shall have a 14 awg blue tracer wire. (CPC
604.10.1)

The adjacent space next to showers without thresholds shall be considered a “wet
location” when using the CRC, CBC, and the CEC. (CPC 408.5)

Shower compartments, regardless of shape, shall have a minimum finished interior
of 1024 square inches (32" by 32") and shall also be capable of encompassing a
30" circle. The required area and dimensions shall be measured at a height equal to
the top of the threshold and shall be maintained to a point of not less than 70"
above the shower drain outlet. (CPC 408.6) Provide curtain rod or door a minimum
of 22" in width. (CPC 408.5) Showers and tubs with showers require a non-
absorbent surface up to 6’ above the floor. (CRC R307.2) Minimum shower re-
ceptor slope is 1/8” per foot. (408.5)

Show location and size of the water heater on plans. Provide pressure relief valve
with drain to outside for water heater. (CPC 504.6) Provide seismic strapping in the
upper & lower third of the water heater a minimum of 4” above controls. (CPC
507.2) The water heater shall be of an instantaneous type or the following shall be
provided (new construction only) (CEC 150(n)):

A 120V receptacles provided within 3ft
A category III or IV vent, or a straight (without bends) Type B vent

Condensate drain that is no more than 2 inches higher than the base of the water
heater

Gas supply line with a minimum 200,000 Btu/hr dedicated capacity for the water
heater

A dedicated 120/240, 3 wire circuit with 10AWG wire to a receptacle out-
let within 3’ of the water heater. The unused conductor shall be electri-
cally isolated and have a reserved circuit breaker space. Both ends of the
conductor shall be labeled “spare” and be electrically isolated. A reserve
single-pole circuit breaker space near this circuit labeled “Future 240V
Use.” (CEC 150.0(n))

Domestic hot water lines shall be insulated. Insulation shall be the thickness of the
pipe diameter up to 2” in size and minimum 2" thickness for pipes larger than 2" in
diameter. (CPC 609.11)

A 3-inch gravity drain shall be provided at the low point of the space, installed
which provides 1/4-inch per foot grade and terminate at an exterior point of the
building protected from blockage. The opening shall be screened with a corrosion-
resistant wire mesh with mesh openings of 1/4-inch in dimension. Lengths of the
((:;ravit8y8c)lrains over 10 feet in length shall be first approved by the Building Official.
L-V 8.

Water heaters located in attics, ceiling assemblies and raised floor assemblies shall
show a water-tight corrosion resistant minimum 1 2" deep pan under the water
heater with a minimum 34 inch drain to the exterior of the building. (CPC 507.5)

Water closet shall be located in a space not less than 30” in width (15" on each
side) and 24" minimum clearance in front. (CPC 402.5)

Indicate on the plans that the maximum hot water temperature discharging from a
bathtub or whirlpool bathtub filler shall not exceed 120 degrees F. (CPC 408.3)

Provide anti-siphon valves on all hose bibs. (CPC 603.5.7)
Floor drains shall be provided with a trap primer. (CPC 1007)
Clearly label on the plans the maximum water flow rates per the (CGBSC 4.303.1):

Water Closets: 1.28gpf

Urinals: .125gpf

Kitchen Faucets: 1.8gpm @ 60psi
Lavatory Faucets: 1.2gpm @ 60psi

Showerheads: 1.8gpm
MECHANICAL

All newly installed gas fireplaces shall be direct vent and sealed-combustion type.
(CMC 912.2)

Any installed wood stove or pellet stove shall meet the U.S. EPA New Source Per-
formance Standard emission limits and shall have a permanent label certifying
emission limits.

Top chimney must extend a minimum of 2 ft. above any part of the building within
10 ft. (CMC 802.5.4)

Fireplaces shall have closable metal or glass doors, have combustion air intake
drawn from the outside and have a readily accessible flue dampener control. Con-
tinuous burning pilot lights are prohibited. (CEC 150.0(e))

Provide combustion air for all gas fired appliances per CMC Chapter 7.

Gas vents passing through an insulated assembly shall have a metal insulation
shield a minimum 2" above insulation. (CMC 509.6.2.7)

Gas water heater and furnace are not allowed in areas opening into bathrooms,
closets or bedrooms unless installed in a closet equipped with a listed gasketed
door assembly and a listed self-closing device with all combustion air obtained from
the outdoors. (CPC 504)

Roof top equipment on roofs with over 4/12 slope shall have a level 30”"x30" work-
ing platform. (CMC 304.2)

Exhaust openings terminating to the outdoors shall be covered with a corrosion
resistant screen %"-1/2" in opening size (not required for clothes dryers). (CMC
502.1)

Vent dryer to outside of building (not to under-floor area). Vent length shall be 14
ft. maximum. Shall terminate a minimum of 3’ from the property line and any
opening into the building. (CMC 504.4.2)

Environmental Air Ducts shall not terminate less than 3’ to a property line, 10" to a
forced air inlet, 3’ to openings into the building and shall not discharge on to a pub-
lic way. (CMC 502.2.1)

Provide minimum 100 square inches make-up air for clothes dryers installed in clos-
ets. (CMC 504.4.1(1))

Heating system is required to maintain 68 degrees at 3 ft. above floor level and 2ft
from exterior walls in all habitable rooms. (CRC R303.10)

Wood burning appliances shall not be installed in a new or existing project that is
not one of the following:

A pellet-fueled wood burning heater.
A U.S. EPA Phase II Certified wood burning heater.

An appliance or fireplace determined to meet the U.S. EPA particulate matter emis-
sion standard of less than 7.5 grams per hour for a non-catalytic wood fired appli-
ance or 4.1 grams per hour for a catalytic wood fired appliance and is approved in
writing by the APCO.

TITLE 24 ENERGY
All ducts in conditioned spaces must include R-4.2 insulation. (150.1(c)9) Mini-

10.

11.

12.
13.

10.

11.

10.

mum heating and cooling filter ratings shall be MRV 13 (150.0(m)12)

Isolation water valves required for instantaneous water heaters 6.8kBTU/hr and
above. Valves shall be installed on both cold and hot water lines. Each valve will
need a hose bib or other fitting allowing for flushing the water heater when the
valves are closed. (CEC 110.3(c)6)

ALL luminaires must be high efficacy (150.0(k)1A)

Luminaries recessed in insulated ceilings must meet five requirements (150.0(k)
1C):

They must be rated for direct insulation contact (IC).
They must be certified as airtight (AT) construction.

They must have a sealed gasket or caulking between the housing and ceiling to
prevent flow of heated or cooled air out of living areas and into the ceiling cavity.

They may not contain a screw base sockets

They shall contain a JA8 compliant light source

In bathrooms, garages, laundry rooms, and utility rooms, at least on luminaire in
each of these spaces shall be controlled by a vacancy sensor or occupant sensor
provided the occupant sensor is initially programmed like a vacancy sen-
sor (manual-on operation). (150.0(k)2I)

Joint Appendix A (JA8) certified lamps shall be considered high efficacy. JA8 compli-
ant light sources shall be controlled by a vacancy sensor or dimmer. (Exception:
<70sf closets and hallway) (150.0(k)2K)

Under-cabinet lighting shall be switched separately from other lighting systems.
(150.0(k)2L)

All exterior lighting shall be high efficacy, be controlled by a manual on/off switch
and have one of the following controls (the manual switch shall not override the
automatic control device): (150.0(k)3A)

Photo-control and motion sensor
Photo-control and automatic time switch control

Astronomical time clock control turning lights off during the day

All high efficacy light fixtures shall be certified as “high-efficacy” light fixtures by
the California Energy Commission.

Contractor shall provide the homeowner with a luminaire schedule giving the lamps
used in the luminaires installed. (10-103(b))

The number of blank electrical boxes more than 5 feet above the finished floor shall
not be greater than the number of bedrooms. These electrical boxes must be
served by a dimmer, vacancy sensor, or fan speed control. (150(k)1B)

Provide a gasket/ insulation on all interior attic/under-floor accesses. (110.7)

Provide verification on the plans how the building will meet the minimum ventilation
and acceptable indoor air quality requirements per ASHRAE Standard 62.2. Win-
dow operation is not a permissible method of providing the whole building ventila-
tion airflow required. This is subject to HERS testing. The following label must be
attached to the fan switch: “To maintain minimum levels of outside air ventilation
required for good health, the fan control should be on at all times when the build-
ing is occupied, unless there is severe outdoor air contamination.” (California Ener-
gy Code 150.0(0)) A minimum 100 CFM indoor air quality fan is required in
the kitchen and shall be HERS verified.

WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE (WUI)

Exterior wall coverings shall be noncombustible, ignition resistant, heavy timber, log
wall or fire resistive construction. (CRC R337.7)

Exterior wall coverings shall extend from the foundation to the roof and terminate
at 2 inch nominal solid blocking between rafters and overhangs. (CRC R337.7.3.2)

Open/enclosed roof eaves and soffits, exterior porch ceilings, floor projections, un-
der-floor areas and undersides of appendages to comply with ignition resistant con-
struction requirements. (CRC R337.5-9)

Spaces created between roof coverings and roof decking shall be fire stopped by
approved materials or have one layer of minimum 72lb mineral surfaced non-
perforated cap sheet complying with ASTM D 3909. (CRC R337.5.2)

Indicate on the plans where valley flashing is installed, the flashing shall be not less
than 26awg and installed over not less than one layer of minimum 72Ib mineral
surfaced non-perforated cap sheet complying with ASTM D 3909 and at least 36
inches wide running the full length. (CRC R337.5.3)

Attic gable and eaves above 12ft and under-floor ventilation shall be provided with
fully covered metal wire mesh, vents, or other materials that have a minimum 1/16
inch and maximum 1/8 inch openings, non-combustible and corrosion resistant.
All other eave vents shall be listed/approved to resist the intrusion of flame and
burning embers. (CRC R337.6)

Indicate on plans exterior glazing shall have a minimum of one-tempered pane,
glass block, have a fire resistive rating of 20 minutes or be tested to meet perfor-
mance requirements of SFM Standard 12-7A-2. (CRC R337.8.2)

Operable skylights shall be protected by a noncombustible mesh screen
1/8" max openings (R337.8.2.2

Exterior doors including garage doors shall be noncombustible, ignition resistant
material, minimum 1 3/8 inch solid core, minimum 20 minute fire resistive rating or
shall be tested to meet the performance requirements of SFM Standard 12-7A-1.
(CRC R337.8.3)

Garage door perimeter gap maximum 1/8”. Metal flashing, jamb and
header overlap, and weather-stripping meeting section requirements are
permitted. (R337.8.4)

The walking surface material of decks, porches, balconies and stairs within 10ft of
grade level shall be ignition resistant material, exterior fire-retardant treated wood
or noncombustible material. (CRC R337.9)

GREEN BUILDING

Projects which disturb less than one acre of soil and are not part of a larger com-
mon plan of development which in total disturbs one acre or more, shall manage
storm water drainage during construction, one or more of the following measures
shall be implemented to prevent flooding of adjacent property, prevent erosion
and retain soil runoff on the site (CGBSC 4.106.2):

Retention basins of sufficient size shall be utilized to retain storm water on site

Where storm water is conveyed to a public drainage system, collection point, gut-
ter, or similar disposal method, water shall be filtered by use of a barrier system,
wattle or other method approved by the enforcing agency.

All new residential construction with attached private garages shall have the follow-
ing for electric vehicle (EV) charging stations (CGBSC 4.106.4):

Install a minimum 1-inch conduit capable of supplying a 208/240V branch circuit to
a suitable box location for EV charging. The other end shall terminate to the main
service and/or subpanel.

The main panel and/or subpanel shall be of sufficient size to install a 40-ampere
dedicated branch circuit. The dedicated overcurrent protection space shall be la-
beled “EV CAPABLE".

Multiple shower heads serving a single shower shall have a combined flow rate of
1.8 gpm or the shower shall be designed to allow only one shower outlet to be in
operation at a time. (CGBSC 4.303.1.3.2)

Residential projects with an aggregate landscape area equal to or greater than 500
square feet shall comply with either a local water efficient landscape ordinance or
the current California Department of Water Resources’ Model Water Efficient Land-
scape Ordinance (MWELOQO), whichever is more stringent. Automatic irrigation sys-
tem controllers installed at time of final inspection shall have weather or soil based
controllers and/or weather based controllers with rain sensors. Soil moisture based
controllers are not required to have rain sensor input. (CGBSC 4.304)

Recycle and/or reuse a minimum of 65 percent of nonhazardous construction and
demolition waste. (CGBSC 4.408.2)

(Clearly note on the plans) At time of final inspection, a building operation and
maintenance manual, compact disc, etc shall be provided containing the following:
(CGBSC 4.410)

Directions that manual shall remain onsite for the life of the building

Operation and maintenance instructions for equipment, appliances, roof/yard drain-
age, irrigation systems, etc.

Information from local utility, water and waste recovery providers

Public transportation and carpool options

Material regarding importance of keeping humidity levels between 30-60 percent
Information regarding routine maintenance procedures

State solar energy incentive program information

A copy of any required special inspection verifications that were required (if any)

The project shall meet minimum pollutant control requirements for adhesives, seal-
ants, caulks, paints, carpet, resilient flooring systems, etc. (CGBSC 4.504)

Duct openings related to HVAC systems shall be covered with tape, plastic, sheet
metal or other methods to reduce the amount of water, dust and debris which may
enter the system. (CGBSC 4.504.1)

ATTIC VENTILATION:
ATTIC AREA SECOND FLOOR (AA): 430 SQFT
VENTILATION REQUIRED: AA /150 2.866 SQFT

NUMBER OF 0.3 SQFT ROOF VENTS: 4 FOR 1.2 SQFT
NUMBER OF 0.37 SQFT SOFFIT VENTS: 5 FOR 1.85 SQFT
TOTAL VENTILATION: 3.05 SQFT

NOTE: VENTS SHOWN ON PLANS FOR ILLUSTRATION
PURPOSE ONLY.

LOCATION AND INSTALLATION TO BE CONFIRMED BY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

This attic vent provides maximum airflow — 72 square
inches of Net Free Ventilation Area (NFVA)* — without
detracting from the aesthetics of the roof design.
O’Hagin Standard Line of attic vents is available for
contractor painting in 26 gauge G90 mill finish
galvanized steel, 0.032 aluminum, 16 oz. copper, as
well as a variety of pre- painted finishes.

PLUMBING NOTES:

1: Where a water heater is installed in an attic, attic-ceiling, floor-
ceiling assembly, or floor-subfloor assembly where damage results
from a leaking water heater, a watertight pan of corrosion resistant
materials shall be installed beneath the water heater with not less
than % of an inch diameter drain to an approved location. [CPC
507.5]

2: Systems using gas or propane water heaters for individual
dwelling units shall include the following requirements of CEnC
150.0(n)1:

A. A dedicated 120V, 20-amp electrical receptacle, connected to the
electrical panel with a 120/240-volt 3 conductor, 10 AWG copper
branch circuit, that is within 3 feet from the water heater and
accessible to the water heater with no obstructions; and

i: Both ends of the unused conductor shall be labeled with the word
spare and be

electrically isolated; and

ii: A reserved single pole circuit breaker space in the electrical panel
adjacent to

the branch circuit in A above and labeled with the words “Future
240V use”; and

B. A Category lll or IV vent, or a Type B vent with straight pipe
between the outside termination and the space where the water
heater is installed; and

C. A condensate drain that is no more than 2 inches higher than the
base of the installed water heater, and allows natural draining without
pump assistance; and

D. Gas supply line with a capacity of at least 200,000 Btu/hr.

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT NOTE:

NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL OCCUR, AND NO PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC
CONTROL SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY OR AFFECTING THE CITY’S
IMPROVEMENTS PRIOR TO OBTAINING AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FROM THE CITY. ALL
IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO CITY
STANDARDS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY ENGINEER. TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL
CONFORM TO CALTRANS/MUTCD STANDARD PLANS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL IN CONSTRUCTION
AND MAINTENANCE ZONES.

CONSTRUCTION HOURS NOTE:

CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE HOURS OF 7:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. MONDAY
THROUGH FRIDAY; 8:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. SATURDAYS; AND 10:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. SUNDAYS
AND HOLIDAYS, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY AUTHORIZED BY THE CITY ENGINEER IN
CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 14.40.020 OF THE HALF MOON BAY MUNICIPAL CODE.

NOTICE OF DISRUPTION NOTE:

THE PERMITTEE SHALL PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE TO AFFECTED PROPERTY AND BUSINESS
OWNERS AND A COPY OF SUCH NOTICE TO THE CITY ENGINEER A MINIMUM OF TWO
BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO ANY PLANNED DISRUPTION OF PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC, PARKING, OR PUBLIC SERVICE FACILITIES.

CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL STORAGE NOTE:
CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE STORED IN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHOUT
PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE CITY ENGINEER.

SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY NOTE:

IT SHALL BE THE DUTY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER(S) WHOSE PROPERTY IS ADJACENT TO ANY
PORTION OF A PUBLIC STREET OR PLACE TO MAINTAIN ANY SIDEWALKS ALONG THE PROJECT
FRONTAGE IN A SAFE AND NON-DANGEROUS CONDITION. SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE SHALL
INCLUDE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF CONCRETE TO ELIMINATE TRIPPING HAZARDS; AND
PRUNING AND TRIMMING OF TREES, SHRUBS, GROUND COVER AND OTHER LANDSCAPING
WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THE PROPERTY OWNER HAS THE PRIMARY AND EXCLUSIVE
DUTY TO FUND AND PERFORM SUCH MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR, WHETHER THE CITY HAS
NOTIFIED THE PROPERTY OWNER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH MAINTENANCE OR REPAIRS OR HAS
PERFORMED SIMILAR MAINTENANCE OR REPAIRS IN THE PAST, PURSUANT TO §12.18.020 AND §
12.18.030 OF THE HALF MOON BAY MUNICIPAL CODE.

COPPER BUILDING ELEMENT NOTE:

ALL COPPER BUILDING ELEMENTS WILL BE PRE-PATINATED AT THE FACTORY, OR IF PATINATION
WILL OCCUR ON THE SITE, THE PLANS SHALL IDENTIFY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE SAN MATEO COUNTYWIDE WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION
PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR ACHITECTURAL COPPER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY
ENGINEER.

P.O0. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
650 .743 . 8743
www.hawkdesignandconsulting.com

B PROJECT:
MILLER ADU

B OWNER:
KENT AND JODI MILLER

B PROJECT ADDRESS:

336 VALDEZ AVE
HALF MOON BAY CA 94019

B CONTACT INFORMATION

KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485

B APPROVAL

OWNER/AGENT

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

SUBCONTRACTOR
NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE
1 CONCEPT 1 04/27/21
2 PLANNING SUBMITTALS 05/06/21
SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT NOTES AND
SPECIFICATIONS

DRAWN BY:
CAD FILE:

Author

3
-
-
O
L
E
L
O
14
<

SCALE:

PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
DETAILS AND NOTES FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.

DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




[l GRAPHICAL LEGEND

EXISTING
ELEMENTABOVE — — — —

ELEMENT BELOW --------------

DEMOLITION DZ/_/7/ ]
AREA OF NO WORK M

STORM DRAIN — S —

FBERROLLS [ J——]

DRAIN PIPE —_—p—

DIRECTIONS OF SURFACE
DRAINAGE FLOW e

(E) WATER METER lh

(E) WOOD FENCE

| (E) TREE LOCATION 7"
" A DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT

PEN

- U (E)CONC. s
© T eWALKWAY -

‘g a

z

,Z\A - 4
-9 AT

(E) WOOD FENCE AND GATE

(E) WOOD FENCE

s L.t e
4 a2 B

e n S

< B S T

-~ .., "(E)CONC. DRIVEWAY - - *. -

.q
4

L0 A

VALDEZ AVE

S 4\[}/‘

NEPTIN

L (E)SEWERi— T

(E) GAS METER AND
100 AMP MAIN SERVICE

PROPERTY LINE 50'

(E) TREE
LOCATION 5.7"

DIAMETER AT 4'
HEIGHT (=) “AWN

(E) TREE LOCATION
18" DIAMETER AT 4'
HEIGHT

(E) TREE LOCATION 18"
DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT

1 | EXISTING SITE PLAN

~ \ HEIGHT

PANEL
A

(E) TREE LOCATION
8.6" DIAMETER AT 4'

Ce—— (E) TREE LOCATION 6.3" DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT

(E) WOOD FENCE

PROPERTY LINE 150'

o=

APPROXIMATE NORTH
CARDINAL DIRECTION

73| _ 4||

(E) WOOD FENCE

(E) TREE LOCATION 9.5"
DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT

62! _ Oll

(E) TREE LOCATION

Ca— 5.4" DIAMETER AT 4'
HEIGHT,

(E) TREE LOCATION 5"
DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT

o ®

CONC.” - -
& WALKWAY, UP

. g

(E) COVERED PORCH

(E) DWELLING

(E) UPPER DECK

(E) DECK

(E) HOT
TUB

(E) WOOD FENCE AND GATE

(E) WOOD FENCE

PROPERTY LINE 150'

upP

(E) WOOD FENCE

(E) LAWN

(E) TREE
LOCATION 14.6"
DIAMETER AT 4'

HEIGHT

5

(E) WOOD FENCE

M 3

(E) TREE 18"
DIAMETER AT 4'
HEIGHT LOCATION

“(E) TREE 18"
IAMETER AT 4'
HEIGHT LOCATION

(E) WOOD FENCE /\

PROPERTY LINE 50'

HAWK

DESIGN | CONSULTING

P.O0. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
650 .743 . 8743
www.hawkdesignandconsulting.com

B PROJECT:
MILLER ADU

B OWNER:
KENT AND JODI MILLER

B PROJECT ADDRESS:

336 VALDEZ AVE
HALF MOON BAY CA 94019

B CONTACT INFORMATION

KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485

B APPROVAL

OWNER/AGENT

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

SUBCONTRACTOR
NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE

1 CONCEPT 1 04/27/21

2 PLANNING SUBMITTALS __ |05/06/21

3 PLANNING REVISION] 05/27/21
T PLANNING REVISION 2 10771472 3/\
™ o~ g A Y e~ - - v

SHEET TITLE:

EXISTING SITE PLAN

DRAWN BY: Author
CAD FILE:

3
-
-
O
L
E
L
O
14
<

SCALE: As indicated

ool SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
DETAILS AND NOTES FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.

DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




~ N\ N\ N\ N\ DN\ DN\ DN\ D\ D\ DN\ N
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

[l GRAPHICAL LEGEND [ PROPOSED SKYLIGHT SCHEDULE
EXISTING DIMENSION
TAG DESCRIPTION WIDTH HEIGHT NOTE
ELEMENTABOVE — — — —
1 Skylights 2'-0" 4'-0" INSTALL NEW VELUX SKYLIGHT
ELEMENT BELOW -—------------- 2 Skylights 2'-0" 4'-0" INSTALL NEW VELUX SKYLIGHT
3 Skylights 2'-0" 4'-0" INSTALL NEW VELUX SKYLIGHT
vew [ 4 Skylights 2'-0" 4 .-0" INSTALL NEW VELUX SKYLIGHT
DEMOLITION DZ//7
L/ 2 ROOF NOTE: P.O. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
AREA OF NO WORK m 650 743.8743 ]
ALL ROOF INSTALLATIONS REGULATED BY THE www.hawkdesignandconsulting.com
ELECTRICALLINE —— E —— CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 15 AND APPENDIX B PROJECT:
WATER LINE W CHAPTER 15 SHALL COMPLY TO CBC 1505, BUT NO CASE i
SHALL BE LISTED AS LESS THAN A MINIMIM OF A CLASS B MILLER ADU
GAS LINE —G— ROOFING ASSEMBLY (HMB14.04.110.G)
SEWER LINE SS INSTALL (N) 40 YEAR ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING WITH
FiBERROLLS [ }——-] 30# FELT UNDERLAYMENT ON ALL PITCHED ROOF
SURFACES. COLOR TO BE LANDMARK® TL MOIRE BLACK B OWNER:
DRAIN PIPE —Db— (CLASS A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING) PER CBC 1505 KENT AND JODI MILLER
DIRECTIONS OF SURFACE _>
DRAINAGE FLOW _—
B PROJECT ADDRESS:
336 VALDEZ AVE
HALF MOON BAY CA 94019
l CONTACT INFORMATION
KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
J
A ‘ JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485
(2
1
A B APPROVAL
APPROXIMATE NORTH
CARDINAL DIRECTION ROOF STORMWATER RUNOFF
SHALL BE TREATED AND
(E) WOOD FENCE AND GATE £)w000 FENCE \?/’\?2 TGEAELE?JS &?gﬁﬁgé |YQéA\-:_[\é y DCWNSPOUT TO GO TO OWNER/AGENT
CITY ROW (E) WATER METER (E) WOOD FENCE (E) WOOD FENCE PERMEABLE VEGETATED AREAS
PROPERTY LINE 150"
- T G G GIIED G G x
(@]
| H i W m (N) CONC. LANDING /) : F-E GENERAL CONTRACTOR
! s ,  6-0" p g Sl
| (E) TREE LOCATION 7" - (E)CONG. \y - L MIN. SEPERATION : AR Y3
i DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT e i WALKWAY. . t’ s e el il Al e lliiys ¢ v io P V- - 2
RTINS ENS . o o000 oo SUBCONTRACTOR
— : - | —————— (E) TREE LOCATION
AR A | ™1 y- | 5.4" DIAMETER AT 4'
e R IO Ge—— (E) TREE LOCATION 6.3" DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT | S MRS L — L)
st Lt | N ps " AT i vos
4 L : T . A L | ( e e e et gt il =
TR S DR RSN | i ihisnnnn Rl bk il NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE
StCYROW LT T e ikt = S i 1 CONCEPT 1 04/27/21
o AL . PR : | & HRHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHEHHHH g i Lg H] 2 PLANNING SUBMITTALS 05/06/21
Do SEWERLATERAL - (B) SEWER - x | it e il 3 CLANMNGREVISION, 05271
I T N | A b (T TPIANNING REVISION 27077272 3/\
| PSS PP, (E) UPPER DECK Al i 2 et T
N BT R | (E) LAWN T i
Ire) B A T oa . N NEDENES R HAHAHHHHHAHHHHHHHHAEHEHHRHEHH LaH H
w § - (E)CONC.DRIVEWAY ' <" | T i
S e s il oEhREE
:>: =l SR P | (N) WOOD FENCE {HHH(N) MOIRE BLACK 40 YEAR {11+ I IIS?ACI\/IAI;—':%E /1;'1r'64'
N E5b | 1] [/ASPHALT SHINGLE [l [ N HEiGHT
s 1 R S | i ROOFING I i
§I & Lo CITYROW ;. - = = e . N (E) DWELLING A A A A A A A A {r!k b 3
e ot LT e 8 O 4" UNDERGROUND SEWER FROM | L
oo eS0Tl ADUTOEXISTING SEWER LATERAL JNDERGROUND e e ] =
O L B S e WATER FROM ADU . T RERRRE
T S E R TO MAIN HOUSE " T i .
R T T PR uP WATER METER g HHHEHH[ & i
— = - b o | HHA A AHH AR AR Lliisisislsl K HO T 10'- 0" o
z PN igii igipigipipipigininipinipind LI il I dnll O
0 = - A Wi W—of w 1 w e R || ApPUSETBAC x
%\'—C G e - q G G UPGRADE FROM 100AMP TO E E | ’ E E T L] AR Hi
CITY ROW o (E) GAS METER AND 200AMP SERVICE PANEL G G G u G e T = T I SHEET TITLE:
—~ INSERVICE PANEL | - @
(E) DECK | ~ N~ VYT NV~ N~ | BNOoRTEGE PROPOSED SITE PLAN
(E) TREE LOCATION UNDERGROUND SERVICE FROM ‘)} A b
A 8.6" DIAMETER AT 4' 150 AMP SUB PANEL TO MAIN | (N) DS T HHHHHHHH] HHHHHHIHE HH
HEIGHT HOUSE SERVICE PANEL — . \[ @
(E) TREE | % 9-0 - O HEH R e HH (N) DS
LOCATION 5.7" UNDERGROUND GAS L TR HHHHHHHH i (N) CONC
DIAMETER AT 4' (E) LAWN (E) TREE LOCATION 5" < (N) CONC R R I AR R R EEREERR R '
HEIGHT DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT E%%I\é; gXST |\o/| éATA;\EIg " (N) CONC 3 RAM? ) —}:—:—:{—}:{{ JL HHHHHHIEE Pigu / LANDING
(E) COVERED PORCH (E) HOT | }74 A S , :}::::::::::::::: :::::;[::::::::::::::::::::::::: ::::: ::::: ::: :I:: \ 4
e Ty T TUB T e I =
...% ", (E)yCONC. | s : 4 N HHHHHHH HHELLE
7 ‘WALKwAY UP | (N) WOOD FENCE N (N) DS L I HHHHHHH A
~—— Ly /\"QFV ' NN AN UL L L L ilyipnadiyly 8 L DRAWN BY: Author
A~~~ N~Y" AN~ @ \ WIS N -SSR :Eh X CAD FILE:
SS SS - SS; £ 2
_ - OkE %Eg (N) DS J . &
o > MEERERER RIS IR E A R E b e A e e R e e e e R 2 N
G ;G GEEEED TG ‘ <
PROPERTY LINE 150 (E) TREE 18" (E) TREE 18"
(N) SEWER CLEANOUT SEWER LATER SHALL HAVE A SDR RATING OF 26 TR AT & DIAMETER AT 4
HEIGHT LOCATION E) WOOD FENCE HEIGHT LOCATION
(E) WOOD FENCE ENTRANCE WAY FOR ADU 2 (E) WOOD FENCE A E
22'-0" 10'- 0"
(E) WOOD FENCE AND GATE vt QO
(E) TREE LOCATION 16" /AN EIN g' DISTANCE FROM ADU WALL TO PROPERTY |I.|_J
DIAMETER AT 4' HEIGHT -
L
O
>
-1 | PROPOSED SITE PLAN SCALE: As indicated
A5 . | | J— ] "
SCALE 3/16 =1 -0 PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
DETAILS AND NOTES FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.
DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




ll GRAPHICAL LEGEND i PROPOSED DOOR SCHEDULE i  PROPOSED WINDOW SCHEDULE

EXISTING
e AmovE — — — DIMENSION DIMENSION NOTE:
TAG DESCRIPTION WIDTH HEIGHT NOTES TAG DESCRIPTION WIDTH HEIGHT NOTE |
ELEMENT BELOW —---------==-- 1 Doors 3-0" 6'-8" | INSTALL NEW DOOR WITH TEMPERED 1 Casement Windows 2. 0" 50" INSTALL NEW WINDOW. WINDOW MEETS 1: MAXIMUM ELEVATION CHANGE OF 7.75" AT THE
GLASS PANEL MINIMUM EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE ENTRY DOOR THRESHOLD.
vew [ 2 Doors 30" 6'-8"  |INSTALL NEW DOOR WITH TEMPERED OPENING DIMENSION
GLASS PANEL 2 Casement Windows 2'-0" 5 -0" INSTALL NEW WINDOW. WINDOW MEETS 2: COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING DWELLING
DEMOLITION / ] 3 Doors 2'-6" 7-0" INSTALL NEW DOOR MINIMUM EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE
s -6 -0 ~JINSTALL NEWDOOR,__ OPENING DIMENSION P.0. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
4 Doors 3-0 7-0 (NSTALL NEW POCKET DOORM—-/\ | - i 650 743 8743
AREA OF NOWORK [ o ] 5 Doors 6 -0" 7-0" INSTALL NEW SLIDING DOOR 3 Casement Windows 20" 4-0 INSTALL NEW WINDOW hawkdesignand It
6 Doors 2. 6" 7' -0" INSTALL NEW DOOR 4 SI!d!ng W!ndows 3' - 0" 4. - 6" INSTALL NEW WINDOW www.hawkdesignandconsulting.com
FIBER ROLLS 8 Doors 6 -0" 7' -0" INSTALL NEW SLIDING DOOR 6 SI!d!ng W!ndows 5' - 0" 5. - 0" INSTALL NEW WINDOW MILLER ADU
DRAIN PIPE o~ SLIDING DOOR 8 Sliding Windows 5-0" 6'-0" INSTALL NEW WINDOW. WINDOW MEETS
D MINIMUM EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE
DIRECTIONS OF SURFACE _> OPENING DIMENSION
DRAINAGE FLOW _—
B OWNER:
VELUX SKYLIGHT KENT AND JODI MILLER
36'- 1" » l
10'- 11 5/16" - 13/4" 5'-0" 5" 15'- 9" :
100 AMP 5/ EQ £Q N T% MOIRE BLACK 40 YEAR B PROJECT ADDRESS:
SERVICE PANEL | 1'-9 ASPHALT SHINGLE
CEILING HEIGHT &' i ;3-8 - ,~ CONC. LANDING == -°-°="""°=" = =+~ HALF MOON BAY CA 94019
DENOTES ROOF ABOVE e f < e
\7 __________ T T e 1 A 5 RNER TRIM = N L~ Y v Y7 N v i Y
1 L co - [ [ [ [[] - — Y CORNERTRIM B CONTACT INFORMATION
% I —> | BOWNLIGHT < KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
2 | | % ﬂ - 1 00AMP - KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
& | v B o S',\EA"ANT%JO‘ ~JRERVICE % JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
) : 1'-11 1/4" ' L EXISTING JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485
| BEDROOM #1 ® o l
. K — 7 K — 7 /] ] . g DWELLING
& | 120 SF La xe | X o | < \ 0 :
- So 26 25 Z 6] © \ . B APPROVAL
- 9 == | Y43 | = AN S
- ™| - > = > = L
° | = > > O | NI < DS DS
t | 2% | | 2% | = I | i 5
| % 2 | % ————— T N N . A Sea Sy LU W /= E— OWNER/AGENT
| = LIVING ROOM > | - 3'-6 s < =
1-9"
5 5 | 169 SF | 36'- 1" 3-0"
E\I| 3. 7" ! | \
S | Y / CEILING ' "
i 3-0 -2 e B = heighTs| A2 IsLAND | GENERAL CONTRACTOR
. - . HALLWAY . )
e ceme elg <! Acoess | s [owmmme |2 £ | 2 | PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION
=N HEIGHT 9' “ . — — (4 c — | s m
. Sl l BEDROOM #2 — | XE x .=__‘| o| DINING | Al SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
I USRS 55 SE—F El T L SUBCONTRACTOR
=| 3||“CONC. 103 SF CEILING LN @l 5l 70sF
o 7|l LANDING |®< 9 ) 2 HEIGHT & >s >s ol 2 5]
o  “. '\|  / | 2§ | | Z8 | ) | VELUX SKYLIGHT
@ A o sl LAUN. HEN L N7
O sk | | <
L\~:\A\£;j|~ ?‘O\ﬁ 8 | . N | |
> | < ASPHALT SHINGLE ' ‘ NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE
o | ROOFING 1 CONCEPT 1 04127/21
( N e 2 PLANNING SUBMITTALS  |05/06/21
d =N - L _ U _ -\ F_ - o= 2 ™ BLANNING REVISION I~ 105/27/28/\
7 : v N ] tecoasmns AACAAAATAA AP ANANAAIAS
2 SHELvEs | LANDINGWI T s 11 T (1] CORNER TRIM
DENOTES ROOF ABOVE 1 > 3 SHELVES |-~ GOVERED - .. o CORNER TRIM B B .
i ARRB ] ‘ ’ | T 2
P N / , , ] =
31/2 / SIDING TO 7 N m -
, MATCH | - N S N
EXISTING R N 3
AN DWELLING N N
10'- 0" 2-0" |, % 5-01/2" 16'-9 1/2" N L
35'-1" B = K DS
EO . (o] / Y
% % i R ’
(\II (\II © ‘=1 // r =N =O
/ = FINISHED FLOOR
! DS i
W =
7 W - »b o 2
DOWNLIGHT 5-0
3-0" 36'- 1" 1'-81/4"
| | SHEET TITLE:
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION PROPOSED FLOOR
il SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" alll SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" PLAN AND
ELEVATIONS
///\\\ :
] B /1
1 1 CORNER TRIM 9 — CORNER TRIM
~ DRAWN BY: Author
ot ] \\\\ ! \\ CAD FILE:
d M A ( \1
P . DOWNLIGHT
: I : 111
- SIDING TO‘ I 1 - I -l
MATCH
< - EXISTING « = é
DWELLING ] CORNER TRIM =
N | DS ©
(N) CONC. RAMP (@)
(N) CONC. RAMP 5 °° : L
12 \ / SN | I o , / - A1 ~  FINISHED FLOOR _ _ Y Tll= 1] N ] S [ [F [ 12" ) FINISHED FLOOR =
@ P /74/\ e < - - ;/ A A SN DA S e A A S ; - ® e Ty - 1 = 0'-0" /,4—\>{ }7’\/"\ M ;\/\\A\/ q/\j\/ﬁ Z\j\;}\ - A ,}'\/A - f\/’q /7/\ )A\\I/ij :A ly/q ’/\A_\i 4<7 = - N R Q = : 1 0-0" I
) i o a W &)
l l
CORNER TRIM ]
| 22'-0 | <
SCALE: As indicated
4 | PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION "5 | PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION
A6 A6 PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-Q" SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" CAEINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL AND
ELECTRIC;AL COMPON’ENTS. ’
DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




HAWK

DESIGN | CONSULTING

P.O0. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
650 .743 . 8743
www.hawkdesignandconsulting.com

B PROJECT:
MILLER ADU

B OWNER:
KENT AND JODI MILLER

B PROJECT ADDRESS:

336 VALDEZ AVE
HALF MOON BAY CA 94019

B CONTACT INFORMATION

KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485

B APPROVAL

OWNER/AGENT

O

3 S GENERAL CONTRACTOR
T T ¥ T W W 1
= - - %_
. K — SUBCONTRACTOR
I \\
- — \\
° BEDROOM #2 - CLO. LAUN. KITCHEN DINING
C | M [ |
< 103 SF % 14 SF L 34 SF_ - 0 103 SF b-d 70 SF
o jn o
7 NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE
d 0 d H, 0 0 ; / 1 CONCEPT 1 04/27/21
/
| FINISHED FLOOR 2 PLANNING SUBMITTALS 05/06/21
_ | s /\4'/\ /\\4/\ 17\ \:'t?é\:dér\ ’>\ R \” N ’/4 - ,/4\\// ) q:r’ o '4\/’ ‘. \\4' - ’/4\\ D %\'/\—' 4’\\'7 e S, ) w O / B o 4 an o o ron"
(N) CONC. SLAB e
36| - 1"

CROSS-SECTION
A7

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

SHEET TITLE:
CROSS-SECTION

DRAWN BY: Author
CAD FILE:

3
-
-
O
L
E
L
O
14
<

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
DETAILS AND NOTES FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.

DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S

AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




A

S’

SAN MATEO COUNTYWIDE

Water Pollution
Prevention Program

Clean Water. Healthy Community.

Materials & Waste Management

Non-Hazardous Materials

U Berm and cover stockpiles of sand, dirt or other construction material
with tarps when rain is forecast or if not actively being used within
14 days.

U Use (but don’t overuse) reclaimed water for dust control.

Hazardous Materials

U Label all hazardous materials and hazardous wastes (such as
pesticides, paints, thinners, solvents, fuel, oil, and antifreeze) in
accordance with city, county, state and federal regulations.

U Store hazardous materials and wastes in water tight containers, store
in appropriate secondary containment, and cover them at the end of
every work day or during wet weather or when rain is forecast.

U Follow manufacturer’s application instructions for hazardous
materials and be careful not to use more than necessary. Do not
apply chemicals outdoors when rain is forecast within 24 hours.

U Arrange for appropriate disposal of all hazardous wastes.

Waste Management

U Cover waste disposal containers securely with tarps at the end of
every work day and during wet weather.

L Check waste disposal containers frequently for leaks and to make
sure they are not overfilled. Never hose down a dumpster on the
construction site.

U Clean or replace portable toilets, and inspect them frequently for
leaks and spills.

U Dispose of all wastes and debris properly. Recycle materials and
wastes that can be recycled (such as asphalt, concrete, aggregate base
materials, wood, gyp board, pipe, etc.)

U Dispose of liquid residues from paints, thinners, solvents, glues, and
cleaning fluids as hazardous waste.

Construction Entrances and Perimeter

0 Establish and maintain effective perimeter controls and stabilize all
construction entrances and exits to sufficiently control erosion and
sediment discharges from site and tracking off site.

O Sweep or vacuum any street tracking immediately and secure
sediment source to prevent further tracking. Never hose down streets
to clean up tracking.

they apply to your project, all year long.

Equipment Management &
Spill Control

Maintenance and Parking

U Designate an area, fitted with appropriate BMPs, for
vehicle and equipment parking and storage.

U Perform major maintenance, repair jobs, and vehicle
and equipment washing off site.

QO If refueling or vehicle maintenance must be done
onsite, work in a bermed area away from storm drains
and over a drip pan or drop cloths big enough to collect
fluids. Recycle or dispose of fluids as hazardous waste.

Q If vehicle or equipment cleaning must be done onsite,
clean with water only in a bermed area that will not
allow rinse water to run into gutters, streets, storm
drains, or surface waters.

O Do not clean vehicle or equipment onsite using soaps,
solvents, degreasers, or steam cleaning equipment.

Spill Prevention and Control

U Keep spill cleanup materials (e.g., rags, absorbents and
cat litter) available at the construction site at all times.

U Inspect vehicles and equipment frequently for and
repair leaks promptly. Use drip pans to catch leaks
until repairs are made.

O Clean up spills or leaks immediately and dispose of
cleanup materials properly.

O Do not hose down surfaces where fluids have spilled.
Use dry cleanup methods (absorbent materials, cat
litter, and/or rags).

O Sweep up spilled dry materials immediately. Do not
try to wash them away with water, or bury them.

U Clean up spills on dirt areas by digging up and
properly disposing of contaminated soil.

0 Report significant spills immediately. You are required
by law to report all significant releases of hazardous
materials, including oil. To report a spill: 1) Dial 911
or your local emergency response number, 2) Call the
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services Warning
Center, (800) 852-7550 (24 hours).

Earthmoving

O Schedule grading and excavation work
during dry weather.

[ Stabilize all denuded areas, install and
maintain temporary erosion controls (such
as erosion control fabric or bonded fiber
matrix) until vegetation is established.

U Remove existing vegetation only when
absolutely necessary, and seed or plant
vegetation for erosion control on slopes
or where construction is not immediately
planned.

O Prevent sediment from migrating offsite
and protect storm drain inlets, gutters,
ditches, and drainage courses by installing
and maintaining appropriate BMPs, such
as fiber rolls, silt fences, sediment basins,
gravel bags, berms, etc.

U Keep excavated soil on site and transfer it
to dump trucks on site, not in the streets.

Contaminated Soils

U If any of the following conditions are
observed, test for contamination and
contact the Regional Water Quality
Control Board:

- Unusual soil conditions, discoloration,
or odor.

- Abandoned underground tanks.
- Abandoned wells

- Buried barrels, debris, or trash.

Paving/Asphalt Work

U Avoid paving and seal coating in wet
weather or when rain is forecast, to
prevent materials that have not cured
from contacting stormwater runoff.

1 Cover storm drain inlets and manholes
when applying seal coat, tack coat, slurry
seal, fog seal, etc.

U Collect and recycle or appropriately
dispose of excess abrasive gravel or sand.
Do NOT sweep or wash it into gutters.

J Do not use water to wash down fresh
asphalt concrete pavement.

Sawcutting & Asphalt/Concrete Removal

U Protect nearby storm drain inlets when
saw cutting. Use filter fabric, catch basin
inlet filters, or gravel bags to keep slurry
out of the storm drain system.

QO Shovel, abosorb, or vacuum saw-cut
slurry and dispose of all waste as soon
as you are finished in one location or at
the end of each work day (whichever is
sooner!).

U If sawcut slurry enters a catch basin, clean
it up immediately.

Construction Best Management Practices (BMPs)

Construction projects are required to implement the stormwater best management practices (BMP) on this page, as

Concrete, Grout & Mortar
Application

LI
S—— AT
b

O Store concrete, grout, and mortar away
from storm drains or waterways, and on
pallets under cover to protect them from
rain, runoff, and wind.

O Wash out concrete equipment/trucks
offsite or in a designated washout
area, where the water will flow into a
temporary waste pit, and in a manner
that will prevent leaching into the
underlying soil or onto surrounding areas.
Let concrete harden and dispose of as
garbage.

O When washing exposed aggregate,
prevent washwater from entering storm
drains. Block any inlets and vacuum
gutters, hose washwater onto dirt areas, or
drain onto a bermed surface to be pumped
and disposed of properly.

O Protect stockpiled landscaping materials
from wind and rain by storing them under
tarps all year-round.

O Stack bagged material on pallets and
under cover.

O Discontinue application of any erodible
landscape material within 2 days before a
forecast rain event or during wet weather.

Storm drain polluters may be liable for fines of up to $10,000 per day!

Painting & Paint Removal

Jm——

|
i

Painting Cleanup and Removal

L Never clean brushes or rinse paint
containers into a street, gutter, storm
drain, or stream.

O For water-based paints, paint out brushes
to the extent possible, and rinse into a
drain that goes to the sanitary sewer.
Never pour paint down a storm drain.

[ For oil-based paints, paint out brushes to
the extent possible and clean with thinner
or solvent in a proper container. Filter and
reuse thinners and solvents. Dispose of
excess liquids as hazardous waste.

U Paint chips and dust from non-hazardous
dry stripping and sand blasting may be
swept up or collected in plastic drop
cloths and disposed of as trash.

U Chemical paint stripping residue and chips
and dust from marine paints or paints
containing lead, mercury, or tributyltin
must be disposed of as hazardous waste.
Lead based paint removal requires a state-
certified contractor.

Dewatering

"l
w4 - ,r ._g_, ey &
{ \&'"Lfg/

\

N «é}

U Discharges of groundwater or captured
runoff from dewatering operations must
be properly managed and disposed. When
possible send dewatering discharge to
landscaped area or sanitary sewer. If
discharging to the sanitary sewer call your
local wastewater treatment plant.

>

o

U Divert run-on water from offsite away
from all disturbed areas.

U When dewatering, notify and obtain
approval from the local municipality
before discharging water to a street gutter
or storm drain. Filtration or diversion
through a basin, tank, or sediment trap
may be required.

Q In areas of known or suspected
contamination, call your local agency to
determine whether the ground water must
be tested. Pumped groundwater may need
to be collected and hauled off-site for
treatment and proper disposal.

P.O0. BOX 3535 HALF MOON BAY, CA 94019
650 .743 . 8743
www.hawkdesignandconsulting.com

B PROJECT:
MILLER ADU

B OWNER:
KENT AND JODI MILLER

B PROJECT ADDRESS:

336 VALDEZ AVE
HALF MOON BAY CA 94019

B CONTACT INFORMATION

KENT EMAIL: kent.miller@shoals.com
KENT PHONE: (510)260-4869
JODI EMAIL: jodi@fithmb.com
JODI PHONE: (415)308-8485

B APPROVAL

OWNER/AGENT

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

SUBCONTRACTOR
NO. REVISION/DESCRIPTION DATE
1 CONCEPT 1 04/27/21
2 PLANNING SUBMITTALS 05/06/21
SHEET TITLE:
CONSTRUCTION BEST
MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES

CAD FILE:

3
-
-
O
L
E
L
O
14
<

SCALE:

PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
DETAILS AND NOTES FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.

DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.




B ELEC

TRICAL LEGEND

®
D

=)

GFClI

-
N

o
o
5
7]
®
?

-

VA

3

D
G

w

T

WP,GF

B
$
$
$.
$
$
$
$
i?5

_®_

2o8
1o
&
&

A

DUPLEX OUTLET

DUPLEX OUTLET WITH GFCI

WATER PROOF GFCI

WPGFCI

TELEVISION SERVICE OUTLET

CENTRAL DATA HUB/SWITCH

DATA CONNECTION

TELEPHONE CONNECTION

ll ELECTRICAL NOTES

1.

[l PLUMBING DATA
PER CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE 1101.1 TO 1101.8

AFClI protected recepticles in family rooms, closets, hallways 1. Allfaucets to have maximum flow of 1.2 GPM at 60 PS| and the
bedrooms, dining rooms, kitchens, or similar rooms or areas per CEC minimum shall be 0.6 GPM at 20 PSI.

21012 (b). 2. Kitchen/Laundry faucets to have a maximum flow of 1.8 GPM at 60
All 125-VOLT and 15- and 20-AMPERE recepticle outlets shall be PSI.

listed tamper-resistant recepticle per CEC 210.12 (b). 3. All shower heads shall have a maximum flow of 1.8 GPM at 80 PS|
All bedrooms and hallways shall have a smoke detector. total flow rate.

All'hallways shall have a carbon monoxide detector. 4. all water closets shall have a maximum flow of 1.28 GPF.

Existing ceiling joists/rafters may interfere with proposed layout and 5. All urinals shall have a maximum flow of 0.5 GPF.

further design locations may be required. Proposed locations on 6 NEW WATER HEATER RESTRAINT KIT APPROVED BY O.S.A

plans are for reference only.
All lighting must be high-efficacy.

Bathrooms, garages, laundry rooms, and utility rooms, at least one
luminaire in each of these spaces shall be controlled by a vacancy
sensor per Section 150(k)(2J).

That the light fixtures mounted to the exterior of the residence for
outdoor lighting shall have high efficiency luminaries controlled by a
motion sensor with a manual-on.automatic-off switch and
photocontrol per Energy Code Section 150 (k).

WATER HEATER SHALL BE STRAPPED AT ATLEAST TWO
LOCATIONS, UPPER 1/3 OF THE UNIT AND LOWER 1/3 OF THE
UNIT. LAG SCREWS NO LESS THAN 1/4" IN DIAMETER MUST
BE USED TO ANCHOR THE RESTRAINT TO WALL AND EACH
LAG SCREW MUST HAVE AT LEAST 1 1/2" THREAD
PENETRATION INTO WALL STUD. A LARGE FLAT WASHER
MUST BE INSTALLED BETWEEN EACH LAG SCREW AND
STRAP FOR REINFORCEMENT. (2010 CPC 508.2) GRAINGER
INDUSTRAIL STEEL WATER HEATER STAND MODEL#
40-S-22-U. NEW WATER HEATER PAN WITH DRAIN PIPE TO
EXTERIOR.

GAS
Hiline Indoor/Outdoor LED Wall Sconce
THERMOSTAT . GRAPHICAL LEGEND By Modern Forms
CEILING FAN EXISTING Product Options
VACANCY SENSOR ELEMENTABOVE — — — — Finish: Black , Bronze

ELEMENT BELOW

TWO-WAY SWITCH

NEW

Size: Short , Medium

Details

e Sealed LED Housing

e Multi-Tiered Deck Design
THREE-WAY SWITCH — — e Rated Life: 50,000 Hours
DEMOLITION :/ Z/_/ // ] e Designed in 2015
e Material: Aluminum
e Shade Material: Etched Glass Light Shield
DIMMER SWITCH AREA OF NO WORK M e Dimmer Range: 10%
e ADA compliant, Dark Sky compliant
e ETL Listed Wet
GARBAGE DISPOSAL SWITCH STORM DRAIN S e Warranty: 5 Years Functional, 2 Years Finish
e Made In China
FBERROLLS [ J—— ]
WATERPROOF SWITCH Dimensions
DRAIN PIPE -_—D—
Short Option Fixture: Width 5", Height 8", Depth 2.75"
DIRECTIONS OF SURFACE Medium Option Fixture: Width 6", Height 12", Depth 2.75"
al WATERPROOF SWITCH GFCI DRAINAGE FLOW —> Tall Option Fixture: Width 7", Height 16", Depth 2.75" Notes:

DUPLEX SWITCH

HIGH EFFICACY RECESSED L.E.D. LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW HIGH EFFICACY L.E.D. CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW HIGH EFFICACY RECESSED EILING
DIRECTIONAL CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE

HIGH EFFICACY L.E.D. PENDANT LIGHT

HIGH EFFICACY CEILING LIGHT

HIGH EFFICACY IN CABINET LIGHT

HIGH EFFICACY WALL MOUNTED L.E.D. LIGHT FIXTURE

HIGH EFFICACY WALL MOUNTED <
EXTERIOR DARK SKY L.E.D. LIGHT

|FIXTURE

A

TT—Tw

B NE-CN-CHONO)

ERRE
?

———

LI

—e—

—~—|
—~—|

HIGH EFFICACY WALL MOUNT L.E.D. LIGHTING SEGMENT

HIGH EFFICACY UNDER CABINET L.E.D. LIGHTING STRIP

SMOKE DETECTOR

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

HARD-WIRED SMOKE
DETECTOR WITH BATTERY
BACK-UP

HARD-WIRED CARBON MONOXIDE
DETECTOR WITH BATTERY BACK-UP

CEILING FAN/LIGHT FIXTURE WITH HUMIDITY CONTROLLED

ILLUMINATED ADDRESS

OUTDOOR HEATING FIXTURE

AIR REGISTER

WALL REGISTER

FLOOR REGISTER

6' FLUORESCENT TUBE LIGHT FIXTURE

Lighting

e 8 Watt (480 Lumens) 120 Volt Integrated LED: CRI: 85 Color Temp: 3000K
Lifespan: 50000 hours

Additional Details
Product URL:
https://www.lumens.com/hiline-indoor-outdoor-led-wall-sconce-by-modern-for

ms-uu504690.html
Rating: ETL Listed Wet

Product ID: uu504690

Prepared by: Prepared for:

Project:
Room:
Placement:
Approval:

Created July 22nd, 2020

2019 California Mechanical Code:

Central warm-air furnaces installed in an attic must be accessible for routine inspection and
maintenance by the owner/occupant and for service and repair as needed. Adequate light, an electrical
outlet, safe access way and sufficient working space on the control side all encourage and facilitate
maintenance and also enable rapid egress in an emergency.

e Required attic access opening size is 22” x 30” minimum

e Recommended attic opening size is 30” x 30” (not less than the largest component of the
appliance)

e A sediment trap of 3” long is required as close to the appliance as possible

e Overflow pans must be clear of all debris

e Condensate drain must be sloped 1/8” per foot and drain to the outside, must be secured a
minimum of every 4’ if PVC and minimum of every 3’ if CPVC. Condensate shall not drain over a
public right of way.

Electric Qutlet
and<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>